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To 4 September, 2024
The Listing Depariment

BSE Limited

25" \loar, P. ). Tower,

Datal Street,

Mumbai- 400001

Dear Sir / Madam,

Sub.: Submission of documents

Rel: Scrip Code: CSE - 029458, BSE- 543214, MSE] Symbol: SWATT, ISIN: INE2ZHOF0I0L6

This is to iniimalte you that we are submitting documents for M/s. Swali Projects Limited as per SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 as loHows:

1. Reguiation 34 — Consolidated & Standalone Annual Audit Report for the year ended
3032024

This 15 for your intimation and record,
Thanking ¥ ou.
Yours faithiully,

For Swati Projects Limited

Sk fe

Chiel Finanecial Qfficer
MName: Shashi Kumar




M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

1688, JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET
KOLKATA - 700007

CONSOLIDATED & STANDALONE
ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR
2023 — 2024

M. Modi & Associates
The Meridian, E-2/5, GP Block, 4" Floor,

Sector-V, Sait Lake
Kolkata — 700 091




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CIN: L&5993WB1983PLCO36332

16B-8, JAMUNAILA| BAJAY STREET, KOLKATA-700007
E mail: swatiprojectsltd@gmail.com

Phone: +91 9830077000 7 9988796071

Website: ggﬂ.gﬁggigmjects.mm

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Forty-First (41%) Annuval General Mecting of the
members of Mfs. Swali Projects Limiled will be held on Thursday the 26™ day of
September, 2024 a1 1:00 P.M through Video Conferenclag, other Audio Visual Means
{“DAVM"), In view ol the massive cuthreak of the COVID-19 pandemic. social
distancing is a nonm to be followed and pursuant 1o the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April
0B, 2020. Circular No.17/2020 daied April 13. 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporne
ATairs followed by Circular No, 20/2020 dated May 03, 2020, physical auendance of the
Members 10 the AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be held
through video conlerencing (V) or other audio visual means (OAVYM). Hence, Members
can atlend and participale in the ensuing AGM through VCAOAVM. To transact the
{ullowing businesses:
Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial stmements (both consolidated
& standalone) ol the Company for the financial year cnded 31 March, 2024
including the Audited Balange Sheec (bolth consolidicd & standalone) as at
31 March, 2024, the Statemem of Profit and Loss (both consolidated &
standalong) for the year ended on thar dale and the repurls of the Board of
Directors (the Board) and Avditars therson.

2. To appeint Auditers and to fix their remuncration and in this regard to consider
and if thought [it, to pass. with or wilthour modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED TIIAT M/s M. Modi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Tirm
Registration No. 31914 E and Membership No. 054366) of Metidian, E-2/4, GP
Block, 4" Floor, Seclor-¥. Sall Lake. Kolkatn — 70009] be and arc hereby
appointed as Audilor of the Company lor a pericd of 2 {twa) years, 1o hald office
from the conclusion ol this 41% Annual General Meeting 10 next 43" Annual
General Mecting of the Company on such remuneration o be muwally decided
upon by the Direciors and Auoditors™.

Spectal Business:
3. Re-Appointment of Sri Rishi Kapoor as Independent Directlor

To consider and il thoupht fin. 0 pass with or withow modification(s), the
following resolulion as Speeial Reselution:

“RESOLVED THAT. pursuant wy Scetion 149. |50, 132, 197 read with
Companies {Appoinunent and Qualification of Bireclors) Rules, 2014 and olher
applicable provisions ol the Companies Awt, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder
(including any statulory modificalion(s) or re-cnactment thereol for the time being
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in Torcet read with Schedule 1V to the Companies Act. 2013, the approval ol the
Members/Sharcholders ol the Company be and s herebs accordad for the Sri
Rishi Kapoor {DIN: 08422634). 1n respect of whom the Compans has received a
nolice in writing from a Member in terms of Section 160 of the Campanies Act.
~013. propesing her candidawre for the office of Director. be and is hereby re-
appointed as Independent Director of the Company [or a second term of 3 {1ive)
consceutive years elfective 7% May, 2024 (1) the conclusion of 46" Antual
General Meeting of the Company 1o be held in the yvear 2079_no liable 1o retire by
rolatiomn.

“RESOLVED FURTHLER THAT, the Board of Direciors be aud is herebs
authorised o ke such steps and do all such aews, deeds, matiers and things s
My te considered necesswry. proper and expedient w o pive ellect w this
Ruesolution.™

Re-apputntinen) of Sri Shveegapal Daga as Managing Director

o consider and 3 thoupht G pass with or withour madification s, w
following reselution as Special Resolution:

YRESOLYED THAT, in accordonee with the provisions of Seciions [Yh, |47
198, 205 and other applicable provisions ol the Companies Act 2043 reud with
Sehedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics (Appointment and
Remuaneralion ol Manageral Personnet) Rules, 2014 Sceurities and Fychanee
Board ol india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsi Rusulations.
215 as amended and rules made thereunder. (including v statuton
modikicatinn{s) or re-enactment thereol, for the tme being in toree) approval of
the Members ol the Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appuinument of ~i
Shreepopal Daga (DIN: 00397379) as the Managing Direcior and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company [or a period of 3 {live) years, with efitel from 317 July.
2024, on the terms and condiions including remuneration ay set om in the
explanalocy statement annexed o the Notice convening this Mecting, with libermn
w the Roard of Dircetars (hereinalter raferred 1o as ~the Road™ wlnch won shall
be deemead 1o inclhude the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of e eand |
o aher and vary the terms amd conditions ol the said re-appointoent and or
remuneration as it may deeni [t and as inuy be acceplable w $ri Shrecgupal NDaga.
subject 10 the swne not exceeding the limits specified wnder Schedule V 1o the
Companies Acl. 2013 or any staiulory meditication(s) or re-enactvent thereol:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT. the Board of Directors be and is hereby
authorised 1o do all sets und take all such steps as may be necessars. proper or
expedient Lo give (o this reselulion™,




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CIN: L65993WRB1583PLCD3A37?

168-B, JAMUNALAL BAJA] STREET, KOLKATA-700007
E mail: swatiprojectsitd@gmail.com

Phone: +91 9830077000 / 9988796071

Website: www.swatiprojects.com

By Order o' the Board of Directors
For Swat Projects Limited

/P\D"‘;' '.[@Ch‘

Company Secretary
Name: St Ravi Todi
27 Aupust, 20243

[N
H

Motes:

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic. social distancing
15 g norm o be [ollowed and pursuant 1o the Circular No. 7452020 Jaicd Al
OR. 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Minisuy ol
Corporate Aflairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 und
Clreolar vo. D2/202] diwed Janoary 13, 2021 and all other relevant eireulars
issved [rom time 1o lime. physical atendance ol the Members o the AGY]
venue 15 not reguired and general meeting be beld through video conferencing

(VO Heuee, Members cun atlend and purticipate in the ensuing AGM through
Ve,

Pursuamt 1wy the Circular No, 142020 dated Apinl D8, 2020, issued by ihe
Minisury of Corporate Aifairs, the locitity te appoint proxy W attend and vast
vote for the mambers is nol available Jor this AGM. Tlowever. the Bads
Corporates are entitled 1 appoint anthorised representatives 10 aiend the ACA]
throuph VC and participate there al and cast their voles through e- voling,

The dlembers can join the AGM in e VC mode 13 minutes belore and aller
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeling by folhwing the
procedure mentioned in the Notiee. The faellity af partcipaulion al the AGs]
through ¥ will be made availabie lor 1000 members on frst come [Test sem od
basis. This will nou include large Shareholders (Sharchotders holding 2% or
more  sharehelding).  Promorers.  Instnutional  Inveswrs.,  1hrectors, Ky
Managerial Persunnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Conmmites. Nomination
and - Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relmionship Comniities.
Audtlers ew, who are ailowed w attend the AGM without resliietion on accomnt
ol [ivst come lirst served basis.
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4. The aitendance of the Members aliending the AGM through VC will be counied

for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies
Acl 2013,

L
h

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section, 108 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 {as
amended) und Repulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the
Ministry of Corporate AfTairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and Miy 035,
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting 1o i1s Members in
respect of the business 1o be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose. the
Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through cleetronic means, as the
authorized apeney. The facility of casting voles by 4 member using remote
e-Voting system as well u5 venue voting on the date of the AGM will be
provided by NSDI.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 172020
dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at Www.swatiprojeets.com. The Notice can also he
dceessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i¢. BSE Limited and
National - Stock Exchange of India Limiwd ab www bseindia.com  and
www nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the
website of NS (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) j.e.,
www.evoling.nsdl.com,

7. AGM has been convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions
ol the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April
08, 2020 and MCA Cireular No. 172020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No, 2/2021 dated Tanuary
13. 2021 and further extension provided in the latest MCA General Circular No
9/2023. Dated September 2023

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND
JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER;: -

The remote e-voting period begins on 23" September, 2024 at 09:00 A M. and ends
on 25" September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Registrar
ol Members/Beneficial Owners as on the record  date  (cut-off date) i,
19 September, 2024, may cast their vote clectronically, The voting right of
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shurcholders shall be in prapaction w their sharve in the paid-up cquits share vipitud
ol lhe Company as on the cut-ofTidaie, being 19" September, 2024,

How do I vote electronicatly uving NSDL e-Voting system?

The wuy fo vore elecironicatly o NSDL e-Voring system consists of “Two Steps ™ which

e mrerrfoned ﬁﬁ‘f{]ll'

¢

Slep 1 Aceess 1o NSDL e-Yoling system

Ay bowin wethod Tor e-Youine and  joiniag victeal ecking foe Individual

shareholders loliling secnrities in demat mod e

M terms of SEBE circular dated_December 9. 2020 on c-Voling Jacility provided b
Listed Companies. Individual sharcholders holding securitivs in demat node are

alluvsed 10 vote through heir demat accowm maintained with Depusitories and

Leposiiors. Parlicipants. Sharcholders are advised o update their mabile sumber and

ginai] Idin their demay aceounts in order W access e-Voting facilily

Loein mwethod Jor Individual sharcholders holding securilics in demal mode is aiven

[yt [NAUH

Type ol sleeeholders

Login Method

Individual Sharcholders
erlding securiiies in demal

miode with NS0

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services wehsiie of
Mol Vie |_i|.l_1'!:- eaerviewsosd oo either o u el
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Neraves home page
click on the “Beneficial Owuer™ won under “Lugin™
which is available under “EDeAS” secrion, this will promipt
¥ou to enter your exisling Liser 1Y and Possword, Aller
successful avthenticalion. vou will be abie 1w see e-Valing
services under Vilue wdded services. Click on @ Aceess 1o
e-Voling™ nnder e-Voring servives and sou il e alide o
sec e-Voting page. Click on company mame or ¢-Valing
service provider e, NSDL and you will be re-directed 1
e-Voling website ul” NSIH. [or casting your vole during
e remwte e-Vating period or joining virual mecting &
voling during the meedny,

IT you are not registered for 1eAS e-Services, votiong e
register Is available al hups: ‘eservices nsdleon,  Selecl

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal™ or click a
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Card

htrps:Yeservices:nsd ooy SecureW eb [deasDireci Res.isp

Visit the e-Vouing website o NSDPL. Open web browser
by Ly ping thw fullawing LIl
hilps:ffwwwevolng nsdleom’  cither on o Persomil
Computer or on a mobile, Ouce the honie page or e-

Voling ‘system is launched, click on the tcon “Lowim™
which is available under “Shareholder M lember” section. A
new sereen will apen. You will have wo enter your Viser [T2
{1, your sixteen diit denmt account sumber hold with
MNWESDLY, Password OTP aad o Veriliciion £ e o shoesn
on the sercen. Aller suceessiul authenticaton, you will b
redirecied w NSDL Depositan site wherein you van see
e-YVaunp paee. Click oo company mune or e-Voling
service provider Lo, NSDL and sou will by redieeied o
e-Voling websile ol NSDL for custmg sour vote dunmg
the remote e-Voting perimd or joining vl mectine &
valing during the meeling.

hiolding securitics in Jem:t
maode wilth CDSL

Fosi 7 Pasicsl lacility, can login through their existiog wser

id and password. Option will be ade availuble ooreaeh
e-Voting page without any Jurther authentication, Fhe
users 10 login Lozt ‘Lasiest are equested 1o v £
wehsite woaosacdshimdioccom il chick en Lowan jeen &

Mew Svstem Myvasi Tab and then wser vour cxisting m

4. Shareholders Members  can alsa
downioad NSDL Mobile App “NSDL. Speede™ facility by
seannine the QR code mentionad below for =odiiss
Yolinge experience.

s s ot

i App Store Gangle Play
S 14,

SHE B

Thewn Wil

RE st S ol

_Efmﬂ 3 Eﬁfﬂ.’;‘ i

Individual Sharcholders 4 B8 Users who Dave opted for CiIsL
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casi usemame & password,

2, Alter successful login tw East f
Easiest user will be able 1o see the e-Voting oplion for
eligible companies where the e-yoling 1 1 progress i per
the information provided by company. On elicking 1w o
voling E:plion. the user will be able w see e-Voring paze ol
the e-Yuting service provider for casung vour vale durimg
the remole e-Yoting period ur joining virlual meeling &
voting during the meeting, Additionaliy, there is also links
provided 1o aceess e svatem ol @l e\ oting Seryice
Providers. so thut the user cun sisi e e olfne e v
providers” website diveetly

3 IT the wser s et pepisterad  to
Fasi/Fasiest. option w register 15 nvaluble g CDSL
website wivw edslindiccom and clich on fogin & Sew
System Myeasi Tab and then click on fegistrutfon o

I

4. Alternotively. the user i directly
eeess e-Votng page by prosiding Demat Accoum
Number and PAN No. (i ae-Vaoting link available of
wwwedshndig.eom  home  pase The  seseny will
authenticale the wser by seoding O1F o revistered |
Mobile & Email as recarded mthe Dot Aveouil st !
successiul authenticalion, vser will be uhle 10 see e o- |
Voling option where the c-voting is in progress and lso
able ta direetly aceess the sysiem ol all e=Viting Service
Froviders,
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Individual Sharcholders You can alsu login using the foein eredentials ] ;.-.m denit
tholding securities in account through your Depositons Participant registered  with
demat mode) login through | NSDIL/CDSIL Tor e-Voring facility, upon logging in, vou will be
thewr deposilory able fo sce e-Voling oplion. Click on e-Voling aplion. sou will be
panickpams redirected W NSDL/CDSL Depository sile aller  successlul

autheniication. -wherein vou cun see o-Voling Tewure. Ulich on
company name or @-Voling service provider e NS amd vou
will be redirected o e-Vating websile of NSDL Tor casting sawm
vole during the remole e-Voling period or juining virtual mecting
& vouing during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 11 Password are ds m,d

wouse Torgs User 1D and_Forger Password _option asuilaile sl abes citention,

websile,

ileippbesic Tor dndividwsd Slharcholders holding seeocivies in demuat mode for am

techoiead issues relaied o loein throueh Depository e, NSO and OS]

Ein iy e

| Hielpdesk detuils

H
Individual  Sharcholders holding
securities 1w demat mode with

NSDIL

| Members laetng any technical 1ssoe i login can contael
NSDL  helpdesk by sending o reguest
cvolinpiensdl eoin or call ot 022 - 1886 THO0

Individual Shareholders holding
securities i demat mode with
LSl

Members fucing any technical issac in login can contael
CDSI helpdesk by sending o reguest Al
helpdesk:evalinperedslindieom oF contacl s wll e o,
| 1800-21-09911

) Login Method for e-Yaotng and foinisg victual mecting for sluecholders other than o

[nddividual shavelolders holding  seeovities o demat nuinde and  slurehobd ors holding

securities in physical mode.

Llose oo [oe-in (o NSDE e-Yalinge website!?

L. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing the following Lt
hitps:wswweevolmg. sl comy either on @ Personal Computer or on o mabile

5

2. Onee the home page of e-Voting system is launched. ¢lick on the feon ~Login™ whicl i
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avinlahle under “Sharcholder®ember” secton.
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 10, sour Passsword G andd o
YVerilication Code as shown on the sereen.

Afternativedy, i von wre registered for NSODL eservices Lo AN vou con foe-in a
fepns eaeevices wedfcnm with vour existiag TOEAN fogin CGave Vo fog-fn o NSDL
exervices after ustng vome fog-in credewitals. olick on e-Uiting aved vou con proceed 1o Siep
2 he Cust vowe vode efectronicalfy, ¢

4 Your User 1T details are given below ;

Vi

planner of holding shares Leo Demat | Your User T is:
(NHDL o O DS or Phivsical

al For Members who hold shares in B Character DI 10 Bollosaed by 8 ]Jll__'tl-
demal account with NS131. Clicnt 11}

Fur example i1 vour D F s INSon
ane Client 10 s 12**F#F*% 4 hen your uss |
I} is ISt [ Irewete ]

b For Members swho hold shares jin 16 Digit Beneticiary 1D

demat aceount with L1 : _
For example if your Benelicurs 113 s
kj**ﬁ--ﬁlli***lﬂﬁ 1y

n v aser 113

(RASEII LR LT

c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN  Number followed by Folie
Flivsieul Form, Number recistered with the company

For exwnple iF Jolw number s 1]
and EVEN is 436 then uscr 1) s
TO1A508)] *e™

[

Fassword datails for sharcholders athar than [Individual sharehalders are siven below:
a} I you are already repislered [or e-Voling. then sou can user se existing pusswiond
L login amd cast your vole

by I vou are using NSDE e-Voling syswem For the 1iest dme. vou will need 1o retrdeve
the ~initial password”™ which was caommunicated 0 you. Once vou reirfieve vl
“initial password’. vou need to enter the “initiul pussword” and the sysiem will Toree |
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you 1o change your password.
¢t How w retneve your “initial password™!

{i) Il your email 1D is regisiered in your demit aceount or with e conypmin.
vour “initial password’ is communicined w you on vour ental N0 Frace he
email sent to vou from NSDL from your mailibox, Open she eonal and open
the snachment e, o pdf lile, Open the pdl Ble. The passward Ly open the
gl e bs your B digt elienw 1D for NSDL accown, Last 8 dipits ol chieat 1D
for CDSL account of 1olio number lorc shares held in physical form. The opdl
file contains vour *User D7 and your “initial password’

{iL U vour email 1D is oot registered. please [ollow sleps mweniioned boiow o
process for those sharehodders whose entail ids are not registerel.

fi. A vou are unable w orelreve or have not received the = Inital passwond™ or bhave forgotien

vour [uissword:

b Click un “Foereol User Details/Password”! (1 vou ore heldimg shaces o sour demil
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on wws evaringn=dl vom

by Phasical Liser Resel Password?” (IF you are holdimg shares in phsical modes aplas:
available on www.cvoling.nsdl.con,

¢) LF you are stil! unable 10 get the password by aloresaid two opions. sou can semd o
request at evolneidnsdl.eoin mentioning your dentil account number Tolio number,
vour PAN. voul name and vour regisiered address vl

dy Members can also use e OFP (One Time Passwordy based login lor casiing e vores
on the e-Yoring sysiem of NSDL.

=

Aller entering your password. lick on Agree 1o “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting an the
check box.

s Now, you wil] have w click on Login®™ bulisn

9. AJler vou elick on the “Login™ bution. Home page of e-Voling will open

Step 2 Cast vone vele clectronteally and join Geoeval Moeevioge op S50 e-N aling

xa'm e,

LHow 1o cast vour vore clecorenically _amil join_ Geneeal Meeting on NS

e-Volippe svslem?

{0 ADer successiul login at Swp 10 vou will be ahle w see all e compunies
“EVENT in which you are holding shares and whose voling evele sl Genenal

Meeling 18 I aclve slatus,

20 Beleel "EVENT ol company lor which you wish o cast sour vote durnng the
remote e-Vounpg peciod and casting vour vote during the General Meeting. Tor
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jining virlual meeting. sou need W clich on “VCOAVAT link placed under
“loin Meeting™,

[

INOow you are ready Tor ¢-Voting as Lhe Voling page opens.

4. 088t your ol by osclecling  appropriate opliops e, oassent o dissent,
verily/modiiy the number of shores for which vou wish o cast vour vate and ¢livk
on "Submil”™ and also “Confinm™ when prompted.

3. Upon conlirmauen, the message “Voue cast suceesslully™ will be displis vd,

6. You can alse ke the printow of the votes cast by vou by eliecking vn the e
uption on the conlirmuation page

{hiee sou conlim your voue aon the reseluion. vou will not be allowed 1o modiliy
FOur vkl

Coeneral Caidelines Tue sharehold e

I Tostutional sharcholders (e other than individuals. HUT NRY e are reguired
W sl scanned copy (PRETPG Formaty of the relesant Board  Resolution
Aullunly lehwer cie, with anested specimen signiture ol the duls aothor-od
signatoryhies}y who are awthorized 10 vote, w e Sumtinizer by c-mail
esapurwalslrotwgmaileom  with o copy macked Lo eyvoting o oasdico .
Institwtiona! shareholders (e, other than individuals. HUF. NI ey can also
uptoad their Board Resolution ¢ Power ol Alwmney - Audhoriy Letter ete, by

chekime on "Upload  Boord - Resolution © Aulherine Letter” displased  unde
"e-Yoting” tah in their login.

2o Tuis sirongly recommended not 1o share your password sl wny miher RINEETTIRTI
ke uunost care o keep your password contidential. Login 1o the evoung
websile will e disabled upon five unsuceesstul attempis o key in the cornee
passsord Inosuch an event, sou will need o en through the “Foraet Llser |

Details Password ™ or “Physical_Lser Reset Passwon]?” oplion vnlable on
www evoling.nsdhcom o reset the password,

fad

In case of any querivs. you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 11 5404 Lur
Shareholders und c-voting user manual fur Sharcholders avartable anthe doss nlowd
seciion ol www evoling.nsdi,com or call on.: {22 - 4886 7000 apd 622 - 2499
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7000 or send a4 roguest o Mseo Pallavi Mbane, Senior Muanager
evoloei) nsdl.ecoan

Process Tor those sharcholders whose emnil wls ure not registered with the
depositories Ter pracuring user id and password sind registeation o ¢ mail ids for

e-voling for the resolutions sel oo in This notice:

oI case shares are held in physieal mode please provide Folio Mo Namwe of
shareholder. scanned copy of the share certilicate (trom and back )y PAN (seli-
atested scanned copy of PAN card). AADHAR tself-alwesied scanned copy ol

Aadhar Card) by emiaid o ssanprogectsiel g pmail.eon.

| .J

In case shaves are held inodemal mode. please provide DEN-CL1F ol Wb

RPID = CLIDY or L6 gk beneficiary (D5 Nime., clicnl nuistier or cops ol
Consolidated  Account sialement. PAN fsell-atlesled scamed cops ol PAN

card)  AADHAR  fsell=auesied  scanned  copy of Aadbar Canldy

swatiprojectslid e i leom. 10 you are an Individual shaccholders Twlding
seeurities in odemal mode. vou e tequesled woveler Wy e ovan methed
explained o step 1 {A) Le. Login method Tor e-Voting soul joining virtual

meeting for Individual sharcholders holding securitios i demeat mode,

i

for procuring vser id and password {or e-vottng by providing above mentioned

documents

Lo In terms of SEBI civeular dated December 9 2020 on e-Notiog Lictlinn provided
by Lisled Companies, Indhividoal sharehulders holding sccunties m demat iy

are allossed o vore throueh e demal_uceount imaintained with P posieros
and Depository Participauns. Sharcholders are required 1o updiaie e mobile
number _and emuil 1) correctly in their demal account in order 1 decess

e-Vatine Bidility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR -VOTING ONTHE DAY OF THE

AGH ARE AS UNDER: -

2. The procedure for e-Voung on the day of the AGM s same as the instructions

menlioned above tor remsle e-voting.

i Only those Members! sharcholders. whe will be present in the AGM through VO
facility and have nol casted their vole on the Resolutions through remole o-Voting
and are atherwise not harred from doing so. shall be cligible o vote throusn

e-Vuling sysiem in the AGAL
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ol

Muembers who have voled theough Remale e-Voting wil be elieible woatend the
AGOM, However, they will not be eligible w vole al the AGAI

The detanls of the person whe may be contacted [br any orivsanees connected
with (he facility ot e-Voting oo the day of the AGK shall be (he same prersen
mentioned [or Remaote e-voling.

INSTRUCTIONS FORMEMBERS FOR ATFENDING THIE AGM THROUGH
VO ARE AS UNDER:

I

tad

f,

=

Moember will be provided with a facility L attend the AGNY trongh VC througly
the NSDL e-Voting syslem. Members may access by Gollowing the 2lepis
mentioned above for Aecess to NSDL e-Voting svswen. AHer suceessiul Loz,
rou can see hok o “VCOAVMT placed under “Juin meeting® monu aganst
company name, You are requested 1 click on VC/OAVM Tink placed ainder Joan
Meeting menu. The Tink for VCOAVM will be available in Shucholder Moembor
togin where the EVEN o Company will be displased. Please note that the
members who do not have the User 11 and Password Tor e-Vuting or laae
forgoten the User 12 and Password may retrieve e same [l sy e
remote e-Voting tsieuctions nentiveed in the notiee ww avoid st ounuie sl

Members are encowraged to join the Mecting through Laprops for berler
experenee,

Further Members will he required to allow Camera and use Buerner with a good
speed 1o avend any disturbanee during the meeting,

Please note that Participanls Connecting from Muobile Devices or dublor o
through Laptlop connecting via Mobile Hospol may expericnee Audio Video loss
due 1o Flueluation in their respeetive network. 1L s therefore recommended o use
Stihle Wi-Fi or LAN Connceiion 1o mitigate any kind uf aloresaid ulitches

Shurehalders sho woutd like (o express their views:have guestions mas send thein
guesLions i wdvanee tienlivning theic name demat aceount number Toho pamber,
email id. mobile number at gwaliprajectslidie umail con, The same will b el
hy 1he company suitably,

The voling rights ol sharehalders shall be in proportion o their shures of the paid-
ip equity share capilal of the Company as o the cut-ofT date of' 19" September,
2024,

The sharehelders shall have one vote per equite shares held by them as on e
cut-olf’ dite of 19" September. 2024, The facility ol e-voling would be Pk o
once lor every folio/cliens id. irespective of the number of joinl holders,
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N. Shruti Agarwal. Practicing Company Sceretary {Membership No. 38797, COP
No. 14602} hes been appointed as the Scrulimzer (o scrulinize the e-voling
process in a fair and rransparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall wilhin a period not
exceeding Two (2) working days from the conclusion of the c-voling periad
unblocks the vowes in the presence of al least Iwo (2) witness not in lhe
employment and make a Scrulinizer’s Repon of 1he voles cast in favour or
against. iCany. lorthwith ta the Chairman of the Company.

¥, The results shall be declared on or afier the AGM of the Company. The results
declared shall be placed on the websile af Swali Projeeis Limiled within two (2)
days of passing of the resolution at the AGM ol the Company and will be
communicated w The Calcunta Stock Exchange Limiled. Metropolitan Siock
I:xchange ol India Limited and BST: Limited

10. Sharehalders who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at
the Meeting may prercpister themselves by sending a request from their registered
c-mail address mentioning their names, DP 1D and Client 1D/ olio number, PAN
and mobile number at swaliprojecislidi@pmail.com uplo 25" Sepiember, 2024,
8500 p.m. { IST). Only those Shareholders who have pre-registered themselves as
a speaker will be aliowed 1o express their views/ask questions during the AGM.
The Company reserves the right o restrict the number of speakers depending on
the availability of 1ime for the AGM,

11. Sharcholders anending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the
purpase ol reckening Lhe quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

By Oreder of the Board ol Diregtorg
lFor Swali Prujects Limiled

1 3 - r-r )
Company Secrgtary
Namne: S Ravi Todi
27" August, 2024
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 10201} OF THE COMPANIES ACTT. 2013

e lollowing Siawement sets oul all material [acis relaiing 1w the Special business
mentioned in the accompanying Notiee:

Tem N 2 Appreosad W their re-appointment as Independent Direcior's

Phe Company bas received a nolice in writing {rom memberts) alongsith the deposic. ol
teguisite amount wider Section 188 of the Act proposing the candiditures o 511 Kisie
kapuor Tor the office o Dicector of the Company

ar Rishi Kapoor. is not disqualitied from being appoinmed as Directors in werms ot
Scetion 164 of the Act and has piven their consenl W acl as o Dieolor,

Section 149 ol the Actinter alia stipulates the critecia ol independence should & campans
propase o appoinl an indeperndent divector on its Board. As per the sud Section 144, an
independent director can hotd office Tor a tenm uple 3 {ve) conserutive vears un L
Doard of the Company and they shall not be included in the wial number vf dircetars fur
retiremend by rotalion

Che Company has received declarations Trom Sri Rishi Kapoor that they meer with the
crilevin ol tndependence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) ol Section 19 of e
Act and under Cliuse 39 of the Listing Aprecimenl.

Sri Rishi Kapooris passessing appropriate skills. experience and kpowledge,

In the opinion of the Board. Srt Rishi Kapeor is [ullilling the condidons (e his
appointnent as an Independent Dicectors as specified in o the Act and the Lisling
Auvreement, 50 Rishi Kapaor is an independent of e tounageimenl,

Briel” vesume of Sei Rishi Kapoor and numes of companies in which ey lwld
directorships and memberships/chairmanships of Board Comumilees and sharcholdings as
stipulated under Clavse 49 of Listing Agreement with the Siovk Tixchanpes, are provided
1 Lhe Cotporate Govemanee Report forming parl of the Annual Repurt.

Keeping in view their expertise and knowledge. it will be in the ferest ot the Compans
that Sn Rishi Kapoor 15 appotnted as an Independent Dircelors.

Copy o the dradt leders Tor appainbients of Sri Rishi Kapoor as Independen Direeiors
selling oul the terms and condinons are available for mspection by members ot e
Wegisterad Ofice of the Company.




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CIM: L65993WR1983PLCN3G33R
168-B, JAMUNALAL BAJA] STREET, KOLKATA-700007
E mail; swatiprojectsild@gmail.cam

Phane: +591 9830077000 f 99AB796071

Website: www.swatiprojects.com

Ihis Swlement may alsa be regarded oy o disclosure under Ciause 49 o jhe [asling
Agreement with the S1ock Lxchanges.

Suve und exeept Sri Rishi Kapoor and their relatives, 1o the extent of their sharncholding
interest, 1 any. i the Company. note of the other Dircelors: Ko Muanageral Personnel ol
the Company‘their relatives are. in any way, coneerned or interested. Nnanciatly
atherwise, inthe resolution set oul at hem Noo 3 ol the Notjce, which pertain 1o their
respueelive appointimenls,

[he Board recommends Special Resolutons set out at Tlem Noo 36 the Sotiee o
approval by the Sharelhlders

ltem No, 4 Re-appointment of Sri Shreegopal Daga us Manaeing Direclor

Ihe Bownd of Directors ol twe Company (the *Board ™). at its mecting held on 27" gy

2020 Tud, subject Lo the approval ot members. re-appoimied Se Shreeeapal 0 s
Munaging [Dhrcetor, Tor o peviod ol 5 ¢live) vears swoedls 300 dods, 200, 0 il
remtinnerution recommended. Nominahon and Remuneration Commtinee of the il s

approved by Lhe Board,

I s proposed to seek approval of the members for the re-appemument of wwl
remoneration payvable 1o St Slrcepopal Daga as Managing Directws in erms of tw
applicable provisions of the Acw

RAroad parlicutars of the terms ol re-appointment al and remunerativn pasabie 1 S
Shreeropal Dapa are as under:

SALARY

Lol 2CLOHRECWD por month

OVERALL REMUNERATION

Ihe agerepate of salary inany Financial Year shall not exceed the limits preseribed from
fime e lime under Scelion 197 and other applicoble provisions of the Companies Act,
2005 read with Schedule ¥ oof the ssid Act as may be in torce (rom Lime w tine

MENIMUM REMUNERATION

I the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any Financial Year during the cupreiey
teaure of serviee ol the Managing Director. the above-mentioned  reinunenitjon.
exclidding commission. shall be paid ss minimum renuneration to Sri Sheeccapal Duga
ns Managing Director of the Company. subgect. however, 1o the provistons contiined ond
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hmuts preseribed in Schedale ¥ of Companies Act, 2003 ineluding Wy Sk
mdtication or re-eiaetment hereal”as may for the time being in joree,

FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES

i Shreegopal Daga will perfiorm such duties and functions as would commensucite with
his position as Matiaging Director of the Company and as delepated by the Bourd from
ke W L.

st Shreegopal Dagy satislies all the conditions sevout u Part-) ot Sehedule ¥ oo the Aal
as also conditions set out under sub-section (3} ol Seciion 196 ol the Act lor heine
cligible for his re-appoinuuent. He is ol disqualified from being appointed as Directon in
lerms ol Section Yod oithe Al

The above muy be treated as a wrillen memorandum setting out the wrms of fe-
appanniment of 3 Shreegopal Daga under Section 190 ol the Act,

Brict resumwe of Sri- Shreegopal Daga and names o companies rowhich be Hobls
directurships and meniberships'chairmanships of Board Committees aind shorelioddine o
stipulated under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchunges, ae prosidad
i the Corperate Governance Repon torming part of the Annual Repor.

The agreement entered into witl 81 Shreegopal Daga will be avuilable For inspecion
Lhe Company™s regisiered vlfice during normal business hours onoworking das - upre the
date o the Annual Gereral Meeting,

Shri Shreegopal Daga is imerested in 1he resalwtion set owt respeetively at [tem Moo
the Notice,

The relaives of Se1 Shreceapal Daea may be deemed to be interested in te resotutions
set out respeetively an llem Noo 4 ol the Notice. 1o the extent of their shareholding
interes ifany. in the Company.

Suave wid exeepl the above. none of (he other Direclors/Key MManagerial Pesotnwd ul 4
Company/their relalives are, o oany way, concerned  or  interesied. Inneialls e
otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recomimends the Crdinary Resolutians set aut o llemt Nos, 4 ol the Nuotice Jur
approval by the Shareholders,
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDER’S

Dear Members,

[t is our pleasure in presenting the 41" Annual Report of the business and operalions of your
Company (“the Company” or “Swali”) along with the Audited Financial Sialements and the
Auditor’s Report of the Company for the [inancial vear ending 31" March, 2024, The
consolidated performance of the Company and i1s subsidiaries has been referred to wherever
required.

Financial Results

The summarized financial resulis for the year ending 31* March. 2024 arc as under:
Finanocial Highlights {Amount in Rs,)

Particulars . Slandalone Conscolidated

As at March 31, - As at March 31,
2024 2024 2023

23

Revenue from operations | 1,1286,794 | 1,06,73,697 | 146,87,172|  148,65877 |

Othor annm:::, net - 44 750 12042 52614

Total Income 1,12 86,794 10718447 | 147,00, 164 1,349,184

| Less: Ex penditunf )

Employee Benefits 11,80,544 11,56,605 27.09,217 16,81,605

Expenses

Depreciation . - 8,43,3(k 4,87.038

Other Expenses 73,59,117 941,854 37,65,964 20,96,373
| Profit/ (Loss} before Tax 77,47,133 86,19,988 73,81,679 | 1,06,53,455
| Income Tax - 19,57,577 22,001,646 19,57,577 22,01,941

Deferred Tax Assels i = : 87,281 1,46,783

Prafit / {Loss) after Tax 57,89,556 4, 18,342 55,11,383 85,598,297
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Performance Review

During 1he fiscal year ending 31° March, 2024, Gross revenue grew by 5.74 % and Profil
afier 1ax is Rs. 57.90 Lakhs for the year FY 2023-2024 compared to a Prolit of Rs, 64,18
Lakhs for the previous vear.

State of Company’s Affairs

The Company has been registered with the Reserve Bank of India, in ierms of Seciion 45-[A
ol Reserve Bank of [ndia Act, 1934 and is camrying on NBFC aclivity of the business ol
[nvesiment in Shares & Securilies and Imer-Corporate & Personal Loan, The Company is
non-Deposit laking NBFC Company.

Change in the nature of business

There are no Chaoges in the nature of business of the company during the year under review.
Share Capital

The Company’s Paid-up Share Capital as on 31* March, 2024 was Rs. 10.10 Crares,
Transfer to Reserve

During the financial year the Company has transferred Rs. 11,57,911.00 io Swtulory
Reserves in terms of Secuion 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of Tndia Act, 1934.

Dividend
The Company has not made any provision for payment of dividend for the year under

eonsideralion.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, alfecting the Financial Posilion of the
Company which has occurred between the ¢nd of ihe financial year to which the
financial slatements relate and the date of the repori.

There have been no material changes and commitments, which aftect the financial position of
the company which have occurred berween the end of the financial vear to which the
[inancial starements relate and the date ol this Report.

Performance & financial position of Subsidiary Company {ies), Associates and Joint
Yentures

The Company have one subsidiary companies — Radhashree Roadsters Pvt, Lid.
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Financial Highlights of Radhashree Roadsters Pvt. Ltd.

Particulars As at March 31,

024

Revenue from operalions 34,000,378 41,92 780

Other Income, net 12,902 7560 I=

Total Incomu 31,13,270 42 (0,044

Less: Expenditure

Employec Benefits Expenses 15,28,673 5,25,000 |

Depreciation 8,43,304 487,058 |
Other Expenses 14,060,847 11,54,520
Profit / {Loss) before Tax {3.65,454) 20,33, 406

Income Tax - 205

| Deferred Tax Assets | K728 1,40,75%

Frofit / (Loss) after Tax (278173 21,79,954

Performance Review of Subsidiary Company

Dwuring the [iscal year ending 31% March, 2024, Gross revenue Decrease by 18.75 % and Loss
afler lax is Rs. 2.78 Lakhs for the year FY 2023-2024 compared (0 a Profit of Rs. 21.80
Lakhs for the previous year.

Inlernal Financial Conirols

Your Company has in place an adequnie miemal control svsiem commensurale with the size
of ils operations. The inlernal control syslem comprising of policies and procedures is
designed to ensure sound management of your Company's operalions, safekecping of ils
assers, oplimal ucilisaiion of resources, rehability of its financial information and compliance.
Clearly defined roles and responsibilities have been institutionalised. Systems and procedures
are penodically reviewed io keep pace with the growing size and complexity ol your
Company s operafions.

During the financial year under review, no malerial or serious observalion has been received
from Statulory Auditors and the Internal Auditors of the Company on such controls.
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Particulars of loans, guarantee or investments

Details of Loans, Guaraniees and [nvestments covered under the Provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2011 are given in the notes Lo the Financial Statements.

Particulars of Relaied Party Transaction as per Sec. |188(1)

All 1he related party tmansactions are entered on arm’s length basis and are in compliance with
the applicable pravisions of the Act. There are no malterially significant related party
transactions made by the company with any of ils Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel or
other designated persons which have poiential conflict of interest of Lhe company at large. All
related party tansactions as required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 are
provided in FORM - AOC 2 as Annexure II fo this mepori.

Deposits

The Company did not accept any deposils during FY 2023-2024, falting within the purview
of section 73 of the Compantes Act, 2013,

Board Evaluation

The Board of Directlors has carried out an annual evaluation of ils own performance, Board,
Committees and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

In a separate meeling of Independani Directors held on 2™ February, 2024 performance of
Non-Independent Direclors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the
Chairman was evaluvaled, considering the views of Execulive Directors and Non-Execulive
Direclors.

The Board in their meeting held on 2" February, 2024 twok mote of the Performance
evaluation carmed out by Independent Directors and also evalualed the performance of
Independent Direclors, excluding the Independent Direclors being evaluared.

Board snd Commitiees

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the Company’s performarnce
and stralegies. During Lhe financial year under review, the Board met & (Six) times. The dates
on which the meeting of the board was held during the year are as [ollows:

Meetung Direciors Na. Meeting [hireclors

Daic of Board | Na. Of | SI. Dale of Board | No. or |

130052013 6 4 08.11.2023 f

14.08.2023 b 3 10.11.2023 I

03.10.2023 6 f (12.02.2024 i
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The Company does nol pay any sitting fees or remuneralion to Non-executive Direcior and
Independent Director during the FY 2023-2024.

All necessary information which 1s requited w be placed before the board as stipulated in
Companies Acl, 2013 & rules made thereunder has been placed before the board for ils
revigw and consideraiion,

Audit Committce

Buring the financial year under review, the Audit Commitiee reviewed 1he inlernal controls
put in place o ensure Lhal the accounts of your Company are properly maintained and that the
accounling transactions are in acecordance with prevoiling laws and regulalions. In conduching
such reviews, the Commitiee found no malerial discrepancy or weakness in the internal
control system of your Company. The Commitiee has also reviewed the procedures laid down
by your Company for assessing and managing the risks.

During the linancial year under review, the Audit Commitice mel 4 (Four) limes o deliberale
on various matlers and the gap between any two Meeting was not more than 120 {One
Hundred Twenty) days. The required quorum was present in all the Meelings.

During the financial yerr under review, Audil Commitiee Meeting was held on 30" May,
2023, 14" August, 2023, 8% November, 2023, and 2™ February, 2024,

The composition, allendance and siting fees paid are as follows:

Name ol | Designation No. of meeling held d-uring the | Sitling Fees
Members period | Paid

Held Atcended |

5ri. ftish Kapoor | Independent Director

51 Avinash Jain | Independent Director

Sn  Shreegopal | Manaping Direclor

% Daga

Nomination and Remun¢ration Commitiee
The Committee comprises of 3 {Three) Members are Independent Directors.

During the financial year under review, the Commiitee 4 (Four) times on 0™ May. 2023,
14t Augusl, 2023, 8 November, 2023 & 2 February, 2024 and sll the members were
present.
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

As required under clausc 49 of ihe Lisling Agreement wilh the Siock Exchanges, the
Management Discussion and Analysis Reporl is enclosed as Annexure 11T 10 this report.

Declaration by Independent Directors

Thie Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Direcior under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, thal hefshe meels the criteria of Independence
lzid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Acl. 2013, The declaralion of Independent
Directors is enclosed with this Report.

Details of Directors/KMP who have appointed or resigned during the year

During the financial year, none of Direclors or Key Managerial Persons (KMP) are retired
and appoinled.

Sri Anurag Daga relires by romanen al the ensuing AGM and, being eligible. seeks
reappointinenl; based on the performance evaluation and recommendation of the nomination
and remuneralion comminee, the Board recommends his reappointment.

Details of Commission received by MD or WTD of the company during Lhe financial year
197(14).

During the financial year, none of the Directors or Key Managenal Persons (KMP) has
recelved any cemmission from the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of the provisions of Section 2{51) and 20] of the Acl, read with Companies
(Appointment and Remunecration of Managerial Personnel) Ruies, 2014, Srl Shashi Kumar,
Chief Financial Officer (CF() and Sri Ravi Tedi, Company Sceretary (CS). are the Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Exiracts of Annval Relumn for the financial year as per Section 92(3), MGT-9

As required pursuanl to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule 12(1) ol the
Companies {Manogement and Administration) Rufes, 2014, an eximcl of annual returmn in
MGT 2 as a part of the Annual Report Annexure [

A copy of the Anoual Relun will be hosted on the websiie of the Company as
https: /s swaliprojects. com. [
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Details regarding conservation of energy, iechnology absorprion, foreign exchange
earnings and ouigo

[nformation required under Section [34{3) {m} of the Companies Act, 2013 rcad with rule 8
of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is nol applicable o the Company.

Details of Yigil Mcchanism

[ compliance wilh the provisions of Section 1 77{9) & {10) of the Acl read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, the Company has formulated a vigil
mechanism for Directors and Employees te report genuine concerns.

Corporale Governance

Your Company btelieves Corporate Governance is al the core of shareholder satislaction.
Your Company’s goverpance praclices are described separalely in this Annual Report. Your
Company has oblained a cerlificalion from M Modi & Associales, Chartered Accountants, on
our compliance with Listing Agreement read with SEBI {Lisling Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with Ind:an Stock Exchanges. This certificale is attached to
the Repert an Corporale Governance.

Auditors
Siatutory Aunditors:

M/s. M Modi & Associales, Charlered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 319141E & Membecship
No. 034366). Siatulory Audilors of the Company, holds olfice till the conclusion of (he
ensuing Annual General Meeling and 15 eligible for re-appoiniment. They have contirmed
their eligibility lo the effect thai their re-appointment, if made, would be within the presceibed
limits under the Act and that they are not disqualified for re-appointment.

Secrctarial Auditor:

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 204()) of the Act read with Rule 9 of Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, the Company has
appointed P B & Associales, a praclicing Company Secretary (C. P. No. 25291, Membership
No. 36114 & Peer Review Certificare No. 2003/2022) (o0 conduct the Secretarial Audii for the
financial year under review.

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year under review, as received
from P B & Associates, a practicing Company Sceretary, is attached as Annexure IV of the
Board’s Repon.
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Internal Audilor:

Pursuant lo the provisions of Section 138 of the Ao read wilth the Companies {Accounts)
Rule, 2014, the Company has appolinted M/s, Ashwam Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountanis
{Firm Reg. No. 003386N & Mcmbership No. 082127), as Imiemal Auditor of the Company.

Audit Observations

Audilors” observations are suileble explained in noles to the Aceounis and are self-
explanatory.

Audilors’ Report

The Audilors of the Company has not made any gualification, reservation or adverse remark
or disclaimer in his Audit Reporl for the relevant financial vear.

Reporling of Frauds by Auditors

During the year under revicw, neither the Statutory Audilors and Internal Audilors nor the
Secrctarial Auditors has reported 10 the Audit Commitice, under Section 143{12) of the
Companies Acl, 2013, any inslances of [raud commitled against the Company by its olficers

or employces, the deiails of which would need (o be mentioned in the Board™s Repon.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Pursuant to the provisions of Seciion 135 of the Acl read with the Companies (Cormporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSRY is nm
applicable to the Company.

Particular of Employees

Disclosure pertaining to remuncration and other details, as required under Section 197(12) of
ihe Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the Compames {Appointment and Remuneration ol
Monagerial Personnel} Rules, 20714,

i.  Remuneration paid io Managing Direclor;
a. St Shreegopal Daga — Rs. 2,46,000.00 p.a.
Remuneration paid 1o Other Directors is NTL
Remuneralion paid io0 KMP:
a. Sn Ravi Todi, Company Secretary — Rs. 6,10,000.00 p.a.
b. 5 Shashi Kumar, Chief Financial Officer — 3,34,544.00 p.a.
The number of permanent emplovees on the payroll of the Company is NIL.

The average increasc of remuneralion of employees is normal.
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The variauon in the merkel capilalization is nil. As there is no change in market
guolalion

ol shares ol the company during the year, as no trade in shares took place.

The remuneralion has been paid as per remuneration policy of the Company.

No employee of the company employed throughout / part of the financial year was
paid monthly salary more than Rs. 5 Lakh per momh or Rs. 60 Lakhs in aggregale.

Disclosure about Cost Audit

Cost Audil and maintcnance of cost records is not applicable to the Company.
Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company 1s in adherence of applicable Secretarial Standards.

Dhirectors Responsibility Statements

Pursuant lo Sectien 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 Direclor of your company herchy
state and confirm that; -

a, In the preparation of Lhe annual accounis for the year ended 31% March 2024, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to maierial departures;

. 'They have sclected such accounling policies and applied thom consistently and made
judgments and estimales that arc reasonable and prudent so as lo give 3 lrue and fair
view ol the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial vear and of the
prolit of the Company for the same period;

The direclors have taken proper and sufficient care [ur he mainienance ol adequate
accounting records in accordance wilh the provisions ol the Cempanies Ael, 2073 for
safeguarding Lhe assels of the Company and [or preventing and delecling fraud and
other irrcpularities:

. They have prepared the annue! accounts on a going concern basis:

They have laid down internal financial controls in the company that are adequate are
were operating effectively;

They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.
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Statulory Disclosure

None of the Direclors of your Company are disqualified as per provisions of Section 164(2)
of the Companies AcL, 2013,

Disclosures under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibiliop and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has zero lolerance for sexual harassmeurt at the workplace and has adopted a
Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressol of Sexual Harassmenl al the Workplace in
lme with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women al Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The Policy zims lo
promote a heailhy work environment and 1o provide prolection lo employees al the workplace
and redress complainis of sexual harassment and related matiers thereto.

Significant & Material Orders Passed by the Regulafors

Dunng the financial year Lhere were no orders from regulators or courts affecling the going
concern of the company. There were no dispules/appeals with various stawlory awhorities
impacling the financial position of the company,

Acknowledgements and Appreciation

Your direclors lake this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, employees, lender
and bankers for lheir consislent support and encouragement 1o the Company. We are sure you
will join our directors m conveying our sincers appreciation lo slakeholder of the Company
and Associates for lheir hard work and commitment. Their dedication and compelence have
ensured that the Company will be a significant player in Business.

Place: Kolkals
Date: 20 Mﬂy.;!}z-l By Order of the Board of Direetors

Fur ﬂwutkPmﬁél(ijited For Swuti Projects Limiledt
5 ! v

\" -; = ’__,..:-F \'\--c—‘:d'__:q'- ';i\‘_'-/\\—v(
Dire u/r/‘ Mannging Dircclor
Name! Anurag Daga Mume: Shreepopal Dagn

DIN: 05239623 DIN: 44397374

For Swali Projecis Limited For Sﬂ:ﬂmjecls Limited

R =

Direcibr

Dircctor
Nume: Avinash Jain Mame: Rishi Knpoor
DErs: 629214 B ) DIN: 08422654
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Company Registralion Details

The Company is regislered in Lhe Slale of West Bengal, India. The Corporate ldentiry
Number {CIN) allotted 1o the Company by the Ministry of Corporale AfTairs (MCA) is
L6599 WR9BIPLCO3A332.

Maintenance ol Shares

The Company’s Repistrar & Transfer Agent is M/s. Niche Technologies Privale Limiled
having lheir regisicred office ai 3A, Aucklspd Place, 7" Floor, Room No. 7A & 7R,
Kolkala — 700 (1 7.

Annuil Repori

‘The Annual Reporl containing inter alia, Audited Annual Accounis, Direclor’'s Report,
Auditor’s Report and other imponani information is circulated (o members and other eniitled
thereio,

Listing on Stock Exchange

The Company’s Shares are listed on Calcutta Siock Exchange of India Limited (CSE) and
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limiled {MSEI).

Payment of Listing Fees & Depository Fees

Annual Listing Fees for Lhe year 2023-24 was paid on 10" Apni, 2023 io the Calcutia Stock
Exchange of India Limited (CSE), 18" April, 2023 to the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of
India (MSEI) and 26" June, 2023 to the BSE Limiled.

Annual Custody/Issuer fee for the year 2023-24 was paid on 24" April, 2023 by the
Company to National Securilies Depositories Limited (NSDL) and 26" April, 2023 by the
Company to Central Depostiory Services (India} Limiled (CDSL).

T D
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SERI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

The irveslor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress sysiem
by Securities Exchonge Bonrd of India for debi listing. The salient features of this sysiem are
centralized database of all complaints, online upload ol Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by
concerned companies and online viewing by investors of zctions taken on the complainl and
its current status. Till the date of the report the status of the inveslor compliance is NIL.

Green Iniliative

The Ministty of Corporale Affairs had taken the Green Initialive in Corperale Governance by
allowing paperless compliances by Companies Lhrough electronie mode.

Your Company supporls the Green Iniliative and has accordingly decided to send ali
communijcations 1o (s shareholders 1o their respective registered E-mail addresses.

Your Company appeals to you, ils shareholders, who are yel lo register your E-manl addresses
thal they take necessary steps for regislering same so Lhal you can also hecorne a part of the
nilialive and contmbule lowards a greener environment.

Distribution of Equity Shares

Distribution of Holdings (Wa, of Shares)

K1 Mo, MNo. ol Sharpes MNo. ol Holders R Tﬁ.'_l:t_ﬂul Talal Shares Yo ol Toal

I — 500 . SLISHI 118921 | 11774

501 — 1000 : 46.6317 173.70.595 1,663

1001 — GO0 0.3499 7.600 (L3752

so0v - oo 0.0000 0 0.0000

| 10061 - 50000 " 0.0000 0 (1. 0HI0

SO001 - 100000 o 0.262% 220080 21790

10000t — And above | ||.5?4s 93,82.804 92 8990

10000040 1.01,00,000 | 100.0000
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Annexure [

Form No.MGT-9

EXTRALT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCILAL YEAR ENDED ON 35 MARCH, 2024
{Pursuant io seetion 92(3) of the Companigs Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Adminisiralign]) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

| CIN
|

| L63993WR1983PLCO36337

Regstration Date
L —
| Name of the Company

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

| 200 May, 1983

M/s. Swati Prc-_jcc[s Limited

1 Company limited by Shares / Non-govt.
I Company

| Address ol the Registerad oflice and
contacl devails

‘ Whether listed company

| 168B, Jamunalal Bajaj Street,
| Kolkaia - 700007

I Yes

Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE)
| Metropolilan Stock Exchange (MSEI)
| BSE Limiled (R5E)

| Name. Address and Conlacl details of
Repistrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Niche Technologies Pvt. Lid.

3A, Auckland Place, 7 Floor,
Room No. 7A & &B. Kolkala-700017
Phone: 033-22357270/7271

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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I, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities coniributing 10% or more of the tatal tumover of the company
shall be slated: -

Sr. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the [ % to total tumover of the
Mo, | products/ services Producl/ service | company

I i BLW S
| NBFC — Nen-Deposits Taking 56492 10094

Providing Loans

L PARTICULARS OF HOLIMNG, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSQCIATE
CONMPANIES

| Sr.No. | Name and | CIN/GLN Holding/ | % of ?'Applicaﬁem
! Address of Subsidiary | Shares

| a
"l1he /Associate Held
Company

Seclion

| Radhashree | U63030WR20(6PTC215627 | Subsidiary | 100%
Roadsters
Private
Limited
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IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of
Tolal Equity)
i. Category-wise Shareholding

| Category ol Mo. of Shares held al the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of

| of the year the year
i

!
|

| Demat | Phy | Toral | Demat | Ph | Total
sical ‘ w5l

Sharcholders

cal

'|
i Promoter
|

Indian

UIndividuall HUF | 16,72.20 16.72.20

i Central Govl.

} State Govt (s)

‘ Bodies Corp | 7.37.120

‘Banks / FI
| Any Uiher [ -

Sub-toral (AN - | 24,0032
0

Foreign

MR-t iduals

O her-Tndividoals

Badics Corp,
Banks / FI | -
.f\-uy Other.... - -

Sub-total{ AN2Y: - I




Tolal Promoler
Sharcholding
(AFLAR )+
(A2}

[*11 0]

Shareholding

Insiilutions

| 24,0932

0
|

124,003 [ 2385 |

20

duwal Funds

Banks ¢ 11

Central Crovi.

State Govt.(s)

| ¥enlure Capilal
Funds

Insurance

| Companics

I'lls

| Foreigh Veniure

Capilal Funds I

Others {specify) 1

Sub-1aizl (B L)

2, Moy [nstitulions

Bodics Corp.

(i) Indian 36.00,12

| () Overseus i

Individuals

{i1 Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

sharc capltal upto
Bs. | lakh

(i1 Individual
shareholders
halding nominal
share capital in 36,00,00
excess of Rs ] lakh | g

.80
560

| 4.90.560

36,00,00
0

4,857

35.64

1.756

32971

Oihers(Specily)

q.8
9.6
a0

49315
6




‘ Sub-total {B)2)

| i
| Total Public
| Shareholding [

| (B)=(B){1)H (BY2)

| 72.00,12

4,90 ‘

76,90,68 ‘T6J4
560

h | 0 | 6

72.00.12
0

4,90 | 76,9068 | 76.14
560 | 0 6

| C.Shares held lsy

| Custadian for
| GDRs & ADRs

72010 |

76.90.6 | 76.14 | -
8} '

80

76.14 |
| s

| 72.01.0
‘ #{

T6.90.6
bl

Grand Total
[A+R+C)

4,50 11,0100, | 100.0
| 560 ; 000 00

06,0944
0

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholder’

|r'5
| s Name

P F.
N

000 -

o¢ |

| 1.01.00.
110

96.110,4
a0

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

| Anurag Dapn
(ADWPD3057

—%Df
Shares
Fledged /
gncumbe
| red to
tokal
shares

Mo.
of
Shar
es

0 of
fokal
Shares
of the
compa
ny

Sharehalding at the end |
of the year i

%

1 change
In
sharehp

:Imng
during

| the year

|

Shof
Shares
Fledged /
encumbe
red to
totai
shares

| No.
of
Shar

% af
total
Shares
af the
COmpa
ny

3600 | (.03

IO 0.03a

Shreegopal
Dagn

R1480 | 0.807

Shirccgopel

—Daea
Sudho Dagn

| TADWPTI3 060

%1480 | 0.807

G200 | 0636

f200 | 0636

| 94070 | 9209

|0

| Vansila Daga
| (ADPPMA670G

| 58272 | 5.770

0

Vinal
Investments
Limited
[(AABCVIS55F

| 94020
| O
| 58272
|0

0300

5770

23712
]

2348

(ranpati Stocks
Private Limired

: Total

| 30000
0

4,950

| 2712
0

2348

SO000 | 4.950

| 24093
| 20
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iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

&r. 'Eharehulding atthe beginning of | Cumulative Sharelm_lding during
no | the year the year

| Nuo, af shares "% of roual | No. of shares [ 24 of (otal
shares of (he sharay ol the
cormpany company

| Al the beainning of the vear 2409320 | 23,455 2304320 | 23.855
| |

| Date wise Increase / Decrease in | -
Promolers Sharehalding duning

the year specilying the reasons |
{or increase/ Drecrease (e.z. |
allolmen. / transler / bonuos!

swem equity ewc):

| Al Lhe End of Lhe year 2409320 ' | 2409320

W, INDEBTEDNESS: MIL

Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
paymentk

Seeured Loans | Unsecured [ Deposits Total
exchudine
depeosils

L.oans Indebiedness

" Indebiedness at lhe I:reg,inn?ng B
ol the maoneial year

1} Principal Amount

i) [nerest doe but aol paid

) Interest aceraed bot nal

| Total(i+ii+iil) |-
. CEEI‘IEE- in Indebtedness dLﬁ'ing [ - -
‘ the fnoncial year

- Addiricn




- Reduction

| Mel Chanpr

Indebiedness al the
end ol the Ningncial year

i} Principal Amaone

Uy Interest due but nel paid

i) lmerest accrued bur no
due

Total (i+ii+iin)

VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNAL

Remuneratlon to Managin [e-time Directors and /or Manager

Farticuiars of Reimuneration [ . —
) Name of MD/W T Manager : oial Amaounr

| Girass salary Shreegopal Daga .{I"n:"lanaging Directar] |

Mo, |

(a)Salary as per pruvisions conlained n 2,46,000,00 2 46,000.00
section | {1} of the Income Tax Acl, 1946l [

{byValue of perquisites ws [V[2} tncome 1ax
Act, 1961

{c)Prolils in liew ol salary vader section 17(1})
Tneome Tax Act, 1961

Stk CpLiun

Sweal Cauiey

{ommissicn

- a5 % ol profic

- Oihers, specify...

Oihers. phease specily - z

Towl(A) 2 36.000.00 | 2.46,000.00

Ceiling a5 per the Act (5% ol Net Profic} "2.89.478.00 | 2RO4TEO0 |

ZRELTE

~)

<4
Laal
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&
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ii. Remuneration to other directors: NIL

| s1. Paniculyrs of Repmmeration
Mir. Marme ol Direclors

Independent Direclors

| “Fee lor alending board, comminee meelings
Commission

~Oihers, please specify

[
i Teaali L)

| Otlier Non-Executive Direclors

-Fee [or enending boord, comminee meerines
|
-Commission

- Cihers, please specify

| Total (2)

: '.l'l:}ti.ﬂ.{ EI'J= (142}

Tolal

Amount




fii. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Qther Than MD/Manager/WTD

sl

Farticulars of

Hemunerition

Crross salary

(aySsalary as per provisions conrmined
in seciionl 71y of the [neome-lax
Act, [9al]

ibivalue of perguisiles uis 17(2)
[ Income-tax Acr, 1261

{e)Profits in licu ol salary ws 17(1)
| Income-tax Act, 1981

Stock Ciption

Sweat Equity

| Commissien
- a5 %o ol profit

-opthers, specify...

| Chhers, please specify

| Total

i —
' Key Managertal Personnel

| CEO

Ccmpaﬁ

Secrelary

| (Rovi Todid

&, 040,00

| 6.00.000.00

CFO

(Shashi Kumar)

F.3d 544,00

3.34.544.00

Podal

834,344,040




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

Res. Address: 168B-B JAMUNALAIL BAJAI STREET. KOLKATA-700007
CIN: L65993WB1983P1.C036332 E mail: swaliprojecislid@pmail.com
Mhone: +91 9830077000/298873607 1, Websile: www.swaliprojects.com

¥II. PENALTIES/PURISHMENT /COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

hpc | Section ‘ PAriel deseriplion Dewilsof | Authori Eppu:ﬂ ke, 117
al the Panaliy: I¥| ALl anyd give delails)
| compani |

cs Acl | Funishmen: | NCLT

Compounding Ao ]
| fees imposed

| Lrenppniy

| I*ennhiv
|

| Funistimem

Bireciors

Penalty
Funishmaont

Onher O4Ticers In Deloult

| Menmly

| Punishment i | -
| -
I

Cornpuonnding | -
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13 Managing Director
MNa - Anurag Daga Mame: Shreegopal Daga
DEN: (05239523 DIN: 00397370

For Swali I'rojects Limited For Swati Projects Limiled

> g
Direulﬂr@y Dircclor

Mame: Avinash Jain Name: Rishi Kapoor
DIN: 09629214 DIMN: OBII2654

Flace : Kalkpip
Date 29 Muy, 2024
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Annexure - ]I

Form No. AQ(C-2

Disclosure of particulars of contracisfarrangemenis entered into by the company with related
parites referred o in sub-section (1) of scction 188 of the Companies Acl, 2013 ineluding
cerrain arm’s length Irnosactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Detaiis of coniracts or arrangements or transaclions not at arm’s length basis:

{a) Name(s) of the relaled party and nalure of relationship - N.A.

{b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/lrangactions - N.A.

ic) Duralion ol the contracts / arrangements/ransaciions- N.A.

Salient terms of Lhe conlracls or arrangemenis or transactions including the valee. if
any - N.A.

Justification for entering mwo such contracts or arrangemenis or transaclions- N.A.

Dhale(s) of approval by the Board - N A.

Amounl paid as advances, if any - N.A_

Dalc on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso 1o seciion |88- N A.
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Delails of material contracls or arrangement or transactions al arm’s length hasis:

5. Parliculars Deiails

(a)
nalure of relalionship

Nature of
contraclsfarrangements/transaciions

Bluration of  the conlmels  f
arrangements/transactions

Salient lerms of the conmaets or
arrangements or ransaclion including
the value, il any.

"Date(s) of Approval by (he Board | N.AL

Amounlt paid as advance, il any N.A,

For and on behalf of the Board of Direckors

For Swali F'rdjuﬁs'!.’.'i’r{iltd For Swari Projects Limiied

N

=1

Manspging Director
Mame: Shreegopal Daga
DHMN: 00397379

For Swatt Projects Limired

Cfs

Diirecior Dlrector
Nume: Avinash foin Name: Rishi Kepoor
DIN: 09629214 DIM: DE422654

Place : Kolkata
Date : 29" May, 2024
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Annexire - 1[I

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Pursuant lo Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, a Management Discussion & Analysis report s
given below; -

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The performance of the Company was satisfaciory during the year under review. Your
Company incurred profit Rs,57,89,556/- during (he financial year 2023-2024. Your directors
are hopeful 1o achieve bener results in future.

OUTLOOK ON OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS

As far as Lhe fulure oullook is concemned, the Company is expecled lo inerease the scope of
the NBI'C Business in the future, considering the fact that induslrial growth picks up.

The Company is in position to compele with its competilors by betier cuslomer services.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company is commified 10 maintaining high standards of mternal controls designed 1o
provide accurecy of information, efficiency of operations. and security of assets. The
company has adequate inlemal controls commensurate with the size and nature of its
eperalions to ensure orderly and elficient conduct of business. These controls ensure the
safeguarding of assets, prevention and delection of (raud and error, the accuracy and
compleleness of the accounting records, limely preparation of reliable financial infornation
end adherence lo companies’ policies. procedures and lepal obligations. The audit commitize
of the Board of Direciors meets periodically lo review the performance as reponed by the
auditors.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The company's revenue from operations for the financial year 2023-2024 i Rs. 1,12,86.794/-
as compared lo Lhe previous year of Rs, 1,06,73,697/-. The profit made for the current
Financial Year is Rs. 57,89,556/- The margin earned during the year is thin as compared to
the previous year due o the reason of siifT compelition & Global recessionary trend, The

Direciors expect better results in the nest coming year.
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS FRONT

There has been no development on the Human Resource! Indusmal Relations Front during
the year,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Management [discussion and Analysis report are hased om ceriain assumptions and
expeclations of future events. The Compeny ¢annol guarzolee that these assumplions and
gxpeclalions are accurale or will be realized by the Company. Actual resulis could dilfer
materially from those expressed or implied. Importont factors Ihat could make delerence Lo
the Company's operation include pglobal and Indian market condilions. changes in the
Government Repulalions, Tax regimes, WIO Regulations and such other factor. The
Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any of Lhese
statements on Llhe basis, of any subsequent developments, information or evenis.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Far Swati F@E.m Limiled Far Swati Prejects Limited
O

ik F
- "
— oy AN
. A %,

ey

W/ N '___'-__-;-*'EL 2 ] _J__\
Dil}é Maunaging Director F \
Name; Anurag Daga Name: Shreegopal 1hapa

DI/ 05239623 DIN: 41397379

Far Swali Prujects Limited Far Swati Projects Limiled

@Aﬁ (Z//zﬁ“'/,
Direcior / Direcior

Neme: Avinash Jain Name: Rishi Kapoor
DIN: 09629214 IN: 8422654

Place : Kolkaia
Date  : 29 May, 2024
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FORM NO.MR-3
SECRETARIAL ALUDIT REFORT FORMAT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant 1o Section 204(1) af the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. % ol the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Manaperial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
Ta,
The Members,
Swali Projecis Lid
168 B Jamunalal Bajaj Sirect
Kolkawa ;700007
We have condueled the Seerctarial Audit ol the compliance ol applicable stalory provisions
anid the adhercnee 10 good corporale praclices by Wiz Swad Projecs Tid (CTN WO
Lo3993WE [9EIPLC0I6332) (*hereinafler called the Company ™) having Registered Olfice a
168 B Jamunalal Baja] Screel, Kolkata :700007. The Secreiarial Audit was conducted in o
manner thal provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 1the corporale conducts! slalulory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minuwe books, forms and relums
filed and other records maimained by the Company and also the information provided by 1he
Company. its olficers, agenls and authorized representatives whether elecironically or
otherwise during the conduel of secrctarial audil, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has during ihe audil period covering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2024
complied with the siawlory provisions liswed hereunder and slso that the Company has proper
Board-pracesses and compliance-mechanism in place to the exiem, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafier:
We have examined (he books, papers, minute books, forms and rewms filed and other
records maintained by the Company loc the [nancial year ended on 31st March, 2024
accarding w the provisions of:
a) The Companies Act, 2013 {the Am) and the rules made thereunder;

B The Seccuntics Contracls (Regularion) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’} and the rules made
thereunder;

¢) The Deposhories Ack, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

d) Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and e rules and regulalions made
thereunder Lo the exient ol Foreign Direct Invesiment, Owverseas Direct Invesimenl
and Extemal Comunerejal Rormowings; {Not Applicable during the andit period)

¢} The Jollowing Repulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchanpe Board ol Tndia Act, 1992 {*5EB] Acl');

1 The Sceudties and Exchange Board ol India (Substaniial Acquisition of Sharcs and

Takeovers) Regulalions, 2011
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g) The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, The lisied entisy is in compliance with Regulalion 3¢(5) & 3(6)
SERI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regularions. 2015 relating 1o Swrucural Diptial
Batabase.

h} The Securiiies and Cxchange Boand of India ([ssue of Capihal and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable during the audit period)

i} The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Oplion Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines 1999 and The Securitics and Exchange
Board of Tndia {Share Based Employee Denefis and Swear Equity) Regulations, 2021
(Net Applicable during the audil period)

J) The Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Issue and Listing of Mon-Cenvenible
Securities} Regulations, 2021 — (Nol Applicable durlag the audil period)

k} The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Registrars o an [ssue and Share
Transler Agenis) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Compenics Act and dealing with
client — {Not Applicable during the andlr period)

Ly The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting ol Equity Shares) Repelations,
202] (Nol Applicable during the audit period)

m) The Securities and Exchange Board ol Indiz (Buyback of Securites) Regulaions,
2018 — (Noi Applicable during the audit period)

The Wlanagement has identified and confinmed the following Laws as being specifically
applicable io the Company:
{. Rules, Regulations and guidelines issued by 1he Beserve Bank of India os per Reserve

Bank of India Ac. 1934 and circular, Masier circular, directions and aolifications, 1o
the extent vs applicable 10 Non- Deposit Taking Non-Banking Financial Companies
ii. Mon-Barking Financial Company-Systcmatically important Non-Deposit Taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Dirgetions 2006
iii.  Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2002 and i1s eirculars, nolilications.
iv. Anu -Money Laundering Regulation issued by RBI and varioos circulars and
Guidelines thereunder
¥. The Negoliable Insirument Act, 1881
vi. The Indian Stamp Acl 1899 and the Slale Stamp Acls
vil. The Scxval Harassmenr ol Women al Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Ac 2013
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viih,  Income Tax Acl, 1961
ix. Goods & Services Acl 2017

Wi have alsg examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fallowing:

« Secreiarial Siandards 55 — [ & 55 - 2 issued by The Instille of Company Secreraries
of India,

s«  Securilies and Exchange Board ol India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiretnems) Begulaions, 2005 and the Lisning Agreement encered imo by the
Company with BSE Limited, .

Dwring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Giadelines, S1andards, ¢lc. mentioned above gxcepl as hersin below;

* Due (o clerival eror the report for Reg 7405} has been upioaded lor First Quarter and
Eecond (Quarier in the wrong guarter, i.e Ue Report [or QJE June 30th 2023 uploaded
in Second Quarier on 19/07/2023; in Second Cuarter ended 30th Seprember 2023 god
uptoaded on 20th Oclober 2023, Although both the certilicales are ready wilh

company as shown by 1them during the audii period on CSE Listing Ponal.

* {Company has submitied the Slalement ol Grievance Redressal Mechanism repon
under Beg 13(1) for quarter ended June 30,2023 on | 5ch January 2024 instead of 2ist
July 2021 an CSE Listing Ponal

» The Company has registered wilh CIBIL and yel o register ilself with other 3 CIC

fthe company has not filled any reqrn with CIC regisiered

# The Company being the NBFC Company has nol registered itsell with National E-

povernance Services Limiled (MEEL}.

The compliance by the Company ol applicable linancial laws. like direct and indirect 1ax
laws, has nor been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject o review by the
statulory linancial auditor and other designaled prafessionals.

We [urther report that:

i, The Board of Direcwors of the Company is duly constituled with proper balance ol
Execulive Direclors, Mon- Execulive Direclors and [ndependent Directors. The
chanpes being carried out in the composition of the Board of Directors during the
period under review were made in compliance wilh the provisions of the Act and
Rules made thereonder and SEBI LODR.

ii.  Adeguale notice is given Lo all Direclors Lo schedule the Board Meelings. agenda and
dewiled aores on agenda were sent an least seven days in advance. and a system exisls
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for secking and obiaining further infonnation and clarifications on the agenda items
befare the meeting und for meaningful participation al the mecting.

iii. Majority decision is carried through while the disseniing members’ views are
capwred and recurded as parl of the minules.

iv.  DPecisions al the Board Meeling, as represenred by the managemeni and recorded in
minules, were laken unanimously

v,  There are adequate syslems and processes in the Comparny, commensurate with the
size and operztions of the Company to moniter and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules. repgulations and guidelines .

We have relied on representation made by the Company. its Officers and on the repons given
by designaed professionals for systems and processes formed by the Company lo monitor
and ensure compliances undet ather applicable Act, Laws and Regulations m the Company.

We further report thal a5 per the records, the Company generally filed all the {orms, reterns,
documenis and reschulions as were required 1w be fled with the Registrar of Companies
('ROCY within the stipulated time. Further, the company is recommended Lo lake utmos. care
while filling, the forms with MCA

We furiher report lhal there are adequale syslems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company 1w monior and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulsiions and guidelines.

We further report thal during the sudit period under review, there were no major specific
evenlsfaclions aving a major be any's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws. rules,
regulalions, guidelines, standards, ece. relzrred (o above.

We further report thay Juring the audil period, there were o instances of
Public/Righs/Preierential issue of Shares/debentures/ swear equity
Redemplionbuy-back ol securilies.
Mergerfomalgamalion/reconslruction ece.

Mer Foreign lechnical collaborations.

Disclaimer:
We have conducted the assignment by examining the Seerewarial Records including Mimules,
Documents, Regisiers and other records elc., received by way of clecironic mode (rom the
Company and could not be verificd from the original records. The managemernt has
confimmed that the records sebmined o us are true and correcl. This Report is limied o the
Statulory Compliances on laws / regulatioms /goidelines lisled in our report which have been
complied by the Company perlaining to Financial Year 2023-24,
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We are nol commenting on the Sy Compliances whase due daes ace exended by
Regulators from ime lo ome or still there is ime ling lo comply wilh such compliances,

Mote: This report is to be read with our letler of even dale which 1s annexed as “Annexure 1™
and forms an integral parl of this reparl.

For P B & Associates

Praclicing Compuny Secrelaries
UDIN: A036114FD00490810

PAYAL BAFNA 1330 m e 1sar s w550
5 Payal Baina
Proprietor
¥em No: 36114 | COP. 25291
Date: 29.05.2024
Ploce: Kolkaia
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Annexure - 1

Ta,
The Members,
Swati Projecis Lid

Our repon of even dme is 10 be read along with this leher.

. Waintenance of secretarial record is {he responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is lo expresa an opinion on lhese secrelarial records
based on our audil.

2. We have followed ithe audil proclices and processes as were appropriale lo obtain
reasenable assurance abourt the correciness of the contems of the Secretarial records.
The verilication was done on [esl basis 1o ensure thal comrect facts are reflected in
secretarial recards, We believe than the processes and praciices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have nol verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have oblained the Managemenl represenialion aboul the
compliance of kaws. rles and regolations and happening of ¢vents cic,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporole and other applicable taws, rules,
regulations, siandards is the responsibiliy of management. Our examinalion was
limited to the verification ol procedurss on tesl basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit repon is neither an assurence as 1o the fulure viability of 1he
company nor ol the efficacy or eHectivensss with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For P B & Associales

Practicing Company Sccretaries
[IDIN: AN3G114FDOD490810

PAYAL BAFNA B s
Y Payal Balna
Prapriclor
Mem Na; 36114 | COP: 25291
Dale: 29.05.2024
Place; Kolkala



Manaping Direclor and CFQ Certificalion

To Whom It May Concern

We, Shreegopal Daga, Chairman & Managing Direclor and Shashi Kumar. Chicf Financiel Officer
certily that:

1.

We have reviewed the financial stalements and cash Mow swalement for e year ended 3 1%
March, 2024 and 1o the best of our knowledge and belief:

These stavements do not conlain any mererielly untroe stalement or omit any material faci or
contain statements thal mighr be misfeading;

These statemeals together prosent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs end aere in
compliance with existing Accounting Siandards, applicable laws and repulations.

To the best of our knowledpe and belief, no transactions enlered into by the Company during
the year ended 31* Margh, 2024 are frapdulent, illegal or violalive of the Company’s code of
conducl.

We accept responsibility for establishing and mainlaining intemal controls lor financial
reporling and we have evalualed the effeciiveness of internal control systems ol the Company
pertaining 1o financial reporting. Delciencies in the design or operalion of such iniernal
conlreds, if ony, of which we are oware, have been diselosed Lo the audilors and the Audit
Comminee and steps have been laken 1o rectify these deficiencies.

i) There has not been any significant change in internal conlrof over financial reporting during
the year under relerence;

ii) Therz has not been any signilicanl change in accounting policies during, the vear requiring
disclosure in the noles 1o the linancial stalemenls: and

1ty We are nol aware ol any instance during the yeer of significant fraud with involvement
therein of the management or eny employee hoving o significant role in the Compeny's
internal coniral system over financiel reporting.

Place: Kolkatln

Date:

29 May, 2024

f’—’i;;jiw%k_d(” gm-‘ )5,1.-“

{Shrecgopal Daga) {Shashi Kimar)

_
~AAELTS -
el £

Chalrman & Maneging Direcior Chiel Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECT ORS
{(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Scheduie V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI {Lining

. Obfigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
oy

The Mcembers of

SwaH Projects Limated

1688, Jamunalal Bujajstrecl,

Kolkata, Wesl Bengal - T0H07

1 have examined the relevanl registers, records, forms; returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
SWATL PROJECTS LTD (CIN: L65991WBI1983PLC036332) having registered office at 168 B
JAMUNALAL BAJAJSTREET, KOLKATA, West Bengal, Indig, 700007 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
E?mpﬂﬂf’]. produced befare me by the Company for the purpos of issuing this Certificate, in accordance
wilh Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligetions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulaions, 201 5.

In my opinion and 1o the best of my information and according to (he verifications {including Direciors
1dentificarion Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as cansidered necessary and explanations
furnished 10 me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that nane of the Directors on Lhe Board of
the Company as stated betow for the Financial Year ending on Jln March, 2024 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or conlinuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such olher Statutory Autheority.

Sr. No. Name of Directors Ll Dare ol oppaintment in

Company

1 RISHI KAPOOR 08422054 070572019

2 SHREEGOPAL DAGA 00397379 01/DE2014

3 AMIT LAL (60579 L3102

4 AVINASH JAIN 9679214 3052022

i ANURAG DAGA (5239613 23{06/2012 ,

& VATSALA DAGA 0BR20036 | 14/09/2020 |

| / continuity of cvery Director on the Board is the

ry is la express an opinion on these

the furure viability of the Compeny

1 s eonducted the affairs of
e,

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appaintmen of ¢
responsibility of the manegement of the Company. My respansibil
based on my verilicarion. This certificale is nzither an assucance as fo
or effecliveness wilh which the manag

nor of Ihe efficiency
theCompary. a ?
AR 4
Nt
s
SHRUTL AG ‘ }D
Practicing Com Secretary
Place: Kolkata ACS: 38757 C.P.Ra,14602

Date: 02,09,2024
oo AG387 97FON1102625

Oifice : Marshall Houss, 2nd Floor, Room Mo. 240, 3341 N.8. Road Fincade: 700004



RiSHI KAPOOR

Independent Director
101335, GALI KIHATIKAN, BAZAR DHAB KHATIKAN,
AMRITSAR-143001, PUNJAR, INDIA
Email: rishibrenbei@email.com
Phone: B725036320

Declaration from Independent Director pursuant to Section 14%(7) of the Companies Act, 2013

I. Rishi Kapoer, Son of Late Shri Brij Lal Kapoor born on 27" Aupust, 1974 resident ol S/,
Late Brij Lal Kapoor. 1013X-5, Gali Khaiikan, Dazar Dhab Khatikan, Amritsar — 143001,
Punjab, India, do hereby declare that I am not disqualified 10 act as an [ndependent Direclor
of M/s. Swati Projects Limited and further declare that:

A, [ am a person ol inlegrity and possess relevant experlise and experience.

B.

i) I am nol a Promoler of the Company or its holding. subsidiary or associate
Company-

i) I am not related to Promolers or Direclors in the Company, 11s holding, subsidiary,
or associate Company.

", | have no pecuniary relationship with the company. ils holding, subsidiary, or

asseciale company, of Lheir promoters, or directors, duning the two immediately
preceding financial years or duning the current financial vear;

. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relanonship or ansaction with the

company, ils holding, subsidiary or assogiate company, or their promelers. or
directors amouniing lo lwo percent or more of ils gross turnover or Lotal income or
fifty lakh rupees or such higher amourt as may be prescnibed, whichever is lower
during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the curreni [inancial
year;

L. | acither myseall nor any of my relanves:

Holds or held the pesition of a key managenal personal or is or has been employee of
the company or ils holding, subsidiary or associme company in any of the three
financial years immedialely preceding the linancial year in which I am proposed to be
appointed:

ls or has been an employee or proprieior or a pariner, in any of the thres financial
years immediately preceding the financial vear in which I am proposed 1o be
appointed, ol —

. Firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost acditor of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or




RISHI KAPOCR

Independent Director
1013X-5, GALI KHATIKAN, BAZAR DHAB KHATIKAN,
AMRITSAR-141001, PUNJAB. INDIA
Email: rishibrgnbe@gmail . com
Phooe: 8725056320

Any legal or a consuiting fimn 1hat has or had any (ransaclion with the
company, its holding, snbsidiarv or associale ¢company amouniing o len
percenl or more of the gross tumover af such firm;

1 do not hold topether with my relative’s two percenl or mere ol the imal
voling power ol the company; or

1 am not a Chief Executive or Direclor, by whatever name called of any non-
prearganizalion thal receives lwenty live percent or more of its recelpts from
the company, any of its promoiers, direciors or ils holding, subsidiary or
assoclale company or that holds two percent or more of the Lolal voling power
of the company; and

F. T possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed.

oL

Signature
Dale: 29" May, 2024 Name; Rishi Kapoor

Place: Kolkata Designation: Independent Diregtor
DIN: 08422654




Avinash Jain

Independent Director
5/0: Pawan Kumar, H No409/7, Jain Gali, Bikanerian Bazzar, Amritsar-II, Amrisar G. P. O,
Amritsar-143001, Punjah, India

Emall: avinashlaln320@amall.com
Phone: 8725036319

Declaration from Independent Director pursuant to Section 149(7} of the Companies Act, 2013

[, Avinash Jain (DIN: 09629214) residing al 5/0. Pawan Kumar, H No409/7, Jain
Gali, Bikanerian Bazzar, Amrilsar-143001, do hereby declare thal [ 2m not
disgualificd Lo act as an lndependent Direcler of M/s. Swait Projects Limited and
furiher declare thal:

A, T am a person of ntegrily and possess relevant expertise and experience.

B, i} I am noi a Promoier of the Company or ils helding, subsidiary or associate
{Company.

i1} T am pod relaled to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary.
or associale Company.

. I have no pecuniary relationship with the company, ils holding, subsidiary, or
associale company, or their promolers, or direclors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

. Nong of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or Iransaclion with the

company, ils holding, subsidiary or associale company, or their promoters, or
direclors amounting to (wo percem or more of its gross lumover or lolal income or
fifty lakh rupees or such higher amounl as may be prescribed, whichever is lower
during ihe 1wo immediately preceding financial years or during ihe curreni financial
year:

<. I'nmeither myself nor any of my relatives:

a. Holds or held the position of a key managenial personaol or is or has been
employee of Lhe company or iis holding, subsidiary or associale company in any
of the three financial vears immediately preceding the financial year in which [ am
proposed 10 be appoinied;

Is or has been an employee or proprielor or a pariner. in any of the three financial
vears immedialely preceding the financial year in which | am proposed to be
appoinled, of —

Firm of auditors or company secrelaries in praciice or cost avditor of the company
or ils holding, subsidiary or associate company . or




Avinash Jain

Independent Director
5/0: Pawan Kumar, H Nod{09/7, Jain Gali, Bikanerian Bazzar, Amritsar-II, Amritsar G, P. O,
Amrilsar-143001, Punjab, India
Email: avingshlain320@gmall.com
Phone: 8725056319

Any legal or a consulling [irm that hag or had any Lransaclion with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company amoniing (o len percent or more of
the grogs lumover of such firm;

! do nol hold together with my relarive's iwa percenl or more of the olal voting
power of Lhe company; or

I am not a Chiel Executive or Direclor, by whaiever name called of any non-
preorganizaiion Lhat receives bweaty five perceni or more of iis receipts {rom the
company, any of its promolers, directors or 115 holding, subsidiary or assoclale
company or lhal holds two percenl or more of the wal voting power of Lhe
company; and

I possess such olher qualifications as may be prescnbed.

"
Signature @):-\//'

Diate: 29 May, 2024 Name: Avinash Jain

Place: Kolkaia Designaion: Independent Direclor
DIN: 09629214




AMIT LAL

Independent Director
House M. 57, Gali No. 15/3. New Dashmesh Mapar
Jaura Phatak, Amriisar - 143001
Email: amit_laldu@yahoo.co.in
Phone: 8725056315

Declaration from Independent Director pursuant to Seetion 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013
I, Amit Lal {DIN: 094695379} residing al House No. 57. Gali No. 1B, New
Dashmesh Napar, Jaura Phatak, Amritsar-143001 do hereby declare thal 1 am not

disqualified o act as an Tndependent Director of M/s. Swali Projects Limiled and
further declare thal:

A, T'am a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience.

B. i) I am not a Promoler of the Company or i1s holding, subsidiary or associate
Company.

i) | am a relmied to Promoters or Direciors in the Company, iis holding. subsidiary.
or associate Company,

". T have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associale company, or (heir promolers, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during ihe cwrrend financial yvear;

. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the

company, 15 holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promolers, or
directors amounting 10 lwo percent or more of i1s geoss wumover ar lotal income or
liliy lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescnibed, whichever is lower
dunng the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial
year,;

. I nelther myself nor any of my rclatives:

c. Holds or held the position of a key managerial personal or is or has been
cmployee of the company or ils holding, subsidiary or associale company in any
of the ihree financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which [ am
proposed to be appointed;

Is or has been an employee or propriclor or a partner, in any of the three financial
ycars immediately preceding the financial vear in which I am proposed to be
appointed, of —

p

Firm of audinors or company secretaries in practice or cosi auditor of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or




AMIT LAL

Independent Directar
Honse No. 57, Gali No. 18/3, Mew Dashmesh Napar
Jaura Phalak, Amritsar - 143001

Email: amit_{al4y&Eyaboe.00.in
Phone: 87230543 (5

Any Jegel or o consulting finn thal has or had any transaclion with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten percenl or more of
ithe gross wrnover of such firm;

1 do nol hold rogether with my relalive’s two percenl or more of the total voting
power af 1he compeny; or

[ am not a Chief Execulive or Direclor, by whalever name called of any non-
preorganization Ihat receives twenty [ive percent or more of ils receipts from the
company, any ol ils promolers, direclors or is holding, subsidiary or associate
company or thal holds lwo perceni or more of the lolal voling power of |he
company; and

I possess such other qualifications as may be presceibed.

oot Lo

Signature

Date: 29" May, 2024 Name: Amit Lal

Place: Kolkata Designation: Independent Direclor
DIN: 09469579




M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Independent Auditors' Certilicaie on Compliance witle the Conditions of Corporate Governancee us
per Provisions of Chapter 1V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligatinns and
Disclosure requirements) Regulatiuns, 215, (ns amended)

Tao

The Members

Swall Profects Limited

LS. Tiunalal Bainj Sireet.
Kolkala - 700007, India

| The Corporate Governance Repoit preparcd by Swati Projeets Limited the Com pany”). conlains
delaiis as stipulated in regulations 17 o 27, clauses {b) to (i} of repulation 46{2) anc para—C and D
o Schedule Voof Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing Regulations™) (“applicable criteria’)
with respect w Corparate Governance for (he year ended March 31, 2024,

Muanagements” Responsibilily
2o The preparation ol the Corperate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of (e
Company including the preparation and mainlenance ol ali relevant supporting records and
documuas. This responsibility also inclwles the desion, implementation and maintenance i
mernal control relevant ta Lthe preparation and presentalion ol the Corporate Governance Reporl.

Laa

The Munagement along with the Board of Direclors are also responsible for cisuring that Lthe
Conpany complies wilh the conditions of Corporare Governance as stpulaled in the Listing
Regulalions. issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ol India.

Audhitors” Responsibilin

4. Our responsibility is o provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion with the
venehitions of Corporiie Governance. as stipulated in the Listing Regulations,

)

We ainducted owr examination of the Cuorporate Governance Repart in accordance with the
Cruidinee Note on Reports or Cettilicaies for Special Purposes (Reviscd 2016) and the Guidance
Note on Certification of Corporale (Governance, bolh issued by ihe Instivue of Chartered
Accouwntants of indta {“[CAI™). The Guidance Note on Reports or Ceruficares lor Special Purposes
(Revised 2016) requires that we comply witl the ethical requirements of the Code of Eihics issued
by the [CAL

O, We huve complied with the refevan applicable requirements of the Standard on Cualily Control
(SQC) 1. Quality Conwrol lor Firms thal Perform Audits and Review of Historical Flouncial
Informalion. and Other Assurance and Related Service Engagements.




M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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7. The procedures selecied depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks
associaled in compliance of the Corporale Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The
procedures include but not limited Lo verificalion of secretarial records and financial information of
the Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors ineluding
indepundent directors ol the Company.

b The procedures also include examining evidence supporling the particulars in the C OTROrIE
Crovernince Reporl on lest basis, Further, our scope of work under this report did not mvolve us
perlorming audit lests tor the purposes of expressing an opinion on the faimess or accuracy of oy
ul'the linancial information or the linanciul statements of the Company aken as a whole,

Cpinion

Y. Bused on the procedures performed by us as relerred in paragraph 7 and 8 above and according o
the inlurmnation and explanations given o us, we are of (he opinion thar the Company has complicd
with the conditions of Corporule Governanee as stipulaled in the Listing Regulations, as applicable
Lor e year ended March 3. 2024, reterred 1w in paragraph | above,

E3her Matters and [Resbeicdon on ase

L This report neither wi assucance as o the future viabilite of the Company nor the elliciemey ur
cllectiveness wilh which the management has condueted the aflairs of the Company.

Il This repoit 15 addressed to and provided 1o the members of the Company selely [or the purpose ol
cnabling it to comply wilh its obligations under ihe Listing Regulations and should not be used by
auy uther purpose. Accordingly, we do nol accepl or assume any Hability or any duty of care or for
any olher purpose or lo any other party o whom 11 is shown or into whose hands it may come
wilhoul our prior consent in writing. We have no responsibility to update ihis report for events and
circumstances ocewring aller the date of this report.

Place: Kodkiaa For M MODI & ASSOCIATLS
Chorfered deeorfanes
FRN: 11814 E
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M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

168B, JAMUMNALAL BAJAI STREET, KOLKATA-700007

General Inflormation aboul Company

BSE Scrip code 543914
C5E Serip code 0254558
MSE Symibal HMOTLISTED
MSE| Symbol SWATI
I51M INEZ1DFO1036
Mame ol the enkity SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Date of start of Financial Year 01-04-2023
Date of end of Financiat Year 31-03-2024
Reporting Quarer Yearly
Dale of Report 31-03-2024
Risk management committee Nt Applicehle
Marker Capitalisation as per immediate previous Financial Year Any Other
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Farmat 1o be submitted by |Isted entity ac Lhe end of 6 moenths afer end of finandal year aleng-whh second guarter report of nexl Ananclal
year

| AHIrmzions

Regulalion Humber Compllance stetus [Yes/ Mo MNAjrefer nole
Broad headlng below
Capy of tha annual reparl mauding balance sheet, profi and ioss accound, (4602} YEE

direciors repo, comoate povarmancs fregon, business respomibility rapor
tizplayed on websita

Presenca of Chatrperson of Audil Commilbes a1 the Annual General Mesting |81 YES

Frexence of Charperaon of the nominatien and remuneralion cemmmes aL | 193} e

Lha anpuogk geniral meatling

Whelher *Corporale Govamance Repot” disclosad 0 Annudl Hepon 3403} rmad with para © |¥ES
al Schadule W

Mok

1. In che Lolumn "*Compliance $1atus”, compliance or non-compliance may be Indlcared by YesfWafM.A., For example, If the Board has been
compsed in accordance wilh the requirements of Listing Negulations, "¥es™ may be Indicaled, Simllarly, In case the Lised Entity has na related
pary cransacklans, the words “0.A.7 may be indlcated.

1, I scalus i "No” delails of nan-compliance may be gneen here,

3, IF the Listed Entity would |Ike bo prasade any other informatien the same may be Indlcated here,

TS
G

Mame & Designation : Mr, Ravi Todi, Company Secremary

‘o
o
oy ™
Company Secrelary f Compliance Officer § BlamegimrBrimector-LEES 'g "-:
3] -tl-l-
3 t
% N



Format to be submitted by listed entity at the end of the financial year [fer the whale ol {inancial year]

I, Disclosure an website In terms of ListTng Regulations

[tem

Compliance stalus
IYes/No/MArefer note below

Dl aile of bsiness

Y5

Terms and condilions of appointment of independent directors Yes
Composition of various committees of board of direclors YES
Coda af conduct of Board of directors and senior management persannel Tes
Details of establishment of vigil mechanismy Whislle Blower policy s
LCriterig af making payments o nof-execulive directors Yes
Policy on dealing with related party transacilons Yes
Folicy for decermining ‘'macerial’ subsidiaries Yes
Deetails of familiarizatlion programmes imparted to independent directors Yey
Contact infarmation of the designaled officials of the listed entity who are

responsible [or assisting and handling investar prievances Ves
email address [or grievance redressal and olher relevant delails Yes
Fimancial resulls ¥
Shareholding patzem Yes

Betails of agreements enterad oo with the media companies and/or 1heir associal NA&

Schedute of analyst or institutional investar meer and presentations made by the
listed entity to analysts or inslitulional investors simultancously with submission
1o stock exchange

M,
Mew narme and the old marme of the listed entity NA
Advertisements as per regulation 47{1) Yes
Cradit rating or revision In credit rating obtalned N
Separale audiled linancial statements of gach subsidiary of the listed entity in
respect of a relevant financial year Yes
Whether eampany has provided infarmarion under separate seciion on ils
website as per Regulalion 4a{2) Weg
rlateriality Falicy as per Regulation 30 Yes
Dividend Distributlon pnlic';as per Regulation 434 (a5 applicable) hif
It is certified thal these contents on the websile ol the listed entity are carrec] e

11 Anriual Affirmations

Particulars Regulation Mumber Comgliance status
{Yes/MNo/NAjrefer note below
Independen! direclers] have been sppoinlaed in
terms of specified criteria of ‘independence’
and/or "eligibility’ 16[1){b) & 25{6) Yes
Board compaosinion 17{1), 17018 & 17{1B} Yy
twieeting of Board of directors 17{2) s
Quorum of Board Weeting 17{2A) Yeg
Review of Compliance Reports 17(3) e
Plans for orderly succession for appaintments [ 1744) Yes
Code of Conduct 1713) Yas
Foes/compensation 17{5) Y
fAinimum Infarmation 177 Yes
Campliance Certificale 178 Yes
Risk Assessment & Managemenl 17 F)
Performance Evaluation of independent 17
Directors Mas
Fecommendalion ¥ Board {11 T E R o Yag
Makimurn number of Directorship 17A ‘éq*v U%\A Yo
fx i
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Composition of Audit Commibhee 1301 e
Meeaiing of Audic Commitiee 132} Yieg
Compasitian of namination & remuneralion 15{1} & ()
commitiee s
Cluorum of Momination and Remunaralion 1528,
Committee meeaimg Yas
Meeting of Momination and Remuneration 19(3A)
Contmitiee Yes
Compasition of Stakeholder Relalionship 2001), 2042) & 20(2A)
Commiltee Yo
heeting of Stakeholder Relationship Comminee |20134)

Yes
Composition and role of rish management 21013,42).42),¢4)
comrmittas MeA
Magting of risk managemant committee 21[3#)

MA
Yigil Mechanism 22 Yos
Palicy for related party Transaction 23¢T),05),06), (7 & () fes
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audit Commiles  [23(2), [3) Ve
Appraval lor macerial relaced party ransacklony {234} vy
Disclasure of related party transactions an 230
consolhidated basis W
Composition of Baard of Directars of unlisted 2401} ¥Yes
Other Carporate Governance requiraments with |24(24.(3).(4).(5) & (€)
respecl to subsidiary of listed entity Yas
Annual Secretarial Campliance Report 245, ves
Allernate Oirector to Independent Direcror 25(1} M
maximum Tenure 2512} MA
Meating of independent direclors 2803 & (4} TRs
Familiarization af independent directars 2517 Yes,
Declaration from Ingependent Dlrector 25(5) & [9) s
D & O Insurance for Independent Direclors 23010 T
hMemberships in Commitieas 26(1) Yeog
affirmation with compliance Lo code of conduer [26{2)
from members of Board of Directors and Senigr
management persannel Vay
Dischosure of Shareholding by Non-Executive 2604) [
Palicy with respect to Dblfgatiuns of directors  |25{2) & 26{5; as

Mate

11n the column "Compliance Status”, compllance or non-comgpliance may be indicated by Yes/No/M.A., For example, if
Lthe Board has been compased in accardance with the requirements of Usong Regulations, "Yes" may be indicared.
Similarly, in case the Listed Entity has no related party transactions, the words “NoAY may be indicated.

2 IF status is “No” details of non-compliance may be given here,

3 IF the Listed Enrity would like to provide any ather informarion the same may be indicated here,

Il Afflrmanions:
The Lisled Entity has approved aterlal Subsidiary Policy and the Corporate Governance requirements with respect ta
subsidiary of Listed Entity hawve heen complied Yes

& wCTs;

%

Mame & Designarion: Mr. Ravl Todl, Campany Secretary
Company Secretary f Compliance Officer f Managing Direcror f CEOQ
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AUDITOR'S REPOIRT

Tao

The Board ol Direciors,
Swali Projects Limied

[G8R. Jamunalal Bajaj Sireet.
Kaulkina- 700007

As required under Non-Banking Financial Ceompanies Audilors’ Report (Reserve bank) Direction and on the basis off
informalion and explanarion given io us, we report thal:

JAL

I+ The Company is cngaged in the business ol"Non-Banking Financial Institunion and it has obtuined a certificale of
registalion from Reserve Bank of India.

21 On basis of gur examination of current vear ended Balance Sheel and Profil and Loss Account we herely report th
compatly is entidded 1o continug 10 hotd such cenificate al repistration in rerns of fls assets/incame pattern as on
31" Mareh, 2024,

i) On the basis ol our examination of current year ended Balance Sheetl we report thal the Company be Classilied based
on its gssels a5 INVESTMENT & LOAN COMPANY.
3B) Mol Applicable;
ic)
11 The Board of Drectars has passed a resclurtion for Mon-Acceplance of any Public Deposir,
2} The Company has net accepled any Public Depasit during Ibe year ended 31 March, 2024,
3] The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating ta income recognition. accounting siandard”s assels
classilicaiion and provisioning for bad and doubtlful debis s applicable 1o il in terms of Non-Banking Finaocial (Nan

Beposits Accepring, er Holding) Conpanies Prudential Norms (Rescrve Mank) Directions, 2007,

11 The Company is nort a systemalically inpadanl Company as defined in Paragraph 2013 {xix} of the MNon-Bamking,
Financiul (Mon Depasil Accepling or Hotding) Companics Prudemial Norms (Reserve Banle) Direclions, 2007,

30y Mot Applicable;

For 8 MODI & ASSOCIATES
Clrarfered Accountanis
FRN: 110 E

ML s,

Place: Kolkaa

Mg 299 fuy, 2024

- R OB
Murfner
{hdembaerstny M 0333640
UDIN: 240 54 366 BKA YT Y 767
BE2 T FLE Awmrnipore Gali Soc— 83, Garhn st of Kailash, Rew Delii - 0 ligns, 80 135580 124
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Independent Auditors’ Report

'

[ he Mlembers vl WS, S Projects 1imiled

Feport oo the Awdit of the Standalone Finanecial Statements
Opinion

We hive audited e accompanying siandalone financial slalements of M/s. Swati Projects Limited (e
Company "L which comprise the Siandalone Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2024, the Standalone Statenent
ol Proditand Loss (including (nber Conprehensive Income), Standalone Slatement ol Changes it Lquits
il Standulone Staement off Cash Fluws Tor the year 1hen ended, and notes 1o e siandalone inoneial
stdtements, meluding o suounary of the significant accounting policies and olher explanatory information
dercimatier relered tooas “the standalone Mnancial statements™).

I aur opinien and e best ol our informadon and aceording to the explanations eiven 10 us, e
whoresaid standalone linaneial stalemennts give the infonmation required by the Companies Aer, 2013 (“the
At e minoer so required and give a rue and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards preseribed under seelivn 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Siandards)
Rules, 20750 as amemded, ("lid AS7) and other accounting principles generally accepled in India. of Lhe
stale of alfairs of the Company as al March 31, 2024, the profit and other comprehensive income. clianges
i ety and it cash Mows [or e vear ended on that date.

agis Lor Opinion

W ctmdueted v wudit ol the stadalone lnancial slalements in accardance with the Sconlinds o
Madditing specilivd mmder seetion T3000) o dhe Act. Our responstbilines uuder those SAs e Deeher
duscribued o the daeliner s Resposibitinies for the Audiv of the Stetndedoane Financiad Statements section ni
vt report, We are independens ol the Company in accordance with the Code af Ethics issucd bn the
Itstitule o Charered Accountams of India (ICAT) ogelher with the ethical requirements that are relevisd
o our awlil of the stowwolone financial slatements under the provisions of e Aer and e Rules
thereunder, and we bave [uililled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirementa
and the 10As Code al” Lithics. We believe that ithe audit evidence obrained by us iz sufficient mwl
apprapriale woprovide a basis Tor oue awdit opinion on the standalone financial stalements.

Boev Aot dlabiesrs
Koy audil matlers avg those natlers thal, in oor professional judgement, were of most significance i v
audit ol the siindalune Tsmcal statements of the current period. These maners were addressed in e

condext ol onr audiv ol the stendalone loancial statemenlts as a whole, and in forming our epiicn tiereon.
dind e o nel provide a sepeeale opinion on these matlers.

[ v, Ll fsae = L1 el Esad ol lailph, New Dl - DHiiea, hWew
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| Phe key audit matter

—
| How the matter was addressed in our audij

| The Company's eperalions in India are subjeet 10
Pertodic challenges by lucal tax authorilies on a
| Hange o Ly matlers arising iy (he norinal course of
| Duisingess neluding dircer tay e ransfer pricing
Htlers,

Estimating the income 1y uxpenses also reguires
the Company 1o determine the probabilily of |ax
| mathorities accepling a parlicular 1y trestment for
Puteniaf s exposures Phese invplye 1zt ffcant
decinent byl Compiny delermuine  the
possthle ouleoime of the oy, ligadions ang patenijal
B ex s, velsequently Giving an impacl an
related accounting and diselosures in the staldalone
Nimerul stalements,

Our audit procedures op taxation include the |
following:

* Obtained an understanding  of
litigations and potemjal |

kev lax
X EXposures. |

* Evaluated the design. implementation apnd |
operating  effectiveness of the  internal
controls relating  to (ke Company's
assessment of the possible oulcomc ol {ax
litigations. potential AN exposuies  and
relaced  isclosures iy the  siandalone
financial statements.

* The audit team, along with our interal Ly |'
experts:

~ Read  and analyzed  gpleg key |
correspondences and consultations carriec[|
out by the Company including with external
tax experts for key tax litigations  and |
potential tax exposures, |

= Inquired with the Company and external Ly
CXPEMS to evaluate key assumptions and |
grounds of appeal considered by qhe |
Company  in estimating the cupren) tax |
balances,

= Evaluated the status of the recent tax
assessmentsfinquiries, results of previous ray |
assessmenls,  legal precedence/judicial |
rulings and changes in {uy environment, This |
is performed to assess and challenge (he |
Company’s estimate of the possible aulcome |
of key tax litigations  and potential  (ax
exposures, |

= Assessed and tested the adequacy  and |

accuracy of the presentation and disclosures |

in the standalone linancial statemenis
=
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CHber Information

e Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other informarion. The olher
infurmation comprises the informalion included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
standabone Jinaneial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected 1o be made
avinlable o us allee the date ol this audiwrs’ report.

Ve upmon an the standalone finaneial srateiments doees not cover the otler nformation and we de ool
cxaress any form ol assurinee conclusion thereon.

Lis conneetion il our adit ol the standslone financial stiements, our responsibility is 1o read e mler
trmation iwentitied nhove when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the oiber
Inturmation is materially incunsistent with the srandalone financial statements or our knowledpe oblained
it e aadit or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated,

When we cead the aonual reporl, if we conelude that there is a material mizstaemsnt therein, we are
vednired o communieate the marler v those charged with governanee ond ke NeCesSArY actions, a8
dppticable under the relevin s and regelations,

Managements and Boad of Direciors” Responsibilities lor the Standalone Financial Statements

Lhe Company’s management und Board of Directors are responsible for the maters stuled in Section
L35y otthe Companies Acl, 203 (Pthe Aecy with respect 1o the preparation ol these standalone lnnneinl
statemenls hal wive s true and Lair view ol the state ol affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income.
changes 1 eguily and cash lows of the Company in accordance with Lhe accounting principles veneralls
:1cc-:|'r1uul in Indiae including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specifiad under section 133 of the

. This responsibility wlse includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with the
J‘JlL‘I'I.linU]lH af the Act lor sateguarding of the assews of the Company and for preventing and delecting
frauds and olher irrepularitics: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: walking
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implemenlation and mainenance ol
adeguate imernal Tinancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the sccuracy and
compleleness ol the accounting records, relevant w the preparation and presemation of the standulone
fneial sateents that give o true and fair view and are free from muterial misstatement, whether due 10
Irad or errar.

In prqmrm!? the standalone linincial stalements, management and Board of Dircetors are responsible lor
assessing the Company s abilily to conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. maters related (o
puing concero and using tbe pomg concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors cithier intends
L Hipuaelale the Company or 1o cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

Ihe Board ol Directors is responsible for oversezing the Company’s financial reporting process.

liligh, Mo Lieiy " Wl
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Auditors” Responsibilities Gor the Aadit of the Siundalone Financial Statements

Ciur objectives are e obtn reasonable assurance about whether the slandalone financial stadements ax o
whole ave [ree from watedial mwisstaement, wheiher due to fraud or error, and 0 issue au auditor’s repor
sl includes our apision, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nol a guarantee thel ab
audit conductled In accordance with SAs will always delect a malerial misstatenent when 1L esists,
Mlisatatemens s arise ram Froad or error and are considered material il individually or i the apareeare,
they coubd reasonably e expeeied o influence the economic deecision of users tasen on the basis ol ese
stanglalone lnaneial statements.

As parl of an audit in accordance with SAs, we excreise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

[denlily and assess the risks of marterial nisstatement of the stendalone [inancial statements.
whether due to IToud or error, design and perform andit procedures responsive w those risks, and
phtain audit evidence thal is sulTicient and appropriale o provide a basis for our uptnion. The visk
ol net detecting a maleriul misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for une resullizg trom
error. as [taund may mvolve collusion, forgery, intennignal amissions, mmisrepresentalions. o e
pverride ol interhal contrel,

Obtain an understanding ol inlernal financial contrels relevant w the audit in order to desivn andil
procedures that are approprize i the eircumstanees. Under section [43(3)(0) of the Act, woe are
abso responsible Tor expressing our opinion on whether the Campany has adequate nerral
Imamciul contrals systen i place and the operating effectiveness of such conwrals.

Evaluae the appropriateness ol nceountng policies used and Lthe reasonableness ol avcunmting
estimates and related disclusures made by management.

Conclude on the approprialeness of management's mee of the going concern basis of accuunling
and, based on the audil evidence oblained. whether a marerial uncenainty exist related 1o evems or
conditions thar may cast siznificant doubt on the Company s abilily 1o conlinue as a going conearn,
IF we conclude that o malerial uncerlaingy exisis, we have required w draw aleobon in ol
audilor™s report W the celaled disclosores in the siandalone lnancial stalements or ol such
disclosures are Tnadeyuute, o modify our opinion. Our conclusivns are based on the audin evidence
vhtained up to the date ot our auditor’s report. However., fulure events or condilions may cause i
Company L cease W canlinue as a going concermn.

Evaluate the overall presentalion, structure and content of the standalone Mnancial staterents.
ineluding (be disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlving
lransactions and events in a manner thar achieves fair presentation.
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Mhaerialiny is the magmitade ol misszacments in the siandalone financial statements Ul individially or i
appregile. makes i1 probuhle thal the cconomic declsions of a reasonably knowledgeable wser of the
standalone financial sticoents may be infuenced. We consider quantitalive materialivy and gualinatve

facters i (1 plunning the seupe of our audit work and in evalualing the results of our work: and (11 10
cvaluate e elteet ol any identilied misstatements in the slandalone [mancial siatements

W vommuicate with those charged with governance regarding, amony other matiers, the planned scope
st Himing af the audit and significant audit lndings, including any sionificant deficiencies in internal
contral thar we identily during vur aodit,

Wedlsa provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevans
ethical reguircments reparding independence, and 1o communicate witly them all relationships und other
matlers that may rensonably be thought 10 bear on our independence. and where applicable, relaed
sufeeuards,

From the matlers commumicated with those charged with governance, we dewrmine thase malters thal ure
ol mest signilicance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of Lthe curren period wnd sre
therelore the key audid mawwrs. We deseribe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or reenlaiion
preciudes publie disclosure aboul the matter or when, in extremelv rare circumstances, we deterntine thal o
wtiler shuuld not be conununicaled In our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reaseiially be expected o outweigh e public interest benelits of such communicalion.

Reportan Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
L As tequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audii, we report Lhat:

u. We have sought and obtained all ihe (nformarion and explanations which 1o the hesl of
kitowledge and belicl were necessary for Lhe purpeses of our audil.

b [n our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Conuuny so
e a5 31 appeirs [rom our examination of those books.

¢. The Stindalone Dalance Sheet, the Slalement of Profil and Loss (Includine  other
camprehensive meome), the Standalone Statement of Changes of Equily and the Stmdalone
Cash Flows deall with by Lhis Report are in agreement with the books ol accounl.

do I our opindon, the alivesaid [Tnancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Slandards
preseribed under Section 133 of (he Act,

v, On the basis of the wrilten represencations received rom the directors ol the Company as on
Mareh 31,2024, 1uken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directorns i clisguaiiled
oo March 51,2024 Trom being appoinied as a director in terms of Seetion 16412) of the AcL
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I Wilh respeet o the adequaey of the Intemnal financial controls with reference (o stundalone
linancial staleients ol the Company and the operaling effectiveness of such contols, refer to
our separale report an CAnnexure A’ Qur report expresses an unmwodified opinion un the
adequacy and uperating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with
relerenee te standalone [inancial simements.

=

With respect 1o the olher maners o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance wiil the
requircinents ol section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

lo our vpinion and (o the best of our information and according 1o the explanations wiver o us,
the remumeration paid by the Company Lo its directors during the vear is in aoceordanes with ilie
provisions ol section 197 ol the Ac),

h With respeet to the othier mauers to be included in the Auditor's Eeport in accordanee with Rule
L1 ol the Companics (Audic and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opimion adl w Lhe
best of our information and according o the explanation given 1o vs:

{1} The Company did not have any pending litigations which may have an impact on the
financial position of the Company in its standalone finaneial siatement,

{ii) The Company did not have any long-lerm contracls ineluding cerivative conracts
[or whicly there are any material foreseeable losses.

{iii) The Company is nol required 1o transfer any amount o the Investor Education ad
Prolecinsn Fund,

Lo Based on our exionination which included (es! checks, the company has naot used an accounting
sollware with o feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for maintaining its books of
aocount”

<. e required by the Compantes {Auditor’s Reporty Order, 2016 (*the Order™) issued by the Central
Crovermuent o terms ol Seetion 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure BT a statement on Uge
maliers speciliad in Parieraphs 3 und 4 of the Order,

Plage: Kolkau For M MODI & ASSOCIATLS

Elerrtered Aceunmiin
FRN: a1

m@@

(AL 208
Farmer
i lemberslop Mo, 0513660

UDIN: 2005 266 (2 r_o,\r:}'&; 33’:’:3

Liate: 30 flpy, 2034

W Gl o L, et Fastal hailash, New Dl TS, A 925511241
b Pan el Sok=1 Pl 120 0T H Roml, snilsttur, Chenni - AIODE, K- 05238557 14



M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTIRED ACCOUNTANTS

Ul Wl kg A Ul Serine & Sl o, Isialbpi i = THlS (RI], M2 YRS LOVEE PRI I52 10, entall: cadibmgdi COOMAABILE g W oo liles s v el

Annexure A Lo the Independent Auditors’ Report

{1Referred o in paragraph 1t under "Report on Other Legal and Regulaiory Requiremenls” secuon af vur
repart 10 the members uf M. Swaii Projects Limiled of even date)

leport on the Internal Fimucial Controls Over Finaneial Reporiing inder Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the At

We have audited the internal [inancial conirols with reference (o slandalone financial slalemenls of
Mis. SWATIE PROJECTS LIMITED ("the Company’) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction will our
dudicalthe standulone linuneial slatements of the Company as at and for the year ehded on that dale,

In owr opidon, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate inrernal {inancial conttols witl
telerence Lo standulone Nnancial stalements and such internal financial controls were operating elleclively
as al 31 March, 2024, based on the internal financial controls wilh relerence o swndalote financial
statements eriteria established by the Company considering the essential compoments ol lernal conteo!
atatedd i the Guidinee Note on Aadit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issucd by the
Isttute of Chartered Accountants ol India (the “Guidance Note").

Managements and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for Internal Finaneial Conlrols

Ihe Company’s managemeni and the Board of Direciors are responsible for establishing and maintuining
iternal financial controls based on the criteria established by the Company considering the essenlial
components vl internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilitics inchle (he desiyn,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal Anancial conirols that were operaning effectvely [or
wnsuring the orderly and ellicient conduct of its business, including adherence 10 the Company’'s poticies.
e suleguirding ol its ussets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errars. (he acguriey angl
completeness of (e accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial inforuion, us
requared wiwder the Companies Acl 2013,

Audilor’s Responsibility

Hur responsibihily ts to express an opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls with relerence w
standalone frnancial statements based on our audit, We conductad our audit in accordance willh e
Guidaoee Nowe on Audit ol hnermnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling (the *Guidance MNuie')
wsuce by the lostinue of Churtered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 430107 of the Companies Act, 2013, 0 the extent applicable o an audit o imernal nancial
vantrols with eelerenee 10 stundatone financial siarements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note FEQUITE
that we comply with ethical requirements and olan and perform Uhe avudit 1o oblain reasonable assurance

i J. ||,'.| &
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b wl‘u.lhu adequare iterual Nmancial controls with reference ta slandalone financial statements were
established and maintained wil whether such eontrols operated effectively in all material respeels.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the imernal
tinancial controls with reference 1o siandalone financial statements and their operating effectivencss. Our
audit al internal financial contrals with veference 1o standalone financial statemenis included cbwining an
understanding of such internal lounelal comrols. assessing the risk thal a material weakness exisls, und
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed risk.

Lhe provedures selected depend on the audilor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks ol
mtlerial missinenent of the standalone Gnancial statements, whether due to Gawd or error,

We belivve that the audil evidence we have obrained is suflicient and appropriaie Lo provide a basis lor pur
audit apinion on the Company™s internal financial concrols with reference 0 siandalone Inancial
ARUCIT LS,

Muesninge ol [nternal Fioancial Controls with relerence to Siandatone Financial Sialements

Vo Company's internal nicial conrol with reference o standalone financial stulement is o process
Jdesiuned Lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finaneial reporling and the preparation
al stancilone linancial stalements For external purposes in accordance with generally avcepted sccounting
principles. A company s internal control with reference to standalone financial statements includy those
policies and procedures that (1) perlam Lo the maintenance of records Lhat. in reasonable derail, accuraely
and Toicly retlect the wansuctiens and disposidons of lhe assers of the company; {2) provide reasonable
assurmee that ronsactions are recorded as necessary w permit preparalion of standalons fancial
ativemenls i accordanee with generally accepled accounting prnciples. and that receipts and expenditires
ol the Comgany are being miwde only in accordance with authgrizations of the managemem and dircetors of
the Company: and (3} provide reasonable assuranee regarding preventon or tmely dewection of
unauthonzed acquisiton, use, or disposilion of the Company’s assels that could have a material effect on
the standalone financial statements,

lnhierent Limitations of Internal Vinancial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial
Stilemenly

Becanse ot the inherent limilutions of internal financial controls with reference 1o standalone Gnancial
stotenwents, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conlrols, material
nusstalements due Lo grror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projeclions ol any evaluation ol
the snternal linaneial conlrels wilh relerence to standalone financial siatements 1w luture periods are subject
lo the msk that the iotermal linancial contro] with reference Lo standalone financial statements may become

Bty PR Ao, Gaeh B, = B3, Cield FEase of looilngh, Mew D@lhi - 10065, %1 0258 124)
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iileyuite because ol leuLm in condivons. or that the degree of compliance with 111|. polic ios or
pracedures may deteriorate,

Opinign

Ity vur opinion. W e best oi our information and according 1o the explanalions given (o us. the Company
has. m all material respects, an adequate inernal financial controls sysiem with reference 10 standalone
linaneial stemems and sueh internal financial controls with reference w standslone Nnancial stalements
were opertting ellectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control whth reference to standalone
linwieial stalemems criteria esiublished by the Company considering the essential components of internal
contral stuted o the Guidinee Note on Audil of Intemal Financial Controls with reference 1o standulone
[Inancial statements issued by the Iostitute of Charrered Accountants of India.
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M MODI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT'S

(] U Dbty Balkabiy - TOO AL, AT AN DTSR VEE 10K, el CR L TR AR i W b e

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Relerted woin pasagraph 2 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requitements’ seclion ol our
teport s the mbers i My, Swait Projects Limited of even date)

Wilh refersnee o the Annexure I3 referred 1o in (he Independent Auditors® Report o the members of the
Company on standalone linancial stalements for the vear ended 31 March, 2024, we report il fullosing:

i Inrespeet ol the Company's [ixed assers:

il

i)

iii)

Vi)

The Company bas mainained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and siluation of fixed assets.

As informed. the lixed assews having negligible values are stated under retined Larnings.
e Company does ol own any innmovable properties.

e Company is in e business of providing nen-banking frnuncial seevices and does not huyve
any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporiing under Clause 3 {i1) ol the Order is naot
apolicabte o the Company.

Accarding to the informalion and explanations given (o vs, the Company has given loans o live
parties. covered i the register maintained under Section 189 of (he Companies Ae1, 2013, The
Quislanding balance of such loan was 11,67,53,654/-.

lo our apinion and according to the information and explanations given ta us, lhe Company has
complied with e provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respec| of
loans, investments., guaranees and security,

(he Company has ol aceepred any deposits from the public and hence the direetives ssued by
the Reserve Munk of India and the provisions Section 73 0 76 or any other relevant provisions
ol the Actand the Companies {Accepance of Deposil) Rules. 2015 witl regard (o the deprositg
accepted from the public are no applicable,

The maintenance of cosl records has not been specified by the Cenlral Government under
Section 148(1) ol the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activiles cartied oul by the
Company. Thus, reporting under Clause 3{vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company,

i 4y .
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wil)

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statulory ducs:

it The Company has generally been regular in deposiling undisputed siawory dues, including

VLTS

i)

%]

iy

RTH!

Sii)

Ineome Tax and other material statutory dues applicable 10 it with the apprapriaie authorilics.

There were no undisputed amounis payable in respecl of Income Tax and other materiyl
stalutory dues in urrcurs as al March 31, 2024 for a period af more than six monihs [rom the
dite they became pavable,

According 10 e information and explanation given 1w us, Income Tax demand of Rs,
3343563/ lor Asst. Years 1984-85 to 1987-88 is being disputed by the company and the
Appeals ace pending belore the Commiissioner of Income Tax (Appeal).

Avcording o the inlbrmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exuminalion
ol the records ol the Campany, Lhe company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unreconded as income in the books of account, in the lax asscssments under e
Income Tax Act. 1961 us income during the year.

Accurding (o the infurmation and explanations given (o us and on the basis of our cxuminilian
vl the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or
Borrowings or in the payments of interest thereon to any lender.

According o the information and explanation given o us and on the basis of our exumination
of the records ol the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defauller by any
bank or financial insiitution or government or government authority.

[n our wpinion wud according 1o the information and explanaiions given to us by Lhe
management. the Company has not wken or applied or given (o any term loans.

Avcording W U inlormation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short werm basis have heen
wsed for long wrm purposes by the Company.

Accarding w the informalion and explanation given 10 us and on an overal] examinalon of 1he
standalone oancial sratements of the Company, we reporl that the Company has nol ke Iy
[unds trom any enlity or person on account of or 1o mee! the obligations ol its subsidiarics. as
defined in the Act. The Company does nol hold any investment in any associale or joinr venture

(as delined in the Act) during the year en_qggLBJ\Mamh, 2024,
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X ‘hu,mzhm, 1 tlw inlormasion and explanations given to us and procedures performed by s, we
report that the Camipony has uol raised loans during the year on the pledge ol securilivs held in
its atbsidiaries (os Jelined uader the Act).

V) e Compiany has nel laken any loan either from Banks or lmancial institwions or frem the
vovernnient and has not issued any debemures.

xvi)  Rased upon the audil procedures performed and the information and explanaiions given by the
management. Lhe Company has not raised monies by way of initial public offer or further public
alfer including debl instcuments and term loans. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xvi) of
the Order are o applicable 10 the Company and henee not commented upon,

svii)  Aceording to the infurmalion and explanations given Lo us and on the basis of our examinaion
of the records of 1he Company, the Company has not issued preferential allotment or privare
placement ducing the vear. Accordingly, clause 3 {xvil) is nol applicable.

xviit) Pased upon the audil procedures performed and the infurmation and cxplanations given hy the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by ils officers or
emplovers hus been noticed or reported during the year,

xix)  According o the inlormation and explanations given o us, no reporl under sub-section (12) of
Seetion 143 of the Act has been filed by 1he avditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed wnder Rule
i3 ol Companies £Audie and Auditors) Rule, 2014 wilh the Cenlral Government,

va)  According o the informalion and explanalions given lo us, the managerial remuneration has
been paicl ar provided in accordance with the requisite mandare by the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule WV of the Companies Act, 2013,

wxiy  Ineur Opinion. the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provision of cladse 3 (xxii
ul the Order are not applicable o the Company.

xxil)  In vur opinion. all trangactions with the related parties are in compliance wilh sections 177 and
185 of the Companics Act, 2003 and the details have been disclosed in the Siandalone Financial
Statemients as required by the applicabie accounting slandards.

wxiil)  According o the dormation and explanations given by the management, the Company has nol
entered ino aby non-cash wransactions with direclors or persons connecled with him.
Accordingly. the provisions ol clause 3 (xxiiij of the Order are not applicable @ the Company
and henee not commentad upon. m &,q_g
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salvk e Company has been already mmk.lued under Section 43 [A of the Rk,h-t.,l"-':_ Hlmli al’ India

vl F5A

sk The Company hees not ncurred eash losses in the current and in the mmnediately preceding
financial year,

xxvil o There is no o any resipnacon as Statuory Audirors during the year. Accordingly. clause 3 {xxvi)
ol the Order is nol applicable,

wva Aceording 1w the inlormation and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of the Nnancial
it apcing amd expected dates of realisation of financial assels and payment ol Naangial
lihifitics, oiher tlenation acceinpanying e siandalone financial statciments, our hhsiedae
ulthe Boaee o Dreators and management plans and based on our expmination of e ovidencee
supporting the assmnpstions, nolhing bas come to our altention. which cause us 1o belics e e
anmaterial uneertaioly exisis as on the date of dhe audir report that the Company s ol
capable ol mecting s Liabililies existing al the date of balance sheet as and when they fall dae
within & period ol one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, siate thal this is not an
ussurimee as W fhe fulure viability of the Company. We further state thar our reporling is based
on the Jacls up lo the date of e audit report and we neither give any CUATAILES 0y (i
assuranee that ull Tiohitities [lling due within a period ol one vear from the balance sheel dite.
will wel disehirged by the Company us and when they fall due.

vt I e apaion and aeeording w the information and explanations givan Lo s e provisions ol
Section T35 ol verread wilh the Companies {Corporate Sucial Responsibility Palicy i Rules,
L the Corporste Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable o the Company

T N | P T For M MODI & ASSOCINTES
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

{In Hundred)

PARTICULARS

Note
MNo.

Figores as at the
end of current
reporting period
(31.03.2024)

Figures as at the

cnd of previous

reporiing period
(31.03.2023)

ASSETS

1. Financial Assets

(2] Cash and cash equivalents

253,65

174046

{b} Loans

12,17.625.43

11,67,536.54

{c] lnvesoments

50,255.00

(d] Other Financial Assets

40,678.15 |

50,255.00
TAOR7. L

2. Non-Flnancial Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

13,17,512.63

12,60,439.18

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1. Financial Liabilities

2. Nom-Financial Liabilities

{2} Current Tax Liabilities (Net]

19,575.77

2201646

(b] Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

13.27

13.27

) Other Nou-Financial Liabilities

3.147.58

1,529.40

3. Equity

(2} Equity Share Capital

T 10,10,000.00 |

16,70,00040

{h] Other Equity

28477001

226,000.45

TOTAL LEABIEITIES AND EQUITY

13,17,512.643

12,60,439.18

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Place: Kolkata
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

{In Hundred)

Parliculars

[ Note
No.

Figures as at the end
of current reporting
period {31.03.2024]

Figures as attheend
ol previous

reportng perlod
[31.03.2023)

Revenue [rom Operatons

[1) Interest Income

11286794

1,06,736.97 |

(1] Total Revenue from Operations

1,12,867.94

1,06,736.97 f

(1] Ochet income

317 .50 |

{iL[) Total Income ([+1I)

1.12,867.04

1,07,184.47

LExpenses

(i) Employec Benelits Kipenses

1180544

11,566.05

| {ii] Other Expenses

[1V) Tortal Expenses (i+ii]

23,5907

9,418.54

35.396.61

20,984.59

(¥]) Profit/[Loss) belore exceptional items
and tax [111-1V)

77.471.33

86,199.80

(V1] Exceprional ftems

(V1) Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI}

7747130

(VI Tax Expenses:

46,199%.88

a. Current Tax

19,575.77

2201646

b. Deferred Tax

{1¥) Profit/[Loss] for the period from
conthnulng operadons [VII-V11M})

57,H95,50

64,183.42

[K]'P rafit/{Loszs] from discontinued operatons

[X1] Tax Expenses of discontinued operations

[XITY Prodit/[Loss) from discontinued
operations after tax (X-X1]

[XIIN) Profit/(Loss] Tor the perod {TX+XI11)

57.895.56

[X1V] Other Comprehensive Incune

64,183.42

-[_)W] Toral Comprehensive Income Jor the

perlod (XIM+X1V) [Comprising Profit/(Loss)
and other Comprehensive Income {or the
periad)

57,895.56

=

V.

£4,183.42
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{XV¥1) Earning per equliy share [[or
contimalng operatdons)

Hasic [Hs.)

Diluted [Rs.}

_fj(ﬁ_]_ﬁérﬁ i_ng per equlty share [Tor
discontinued aperatians)

Basic [Rs.)

Dilnted [Rs.)

(XVil) Earning per equity share [for
contlnuing and discontinued operations)

Basic [(Rs.])

Diluted [R5

See accompanying notes to the financlol statements.
In terms of our report af even date attached.

For M Modi & Associates

For and on behalf of

For Swaii Projecis Limited

Chartered Accountanes

FRN:319141E
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Managing Director
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MName: Shreegapal Daga
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Partmer 3
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Mame: Anurag Daga
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Date: 29'h May, 2024

irector
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Director @ﬁi

Wame: Rishi Kapoor
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Director
Name: Avinash Jain
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024
{Tn Hundred)

PARTICULARS Asal Asal
31,03.2024 31.03.2023

! A) CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
|

L

Net Profit Belore Tax & Extraordinary ltems

|
|
L

747133

A6,199.84

Adjustments:

Tnterest Necejved

(1.12.967.04]

(1.07.184.47)

Interest Paid

RHERI

27807

Opcerating Profit belore Working Capital Chanpes

[35,087.55]

(20,706.52)

Adjustments for:

" Chan ges in other payables

161858

(291.07)

Cash Generared from Operations

{33,460.97)

(20,997.59]

Less: Tax Paid / Adjustments

2201646

18,040.78

Net Cash from Operaung Activitdes

(55,485.43) |

(39,028.37)

B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Leng Term Loan Given

[500E9.29)

(56.725.34)

Dth?r Financial Asscts

(3,790,497}

(10,624.76)

Interest Recelved

1,12,867 94

1.07, 184,47

Net Cash from Investing Actlvities

TAS S
. L '3“1»\\ 56,987.60

39,034.37

C] CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

[rterest Paid

{309.04]

{278.07)

Met Cash from Financing Activities

{309.06)

{278.07)




Net Increase /[Decreasa] in Cash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+C)

1,193.19

T 517.03

Cash & Cash Equivalenis at the bepinning of the year

1,7a0.44

124253

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

2,953.65 |

1,760.445

Cash & Cash Equivalents include:

Cash-in-tand

With Scheduled Banks io - Current Accouncs

1.4

17.08

24952.2]

1.743.38

Tatal

2,953.65

1,760.45

In ierms of our report of even date atigched,
For M Modi & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 319141E

l/[{-d r_.

(M K Modi)

Partner

{Membership No. 054366)

UDIN: 24059 36 CR KA YK, § 357
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29+ May, 2024

For Swatl Projects Limited For Sward Projects Limited
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT DF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital
i. Crrrent Reporling Perlod

(In Hundred)

Bolence ar the
teginning of the
currenl raporting
period

Changes in Equity
Share Capitat due
pricr period erors

Resizled balance al
the beginning of (he
CUITERL reporting
peniod

Changes in equily
share capila! during
the current year

E!_-l.u_lnrlce al the end
af e cument

reporing period

10, L0 03000

L. Previous Reporiing Period

1, 16004000, 00

(In tlund red)

Balance ar the
beginning ol the
COrFent reporing
pericd

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due 1o
prior pericd errors

R.eslated balance au
the beginning ol the
CILTENT FEparling
period

Chanpes in equily
share capilal during
the currenl yesr

Balance al the end
of 1he currenl
reparling period

EUREFRILILIRAY

140, 1000, 00

B. Other Equity

L. Currerl Reporling Period

(In Hundred)

Pariculars

Reserve and Surplus

Oiher llems

Telal Other

Sevorilies
Premiom

Simlulary
Reserve
Ffn. 45
IC of RBI
Act, 1934+

Retained
Edrnings

Oiber

lncome

Comprehensive

Equirty

Balunce as al April 01, 2023

20,0010

E7. A28

T L19.056.07

22680045

Changes in accounting policy
or prior period errors

Restated batanec ol (he
beginning of the curem
reponing period

20.000.00

87.824.38

1,19, 056,07

Total Comprehensive Income
lor lhe corrent year

= ory
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Dividends

Transfer iod{ from) Retained
eamings

11,579.11

(L5 1)

Any other Changes

Prafit lor the year (net ol taxes)

57895 34

3784536

Balance ns al Moceh 3L, 2024

20u41610.00

4o, 403.49

1.65.372.52

]

2.84.776.01

L. Previous Reporiling Perhid

(In Hondred)

Particulurs

Reserve and Surplus

(Mhuer Nems

Serurifics
Prembum

Sindulory
Heserve
{LIfs, d5-
IC ol RBI
Agl, 1934*

Hetained
Earnlngs

Other
Comprehenslve
Income

Total Other
Equily

Brlupce as al April (41, 3022

20,000.10H)

T4,987.49 |

67,7003

1.62.6%7.03

Changes in cecounting policy
or prior peiod errors

Restaled balance at the
beginning of the current
repoding pertod

20.000.00

Towl Comprehensive lncome
Tor the curmend vear

74 9H7.69

67,701,314

 Lale97.03 |

Lividends

Transler lo/{from] Retained
earnings

12 853669

{12.516.69)

Any ther Changes

Proft for the vear (s of laxes )

64,183.42

64,183.42

Balance as al March 31, 2023

|
l

20,100

BTH24.3H

L 1%,056.07

22685045

I
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

1. COMPANY INFORMATION

Swati Projects Limited, incorporated in India, is 2 public limited company. The Company is a
MNon-Banking Financial Compeany ("NBFC') engaged in Investments in Shares & Securities
and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan. The Cempany is not 2 sysiematicelly imporlant
Company as defined in paragraph 2(1) {xix) of lhe Non-Banking Financial {Non-Deposits
Accepling or Holding} Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2007, The
Company has received a Cerlificate bearing no. B.05.02353 from Reserve Bank of India
under seciion 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The equity shares of the
Company are lisied on the Calcutia Stock Exchange (*CSE’), Metropolilan Stock Exchange
{'MSEI} and BSE Limiied {"BSE") in India. The Company’'s registered office is at 1688,
Jamunalal Bajaj Streel, Kolkaila-700007, West Bengal, India.

List of Subsidiaries with percentage holding

Subsidiaries Country of  %of Iiﬁid_ing
[ncorporation

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Radhashree Roadsiers Pyvi. Lid. | India 1000} 106

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

a. Statement of compliance and basis for preparation and presentation of financial
staiements

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Aceounting Standards as per the Companics (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act., 2013
(“the Acl™), in conformity with the accounling principles generally accepted in India
and olher relevanl provisions of the Act. Any applicaiion
guidance/clarificalions/direclions issued by RBI or other regulators are nnplemented
as and when Lhey are issued/applicable.

T
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Functional and presentation currency

These financial stalements arc prescoted in Indian Rupees (*INR or Rs.") which is also
the Company’s funcdoenal currency. All amounis are rounded-oll to the nearest
hundred, unless otherwise indicaled.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from Interesi on loans by 1he company 1s recognized on accrual basis.

Lse of Estimales

The preparation of [inancial statements, in conformily with generally accepled
accounting principles, requires management (o make eslimaies and assumplions that
allect ihe reporied amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the {inancial
slalements and Lhe resulis of operations al the end of reporting period. These estimales
are based upon management’s best knowledge of current evenls and actions. The
aclual results could difTer from these estimales. Any revision to accounting estimates
15 recopnized prospectively,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before 1ax js
adjusted for the effects of ransactions of & non—cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipls or payments. The cash flews from regular
revenue generating, financing and investing aclivities of the Company are segregated.
Cash flows in foreign currencies are accounted at the acival mies of exchange
prevailing al 1he dates of the ransactions.

Prapeny, Plant & Equipmient’s

Fixed assets having negligible values are slated under relained earmngs.

Deprecistion

As the assets were transferred Lo relained eamings, no depreciation was required (o be
provided.

Revenue Recognition

Income from investments & orher sources ore accounted on accrual basis.




Investments

Investments are slaled al cost. All mvesuments are long-term investments. The value
of some of them has been eroded due to Market conditions for which no provision has
been made in Lhe book of account.

Conlingent Liabiljligs

There are no so-catled contingent liabilities.

.. Foreign Currency Transaclions

Company has nol made durmg the current financial year any loreign currency
transaclions.

The Company has elecled to exercise the option permitted under Section 115BAA of
the Income Tax Act, 196] as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendmenl)
Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has recognized provision for Income
Tax for the vear ended 31* March, 2024.

3. Cash & cash equivalents:

T Particulars Asat 31032024 | Asat 31-0%-2023 |

Cash-in-hand - 1.44 17.08

Batance with Schedule Banks in 295221 | 1.743.38
Currenl Aceount | I

A |
TOTAL ' _ 2,953.65 | 1,760.46 |




4. Loan:

Current Year 31.03.2024

SI. | Particulars
No.

AEnrtized
cosl

Al Fair YValue

Subiotal

Tocal

Thro
ugh
Other
Com
prehe
nsive
Inco

TGy

Throug | Desig
h nated
Profii wt fair
or Loss | value
throu

ah
profit

I ar

| loss

(5=2+1+4)

(6=1+3)

Loans —
LInsecured.
considered
goos:

[ (4)
]

1
!
1
1

Daga Con
(Parinership
Firm)

10.46.742.03

10,46.742.03

Vinal
[nvestments
Limmited

AL

Pivush
Securilies
Pvi. Lid.

34.915.49

34.915.49

Apartmenls
Pyl Lid.

Radhashree |

86.865.01

86.865.01 |

Radhashree
Homes Pvr
Lid.

39.725.99

39.725.99

| TOTAL

12,17.625.83

12,17,625.83




Previoons Year 31.03.2023

Sl

Particulars

1C_0.‘5-t_

Amortized

Al Fair Value

Subfotal

Total

Throu
gh
Olher
Comp
rehen
sive
[ncom
¢

| Through

Prafit or
Loss

(8)

(1 1=R+9+10)

(12=7+11)

Loans -~
Unsecured,
considered
goods:

Daga Co.
{Parinership
Firm)

9.84.589 41

0.84.589.4]

Vinal
Invesiments
Limited

733577

Piyush
Securilies
Pyt Lid.

34.912.97

7.335.77

34.912.97 |

Radhashree |

Apariments

1.04.036.75

1.04.0036.75

Radhashree
Homes Py,
Lid.

Jo.661.64

36.661.64 |

TOTAL

1,67,536.54

11,67,516.54




5. Invesiments:

Current Year 3.03.2024

Amortized
cost

Al Fuir Value

|

Particulars

1. I' Equily Insuruments:

d.

Quoted:

100 Equity Shares of M/s.
Hindusian Maolers Limiled
(Face Value Ry 10)

100 Equity Shares of M/s.
Hindustan Molors Limiled
(Face Value Rs.10)

22010

Lnguoted:

1.000 Equity Shares of
M/s. Bihar Sponge lron
Limited {Face Value Rs.
10)

218,00

218.00

52.500 Equity Shares ol
M/s, Radhashree Roadsters
M. Ltd, — Subsidiary Co,
{Face Value Rs, 10)

5.250.00

5.250.00

447,500 Equity Shares
{Right Tssue) of M/s.
Radhashree Roadsters Py,
Lid. — Subsidiary Co.
{Face Value s, i0)

44.750.00

TOTAL

50,255.0)

44.750.00

50,255.00




Previous Year
A.03.2023

" At Fair Value

Subtoial | Others

Particulars

Through
Other
Compreh
ENNIVE
Income

Throup
h Penfit
or Loss

[hesigna
Led ut
fuir
valug
through
[rrunfic
ar loss

Equity Instruments:

Quoted:

100 Equily Shares of
M/s, Hinduslan
Motors Limited
{I'oce Value Rs.i0)

130 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hinduslan
Molors Limited
(Face Yalue Rs. 10}

Uinyguated:

I .00 Cquity Shares
ol M/s. Bihar Sponpe
Iron Limited {Face
Value Rs. 1)

52.500 Equity Shares
ol M/s. Radhashree
Roadsters Pwi. Lid. -
Subsidiary Co, (Face
Value Rs. 109

| 4.47.500 Equity

| Shares (Righl [ssue)
| of M/s. Radhashree
Roadsters Pvi. Lid. —
Subsidiary Co. {(Facc
Value Rs. 10)

44 75000 |

44.750.00

TOTAL

5(,255.00




. ther Financinl Assets;

]

Mo

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024 ] As a1 31-113-2023

Ohers: Unsecored, Considersd
Cinod

Incoune Tax

80.49

B{hd0

Income Tax Deducted at Sources

17.465.35

|6,885.88

7.860.00

11, 200.00

Advance Income Tax
Deposils

I (100

10.(H}

Advance Against Travelling

(.00

50.00

Core Syslem

07.31

Service sutra Media Py, Lid.

T3l

[ncome Tax Appeal

12.000.00

12,000.00 |

The Caleutta Stock Exchange
Limiled

390,00

590,00

BSE Limited

8.555.00

CS Shruti Agarwai

3300

TOTAL

46,678.15

10,847.18

. Curreni Tax Liahilities:

SIL |
Mo

Pariculars

As at 31-03-2024

As al 31-03-2023

.

Provision lor Taxation

19.575.77

22,016.46

TOTAL

19,575.77

22,11 6.46

. Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Marticulars

As at 31-03-2024

As o 31-03-2021

Delerred Tax Liabilifics

13.27

13,27 |

FTOTAL

13,27

13,27

. Other Nyn-Financial Liabilities:

] 8

No.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024

—

[ As at 21-03-2023

Audit Fess Payable %

.' r’aSﬁf"\\ 250.00

2 5{).(H)

Ashwam Gupla & Co.

F“*’/,

SN 100,00

1043,

Bonus Payable

120,00

(RORLE

Legal & Prolessional Fees
Payahle

/) 1.200.00

1.000.00

P. D. Randar & Co.

u = e :

11.80)

TDS Payable

37.00 |

Niche Technologies Pvi. L.

39.00) |

Salary Payable

1.:428.78

TOTAL

1,147.58

L.329.00 |




10. (1) Equiiy Share Capital:

51,
Nu,

Pariiculars

Asat 31-03-2024

As af 31-03-2023

| L

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

55.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- each

5.50,000.0H)

5.50,000.00

50,00.000 Equily Shares of Rs.
10/- each

5.00.060.00

5.00.000.00

TOTAL

10,50.000.00 |

10.50,000.00 |

ISSUED. SUDSCRIBED &
PAID —UF CAPITAL

—

33,75,000 Equily Shares of Rs.
10/- gach, Fully Paid-up

3.37.500.00 |

33750000

16.87,500 Bonus Equity Sharesg
of Rs. 10/~ each, Fully Paid-up

1.68.750.00

1,68_750.00

30,37,500 Bonus Equity Shares
of' Ks, 10/ each, Fully Paid-up

3.03,750.00

3.03.750.00

20,00,000 (Preferential Tssue)

2.00.000.00

2 00.000.00

Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/- each,
Fully Paid-up
TOTAL

e 18:10.000.00

L 10,000.00

(ii) Terms / Rights attached with Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of Egunity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per
share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitied 10 one vole per share,

{1ii) Reconciliation of Eguity Shares (Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up):

___{In Hundred)
As al JE-113-2023

Parriculars As at 31-03-2024

(Unitsin | (Amountin | (Unilsin | (Amouniin

Nos.) Rs.) Nos.) |  Rs)
1.07.00.000 | 10.10,000.00 | 1.01.00.000 | 10.10,000.00

Number of shares
autslanding as at the
beginning of the financial
year (Aprl 01)

Add; Increase in nomber
of shares duning the year
Bonus Share Tssues
Preferennal [ssue

Less: Reduction in
number of shares dunng
the yeuar




: Redemplion of shares - - - | - |

| Number of shares 10100000 | 10.10.000.00 | 1,01,00,000 | 10,10,000.00 |

| ouistanding as al the end F
ol linaaeial year {March ‘
1) or period ended | l

{(iv) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares:

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As ar 3-03-2023 |
Na. of Yo of No.of | Y% of |

Shares held | Holding | Shares held | Holding |

Promaoler’s Holding | |

Sudha Daga 9,40.200 931% [ 940200 | 931% |

Vatsala Daga 5.82.720 5.77% | 5.82.720 5.77%

|

MNon-Promoter’'s Holding | | |

Anurodh Infrastructure Py, Lid. | 6.00.000 5.94% | 6.00,000 5.94%,

Burnpur Power Privale Limiled 6.00.000 3.94% | @ 00000 | 5.94%4

Wonderland Paper Suppliers Private | 6,00.000 S.94% | 600000 3.09%

Limited |
Radhashree I'inance Limiled 15.00.000 14.85% | 15.00,000 | 14.85% |

{v) The Company has nol issued Bonus Shares and Preferential Issues during the
period. The Company has not bought back shares during the period of live years
immediately preceding the reporting date.

(vi) Shareholding of Promoters:

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % Change
during the year |

51 Promoler Name Nu. of Shares | % of total
N shares

1. Shreepopal Dapa 4,200 (.63
Anurae Dagra 5600 104
Sudha Daga 4.410).20t) 9.31
Vausala Daga 3.82.720 5.97
Shreepopal Daga HUF 81480 0.81]

Vinal Invesuncnls 237,120 2.5
Limited
Ganpali Siocks Private 5.00.000
Linited
Tenal 2409520




1. Other Equity:

Sl Na.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-113-2023

l.

ProliL & Loss Accowat

Opening Balanee

L.12.056.07

67,709,534

Add: Profl for the year

57 B95.56

64,183.42 |

Less: Transler lo Statutory
Reserve

1137911

12.856.69

Closing Balance

1.65,372.52

1.19.056.07

Statutory Reserve

99.,403.49

87.824.38

Share Premium

20,000.00

2000000

TOTAL

2,84,776.01

2,26,880.45

12. Interest fncome:

5L Nao.

Particulars

Ay at 31-03-2024

As ut 31-03-2023 |

Interest on Loans

1.12.867.94

1.06.736.97 |

TOTAL

1,12,867.94

1,06.736.97

13. Other Income:

Sl. No.

Particulars

As al 51-013-2024

As ar 31-03-2023

Interest on Income Tax Rehund

447.50

TOTAL

447.50

[4. Emplavees Benelits Expenscs:

| SL No.

Particulars

As at 3-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023 |

MD & Kev-Manaperial
Personnel

Salary

1168544

L1.446.05

Bonus

120,00

| 20,00

| TOTAL

11,805.44

11.566.05




15, Other Expenses:

51, No.

EParticulars

As al 31-023-2024

~ As o 31-03-2023 |

_;*md_it Fecs

300,00

295,00

| Adverliscment Exponses

629.37 |

tud |12 | —

Bank Charges

36700

3.06 |

Convevance

13.71

Printing & Stationery

i

164.93 |

356.69

Courier, Poslage & Stamp

110.63

556.50 |

Professional Tax

2 AIF

bl bl bo Vil e

Listing I'zes

 5.280.50

{iTice Expenses

Filing lFess

23.00
209.50

12B. 1}

125.04

L2 [tk

215.00

| Lewpal & Professional Fees

2.473.27

1,567.73

Laie Fees

7.00

40,60

Processing Fees

Repistrar Fees

i _800.00

14278

Depository Charges

142.78

_ 1.369.03

Tmierest Pand (Sell Asse. Tax)

Al6.07

309,06

278407

Annual Mainlenance Charges

T )

Membership & Suhscription

24780

Income Tax Appeal Fees

OfTice Renr Maid

ROC Penalty

101K}

6,00 |

Telephone & Mobile Expenses

58.34

Trade License

Na0

100000 |
41.46
84.50

TOTAL

23,591.17

9,418.54

16. Pavment o Auditors (Including Interim Auwdit Fees):

51 Nao,

Parliculars

As at 31032024

As al 31-03-20123

500,00}

250,00

Secrelarial Audil Fees

| 5004000

100,00}

Internal Audit Fees

100.00 |

10,00




17. Related Party Disclosures:

A. aj Name of the related party and nature ol relationship where Control exisis.

Name of Related lMarties ]}escrifﬂiun of Relationships

Shri Shreepopal Da,:ai; Manaping Direclor (KMP), Promoler

Shri Shashi Kumar -Key Manaperial Personnel (CFQ)

Shri Ravi Todi Key Managenal Personnel {Company
Secrelary)

Vinal Investments Limited | Company in which KMP / Relatives of KMP
in which MD{KMP} hold ¢an exercise significanl influence
28.57% Shares

1 Shri Anorag Daga (Son of | Relatives ol KMP and Direcior
Shri Shreepopal Daga &
Promoser)

Smt. Vatsala Daga Relatives of KMP and Direcior
(Daughler-in-law ol
Shreepopal Doga &
Mromoier)

b) Radhashree Roadsters Privale Limiled:  Subsidiary Company

B. The following transactions were carricd oul during Lhe period with the relaled
pariies in ordinary course of business.

Conteolling Persons  Subsidiary Co. Other related Partics

13 Loan Given 10.56.119.34
2} Loan Accepied Nil
3) Loan Repaid - Nil
4} Tnlerest paid Nil
3) Interest received 07,069.20
[rom: -
Daga Co.
Vinal Invesiments Lid.




C. The following represents the lransaclions between Lhe Companies during the
period ended 31 March, 2024.

The nature of transactions with KMP iz menlioned below:

Nature of Key Managerial Personnet (KMP)
Transaction

- T ———i]
Sri Shreegopal Dapa. | S Ravi Tods, S0 Shashi Kumar, |

Managing Direcior | Company Secretary | CFC
Salary Paid 2 400,00 6.000.00 328544

Bonus Paid G000 ' A0.00
TOTAL 2,464). (1) -. 334544 i

D). Non-Executive Director (Sitting Fees)
Smit. Valisala Daga :Rs. NIL
Sri Anurng Dapa ! Rs. NIL
Sri Rishi Kapoor * Rs. NIL
sri Avinash Jain s Rs. NIL
Sri Amit Lal : Rs. NIL

[8. Delerred Tax Liabilities as per A5 —22 has noi been provided during the year,

19. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts ond nol provided for
Demands of Income Tax or Assessmenl Year 1984-85 10 Assessmenlt Year |987-88,
as appeals againsl Lhe assessment orders are pending Rs. 90,90,149%- before the
Commissioner of lncome Tax (appeals).




20. Schedule to the Balance sheel of a Non-Banking Financial Company as an
31.03.2024 required in terms of paragraph 13 of a Non-Banking Finaneial (Non-
Deposil Accepting or Holding} Companies Prudential Norms (Rescrve Bank)
Directions, 2007.

(Rs. in hundred)

Particulars

Linbiliticy side:

Loans snd advances availed by the NBFCs Amounl
Inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not overdue
Paid:
(a) Debenlures: Secured
: Unsecured
{Other than {alling within the
meaning of public deposils)
{b) Deferred Credils NIL NIL
{c) Term Loans NIL NIL
{d) Inter-corporate loans snd borrowing NIL NIL
{e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL
(1) Public Deposils NIL NiL
{g) Other Loans {unsccured) NIL NIL

- Assels side: Amounl cuts I.‘,miding_

Break-up ol Loans and Advances including bills
receivables |other than those meluded in (4) below]:

{2) Secured

{b) Unsceured (Nel of Provisions) 12.17.625 E3

J Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypolhecation loans counling towards EL/HP
aclivities

(i) Lease assels including lease renwals under sundry
debtors:

(a) Financial lease

(b) Operaling lease




{it) Steck on hire including hire charpes under
sundry deblors:
{a} Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

{11i) Hypothecation loans counting towards
EL/HP activilies:
(a) Loans where asseis have been
Tepossessed

{b} Loans other than () above

Break-up of Investimenis:

Currenl invesiments:
I.  Quoted:
(i} Shares: (a) Equity

ib) Preference
{(ii) Debentures and Bonds
{iii} Uniis of mutual funds

{iv) Governmenl Securilies

(v) Other {please speeify)

2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity

{(b) Preference
{il) Debentures and Bonds
{iil} L'nits of mutual funds
{1v) Government Securilies
{v) Orthers (please specify)

] Long Term investment:
|t Quoted:

! {i) Share: (s} Equity

I (b} Preference

{i1) Debenturcs and Bonds




iii) Units of mutual funds

{1¥) Governmenl Securities NIL

(v) Other {please specify) MNIL

2. Unguoied: NIL

(i) Shares: (a) Equity 50,218.00
i{b) Prelerence NIL

{1i) Dcbentures and Bonds NIL

{11y Unils of mutua] funds NIL

{iv) Governmenl Securilies NIL

{v) Invesiment Tn Pardnership Firm NIL

Borrower group-wise clasgification of all leased
assels, slock-on-hire and loans and advances:

Calegory Amount net of provisions

Secured {nsecured

1. Relaed Pariics

b Stoo e ONIL

{b) Companies in the sane group NIL 037731 0.377.31

{c} Olher related parices NIL 10,46.742.03 10,46,742.03

2. Other than related parties NIL 1.61,506.49 1.61.506.99

Total NIL 12.17.625 .43 17.17.625.83

Investor group-wise classification of all investments {cumrent and long term) in shares
and securilies (both quoted and unquoted)

Catepory Market Value / Book Vailue (Net of
| Break up or fair Provisions)
value or NAV

i. Relaled Parties




{a) Subsidiaries NI NIT.

(b} Companies in the same group NIL NIL

{¢} Ouher related parties NIL WNIL
2. Other than related parties 50.251.20 50,255.00
Total . 50.251.20 3(0.255.00

{7y Mher information

| Particulars | Amount

Gross Non-Banking Assets

{a) Related parties

(b) Other than related pa:ﬂes

(i) | Net Non-Performing Assets

| (a) Relaied parties

{b) Other than related parties

{111) | Assels acquired in satislzetion ol debl

*Investments in those vnquoeled companies (Balance sheet as al 31™ March, 2024 has nol
been received) have been shown al their baok values.

21. Detpilz of held Benami Property

The Company does nol hold any benami property under Lhe Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 988) and rules made thercunder.

22, Wilful Defaulter

‘The Company had never been decoded defaulter by any bank or financial Instiulion
or other lender or any of the Regulators.

23, Relationship with Stuck off Companies

The Company has nol any relationship with Stuck off Companies.




24, Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

There is no any charges or sarsfaction yel (0 be registerad with ROC bevond the
sialutory period.

25, Compliance with number ol luver of companics

The Company has complied with number of layers prescribed under clavse (87) of
seclion 2 of the Act read with Companics (Restrction on number of Layers) Rules,
2017. The Company have ! {onc) Subsidiary i.e., Radhashree Roadsiers Privare
Limited.

26, Utilizalion of Share Premium

The Company has nol utilized Share Premium amounting Rs. 20.80,000.00 during the
yedr.

27. Borrowings fTrom Banks or Financial Institutions

There are no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions duding the year,

28, Corporale Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, The CSIUis
not appheable 1o the Company.

29, Undisclosed Income

The company do not have any unrecorded transaction in the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessment
under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

J0. Ratio
a. Capilal 10 Risk Weighted Assets = 1.G5
b. Yier] CRAR =1.05
¢. Tier I CRAR =0

d. Liguidity Coverapc Ratio =0

/




31. Earnings per Share AS — 20
MNo. of Equily Shares 1.01.,00.000

Nominal value per Equity Shere (Rs.) 10
Earnings afer Taxes (in Rs.) 57,89.556
EPS (Rs.) 0.57

J2. ¥ipures for the previous year have been regrouped — arranged wherever necessary.

In terms of our report of even date atétached.
For M Modl & Assoclates For and on behalf of
Charrered Accountants For Swati Projecks Limited

FRN: 319141 E

Lpertiszs == st o

\
Managing Director ‘

(M ] Name; Shreegopal Daga
Partner DiN: 00397379
(Membership No. 054366) For Swati!iﬁgcts Limited

UDIN: 29 543 608K4Y TG T35S &K \f,

o

Place: Kolkata Dirpton
Date: 29'h May, 2024 % Anurag Daga
N

105239623

\-\.

For 5wati Projects Limited

Director @E .

Name: Rishi Kapoor

DIN. 08422654

For Swati Projects Limited
Director

MName: Avinash [ain

DIN: 09629214




M MODI & ASSQCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS
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[ndependeni Auditors® Report

I

[ he Slenihers of 35 Swatl Projects Limited

Repart an the Audic ol the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opininn

W hwve audited the accompanying consolidated financial sialements of” Ms, Swal Projects Linued ¢ the
Company” L and its Subsidivries {the Company and ils subsidiaces wgeiber relerred 1w as the “Oroup™y
witieh vennprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as an March 31, 2024, the Consalidaicd Stabement of
Profit el Loss dincluding Other Comprehensive Income). Consolidated Statenent of Chiges 1z Luirs
umd Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and nates 1o the canselidated fismeis)
stements, including a summiry ol the significant accounting policies and olher explanalory inlormation
Hhereimaiter relorred w as the consolidated financial statements™).

- our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given Lo us, Lhe
Aloresaid Staement include the results of the following entities:

ST | Name ol Entity Relationship with the Holding |

N | Company |
e e ! P! ,

1. | Ruadhashree Ruadsters Private Limited Subsidiary |

i o apinon and e Best of our information and according o the explanntions given Lo us, 1he
alaresaid cansolidated Timaneial statements give the information required by he Companics Act. 2013
Crlie Ay inthe e so required and give a true and fair view in conlormily wilh the Indian
Accomling Stadaeds presceibed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Jodian
weounting Staneliwds) Rules. 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles pencrally
decepled in India. of the siule of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, Wi proiit and ather
verprelensive income. chunges inequity and its cash flows for the vear ended on (hat dale,

Basis Tur Opinien

W condueted owr audil of the consulidated financial stalements in accordance with the Standirds on

Audiing specificd under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs v further

desertbed T the Audditor's Besponsibititios jor the Adudit of the Consedidated Firmoncial Statements section

vl our veport. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fihics issued bay-dhe

Institute of Chartered Accountunts of India (1CAL) together with the ethical requirements that apfareithiugts
o . 1L e Tt Y Il ot
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- our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder. and we bave Tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requrements
and The [WATS Code of Lthics. We believe that the audic evidence oblained by us is suflicicn: and
appropriale o provide a basis Tor cur audit opinion on the consclidated financial slilements,

ooy Audit Matrers

ey sudic masters are those maters that, o our professional Judgement, were ol must signilicance in wur
ol the consolidined foancial statemenis of the current period. These maders were addressed in the
cunlest ol o welil of the consolidated fnancial statements as a whole, and in forming our upinion
therem and we de ool provide o separate opinion on these matters.

Deseription of Key Awdil Matier

Fashation el tax positions

o Phe Ley sudit matter How the maiter was addressed in our audit

e Giroup operations v India are subject o | Qur audit procedures on xadon include he
periodic challenges by [ocal wy authorities on a following;

range of ax maders arising in the normal course of ¢ Obtained an undersianding of key  lax
Fustness ineluding dircet 1oy and transfer pricing litigations and potential lax exposures,
allers, e Evaluared rhe desipn. implementaion and
operaling  effectiveness of the thiernal
istimaling lhe ncome Ly expenses also requires controls relating to the Group assessment of
he Grovp e delermine the probabilily of tax Ihe possible oulcome of tax liligalions.
uthorites aceepling @ pariculur 1% reatment for poeniial  tax  exposwres  and  relaled
Putentiil s exposures. These involve sipnificant disclosures in the consolidaled financial
udgement by the Group 1o determine the possible slalements.
clitcanne ol the lax liligations  and poteniial g o  The sudi learm, ulm]g wilh our inlernal Lax
eaposires. consequently  having  an impact on expens;
reladed  accounting  and  disclosures  in the = Read anel analyzed selec ley

voustlidiled Nnonetal stalements, correspondences and eomsubialons carried

o by the Group including with external 10y
experls for key tax Litigalivns and polentiu
lax exposures.

= Inquired with the Group and external oy
experts 1w evaluate key ussumpticons oo
grounds of appeal considered by 1he Group
in esumating the current i balances.

assessments/inquiries. results of previous lax
assessments,  lepal  precedencedjudicial
rulings and changes in 1ax environment. This
is performed Lo assess and chaltunge (he

key 1ax litigations and potenial  tax
CXpOSULESS,
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o Assessed and tested (he adequacy and |
accuracy of the presenalion and disclosures |
in the consolidated financial slalemenis.

{)her Inloroitian

Lhe Group Manaeement and Board ol Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
mlormation comprises the intormatien included o the Group annual report, bul dees not naelude the
comsahdated Timaneial statcinents suid owr auditor’s report thereon, The annual report 15 expected o be
made avatlable tus alter the dote ol this anditors™ repor.

Cur apimon en the consalidoted Onancial statements does nat cover the ather mlormation mw! we do naot
cxpress any form ol asstranee conelusion thereon.

Loy conneetion with our awdit al’ the conselidated financial sialements, aur responsibility is w read the other
imivzmanen identilicd above swhen 11 becomes avatlable and, in doing so, consider whether (he ather
mtamen s onaferiatly tconsistent with Lhe conselidaled financial starements or owr knowledge olinined
e suslie ar onherwise appears 10 be maleriatly missiated.

Whoen we reasd the annual report, i we conclude thar there 1s a material missiatement thersin, we are
reguired Lo communicale the mianer 1o those charped with povernance and toke nocessary aclions. as
apphicable under the relevant ks ond regulations.

Manmagements and Boucd ol Direetors® Responsibilities for the Consolidaied Financial Statements

[he Group management ond Board of Diveclors are responsible for the malters stated in Section P35) of
the Companies Acl, 2003 (“the Act’) with respect o the preparation ol these consolidated [nancial
statements thal give o true amd Lair view of the siale of affairs, profit/loss and other conprehensive income,
changes inequity and cash Nows of the Company in accordance with the accounling principles senerally
aecepled in ladia, ineluding the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 ol the
Act This responsibility abso includes mainienance of adequale accounting records in accordance with the
arovisions ol the Act for saleguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecling
traucs and wther irrepularities: seleclion and application of appropriare accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates (hit sre reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance ol
adequate inlernal limawer) controls, that were operating effectively [or ensuring the aceuricy and
completeness of the accountiog records, relevanl w the preparation and presentation ol the consohiduled
iTnancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstaieiment, whether doe 1o
ez ur ercor

In preparing the conselidaled [inancial statements, management and Board of Diveclors are responsible [or
asscssing the Group ahility 1o cononue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related w
aning coneern sl using the poing concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Direciors either inlends
Lo Jigquiclate the Group ar o veuse operations. or have no realistic alternative bul 1o do so.

Ihe Board of Directors 1s responsible for overseeing the Group financial reporling process. /<
— — i i
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Auditors’ Responsibilivies Loy the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cur objeetives are Lo obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the comsolidated financial stalements as a
whole are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue &l audilonr’s repor
that ingludes our upmmn Reusemable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not a guaraniee Lhal an
audil condueted in accordance wilh SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
N isstiene s can arise trem Gaud or error and are considered material if. individually or i the aperegnt,
ey eould reasanably be expected (o influence the economic decision of users taken on the hasis ol hese
cunsolidated fGinaactal sikeimems,

As part ol an audit in accordunce with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain prolessional
shepticisny hreughou the audil, We also:

=

Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidaed financial stocments.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive io those risks, and
ablain awdit evidenee that is sufiicienl and appropriale o pmwde a basis for our opinion, The risk
of nol deteeting a material misstatement resutting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
errov, as {raud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentarions, or the
override of internal contrul.

Obtain an understanding of internal (inancial controls refevant Lo the audn in order lo design audir
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(3}1) ol the Acl. we arg
alsu pesponsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequule mlernad Hnancial
controls sysiem in pluce and the operating effectiveness of such conirols

Evalume the appropeiateness of accounting policies used and e reasanablencss ol acoounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude om the appropriaiensss of management’s mee of the going concern basis of accounting
and. bazed on the audil evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exist related Lo evants or
conditions thal may cast significant doubt an the Group abilily o continue as a going convemn. 10
we canclude that a malerial uneeriainiy exisls, we have required (o draw atlention in our auditor’s
report W the reluled disclosures in the consolidared financial statements or. il such disclosures are
inadequate. o modily our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audu ey idenee obtained up
e dare ol aur avdilor's reporl. However, future events or conditions may causc the Group e cease
[} CONNUILLE A8 O RO CUNCer,

Evaluate the overall preseniation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements.
including the disclosures. and whether the consolidated [inancial statements represent. _1111.,
undertying transactions wid events in a manner that achieves fair presentation, P Skl s

t) Lia sl Gl S, - 13, Corkn East of Kailish, New Detl = 110065, A 342551 1241
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Mukerialily is the magnitude of misslalemens in the consolidaled financial stalements that. individually or
inuggresite, makes 3 peobable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeahle user ol i
consulidated fmancial statements may be influcnced. We consider quaniitative materiality and qualitative
Lactars 1o (1Y planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (i 1o
crvaluate the elfeel of any 1dentified misslatements in the consolidated Nnancial statciments,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other marters. the planned scope
il liming ol the audil and significant audil findings, including any significant deficiencics i imermd
centtro] that we wenny during our audit,

We dlso provide those charged with governance with a stacement thal we have comiplied with relevanl
ctlieal requirenients regarding independence, and 1o communicae with them all relatonships aod other
watlers that may reasvonbly be thought 10 bear on our independence, and where applicable. relared
silwrrds,

Froms e maters commumicatad with those charged with povernance, we deteninine those numiers 3t ore
ol most signilicance in- the audic of the consolidated [inancial statemenis of the current periad and are
terelere the key audic matlers. We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s report unbess law or regulation
prechudes public disclosure shaul the matler or when, in extremely rare circwnstances, we delermine that o
matler should not be conmunicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably e expecied 1o oulweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I, Asrequired by Scetion [43(3) of the Act, based on our andil, we report that:

1. We have soughl and obtained all the infermation and explanadons which © the hest of
knowledye and beliel were necessary lor the purposes of our audil.

K. Inour upinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far
as (Lappears [rom our examination of those hooks.

L The Consolidated Bualance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including  other
cowprehensive  income), the Consolidaied Stalement of Changes of Eouity and  the
Consolidaled Cash Flows dealt with by 1his Report are in agreement with the books ol account.

ni. In our opinion. the aloresaid financial stalements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescrbed under Secetion 133 of the Acl.

i Sy G o, 13 Garhi Bast of Kailash, Mew Cradlis < 11065, 8 0d2sgt 124
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Group as on March
31. 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the direcrors is disqualificd as on
fharch 31,2024 fvom being appointed as a director in lerms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respeet e the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference 0 consalidiied
Hiwnelnl stulements ol the Group and the operaling effectiveness ol such conirols. refer t ouy
separale report in “Annexure A°, Our ceport expresses an unmodified opinion on e wleyuaey
and operating eflectiveness of the Group internal financial canrals with relerence Lo
consolidated Nnanctal slatemenis.

With respeel w the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
revtirements of section 197(16) of the Acl, as amended:

In wuropiniow and 1o the best of our information and according 1o the expianations wivEN T s,
e remmeration paid by the Group Lo its dirgetors during the vear 15 in accordance whh e
Proesisions af seelian 197 of the Act,

Will respect 10 the other maders 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Ruje
LT ol the Companics (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion sl Lo e
bust of aur infurmation and according (o the explapation plven to us:

(v)  The Group did not have any pending litigations which may have an impact on Lthe
finaneial position of the Company in its standalone financial statement.

(v} e Grangy did not have any long-term contracls including derivative vontracts for
which there are any malerial foreseeable losses.

fvi)  The Group is not required to transfer any amount Lo the Inveslor Education and
Protection TFund.
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Annexure A to the Independent Audilors’ Report

tRelerred toin paragraph [1£) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ seclion of vur
repart o the members ol Mis, Swati Projects Limited of even date)

Repart on the Internal Finaneial Comrols Over Financial Reporning under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
section 3 ol the Compinies et 2013 ("ihe Act')

We have audited the swernaf linancial controls wiih reference 10 consolidated lnuncial statcments of
MA SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED (‘the Company’) as of March 31. 2024 in conjunclion with our
andiv ol the consolidated Tnancial salements of the Company as al and for the vear ended on thut date,

by v apinion. the Group has, i ail material respects, adequate internal financial controls with relerence o

consilidined linancial stalements and such internal financial controls were operating effeciively us al 31
Mareh, 2024, based on the ioternal Tinancial contrels with reference 1o consolidated financial stalements
erilertn eslablished by the Group considering the essential components of internal contral stated in he
Citddanee Note on Audit ol hinernal Financial Comrols Over Financial Reporting issucd by the Instinee of
Chavlered Aceountams ol India ¢the *Guidance MNote™),

Managements and Bouard of Divectors' Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

Uhe Geeup manugement wnd the Board of Directors are responsible [or establishing and maintaining
internal Tinaneial contrals based on the criteria established by the Group considering the cssential
commponents ol imlernal conirol stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilitics include the dusiyn.
smplementation and maintemunee of adequate intemal financial conrols that were aperaling cffectively for
ensuring the urderly and efMicient conduer of its business, including adherence Lo the Compuny's policics.
the safeguarding ol ils assels, the prevention and deteetion of frauds and errors, the acewrncy ond

completeness ol the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. ag
reguired under the Companics Act, 2013,

Aodlitor’s Wesponsibilin

Drur responsibility = o express un opinion on the Group internal financial controls witly relersee Lo
cansadiduted Nanciul statements hased on our andit,. We conducted our audit in accordanee with the
Ciutdanee Note on Audit o Inwernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Noie'
issued by the [nstitute of Chanered Accountants of India and the Standards on Audiling preseribed under
Section 430103 ol the Compunies Act, 2013, 10 the exten applicable to an audit of inlernal nancial
controls will relerence 10 consolidated financial stalements. Those Standards and the Guidance Nole

...—-—_;_-\_-\.

require thal we Lumpl} with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audil o ohiain |rzaqnm1 edAS:
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assuranee abuoun uImLhu .lLlu[LmLL internal Mnancial controls with reference to consolidated linancial
statements were established ind maintained and whether such controls operared effectively 1o all matcrial

FCRPCCIS.

Ove andit invalves perlorming pracedures o obtain audnt evidence about the adequacy ol the aternal
el controls with reference 1o consolidated [inancial statements and their operacing effectivancss, Our
aucdit o internal Noanctl contrals with reference to consolidated financial staremens included obmaining
i understanding of such mleroul financial controls, assessing the risk thal a material weakness exists, and
testine and evoluating the desivn and operating effectivensss of internal control based an the assessed nsk,

The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s judgemenlt, including the assessment of the risks of
nanerial ousstaenient ol the consolidated inancial statements, whelher doe to fraud or error.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is suificienl and appropriate o provide a basis Tor our
audit opinion oo the Gronp internal fnancial conlrols with reference 1o consolidatud Nnancial staemznis,

Meaning of Internal Financeial Controls wilth reference to Consolidaied inancial Statements

A Groop internal linancial controt with reference 0 consolidated financial statement is 4 process designed
o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporiing and the preparation of
consolidated financial slalements for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting
principles. A Group internul conlrol with reference to consolidated financial siaements include those
policies and procedures thar (1) periaim Lo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuorately
and Larly retlect the mansactions and dispositions of the assels of the group: (2) provide reasonable
assurance hat transaclions are recorded as necessary le permil preparation of consolidaled lnanciat
slutemenls i accordane: with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expendilures
ot the Group are being mude only in accordanee with authorizations of the management and direclors of
Lthe Group: and (3) provide reusonable sssurance regarding prevenlion or umely detection ol unauthorized
acquisition. vse, or disposition ol the Group assels thol could have a material effecl on the consolidared
Bmancial statements.

Inherenl Limitations ol Internal Finapcial Controls with Reflerence to Consolidated [Minnncial
auilemenis

Becuuse of the mherent imitatens ol internal [inancial controls with reference o consolidatzd oaneial
statcwents, jocluding the pussibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. malerial
misstatenieets due o error or frand may eccur and nol be detected. Also. projecuons of any evaluation orf
the nernal Tinancial contrals with reference 10 consolidaled financial siarements w future periods are
subject wothe risk that the internal finanelal canwrol with relerence 1o consolidated fnancial statenicnts o
hecee ety because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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I our apinion. to the best ol our inforination and according Lo the explanations given lo us. the Group has,
b ol material respeets. on adequate ioternal financial conwols syslem wilh relerence o conaolulaled
[Tnancial statements and such internal [inancial controls with reference to consolidated (inancial stutemicnis
were operiting effectivels as w0 March 31, 2024, based on the intemal conlrol with reference fu
consobidaled loancial statements criteria established by the Group considering the essential compunents ol
internal control stated tn the Guidance Note' on Audic-of Internal Financial Controls with reference lo
stamdalone financial stakements tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol india.

Pluce: Kallkala FFor ¥ MODI & ASSOCIATLES
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH, 2024

{In Huntred)

PARTICULARS Note | Figures as al the Figures as at the

No. E end of current end of previous

reporting period | reporting period
(31.03.2024) (31.03.2023)

ASSETS

l. Financial Assels

[a] Cash and cash equivalents 12,043.11 1 :'13 2n0.44

| (b) Loans 12,17,625.83 11,6B,7256.54

(c} Investments 1,667.61 1,667.61

{d) Trade Receivable 754.56 £t TERer

(¢} Other Financial Assets i 51,725.43 43,B52.38

2. Non-Financial Assets

fa) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 22,361.01 | - 18,77B.62

(b)) Deferred Tax Assors 9 2,241.64 1467173

TOTAL ASSETS 13,08,510.19 12,44,765,96
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1, Financial Liabilities

2. Non-Financial Liahilities

[a) Current Tax Liabilities {NeU) © 19,575.77 2201046 |

(b} Deferred Tax Liahilides 13.27 o 13.27

(€] Other Non-Financial Liabilitics 24,285.29 '13,206.20 |

3. Equity

{a} Equity Share Capital CL0.10,000.00 10,10,000.04 |
(1) Other Equity ' 2,54,643.86 1,99,530.03

TOTAL LIABELITIES AND EQUITY AZRECT, 11.08,518.19




See accompanying notes to the financlal statements.

In terms of our report of even date attached.
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

{In Hundred)

Particulars

Figures as at the
end of rurrent
reporting period
(31.03.2024)

Figures as at the
end of previous
reperting period
(31.03.2023)

Revenue from Operatlons

(i} Interest lncome

(ii) Sale of Services

L.12,867.94

1.066,736.97 |

34002378

41,92 1.H0

(1} Total Revenue fram Operatdons

1,46 871.72

. (117 Other Tncome

12692

1,48,658.77
526,14 |

(111} Total Income [1+IT)

1,47 001,64

1.491684.9% {

Expenses

(i) Lmployee Bencfits Expenses

27009217

I:816.00

(ii] Depreciadion, amortization and impairment

B.433.04

4.870,58

(iil) Ocher Expenses

37.639.04

2, 9263.73

(¥} Towal Expenses (1+11}

(V) Proflt/(Loss) before exceptional items and

tax {IN-1V}

© 73,184.85

42,6050.36

73.816.79

| 1,06,534.55

(V1] Exceptional ilems

[¥il} Profit/{Loss) belore tax [V-¥1

)

73,816.79

T 1,06,534.55

[V} Tax Expenses:

a, Current 'Tax

14,575.77

T

2200646

L. Short Provision made earlier

yoar

285

c. Delerred Tax Assets

47281

L467.83

(1X] Profit/{Loss) [or the period from continuing

operations (VI1-VIIT)

50,113.83

(%] Profit/[Lass] from discontinued operations

[XI} Tax Expenses of discontinued op

erations

B5,962.97

(X0 Profit /[ Loss) from diseconlinued
aller Lax [X-X1]

opeTations

[Xtl1) Profit/(Loss] [or the period {IX+XII)

55,113.83

85,982,97

[XIVY Other Comprehensive lncome

{XV] Total Comprehenslve Income

{(XIT+X1¥] { Comprising Profit/[Loss) and other
Comprehenalve Income [or the period) o

for lhe period

-

e
.""‘(

55,113,803

8598297

72\

=
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)
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{XV1] Earning per equlty share [for cantinuing
aperations)

Easirc [Rs.)

Dlluted (Rs.)

(XVIl] Earning per equity share [for discontinued
operations)

Basic [Hs.)
Diluted {Rs.}

(XVIIT) Earning per equity share {for continuing
and discontlnued operatlons]

Basle [Rs.)

Dilured {Rs.}

See accompanying noles to the financial statements.

In terms of our report of even date attached.

For M Modi & Associates

For and on behalf of
For Swat Projects Limlted
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Manaping [Mrector

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 313141E
Name: Shreegopal Daga
DIN: 00397379
Mk /7
F S“l' 4 h v "
:31- \xa\t_‘l_ﬁf]ects Limited

o4 ,

{Membership No, 054366)

UBIN: 24052 2L SRK G VY IH 755
Place: Kolkata

ae. Anurag Daga
[M: 05239623
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Mame: Rishi Kapoor
CIN: DE422654

Date: 29 May, 2024
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Company Secretary

Name: Ravi Todi

For Swati Projects Limlted
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Chief Financlal Officer

Mame: Shashi Kumar

For Swatl Projects Limited
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ot o
N

Director

Mame: Avinash Jain
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
{In Hundred}

" PARTICULARS

As at
31.03.2024

As al
31.03.2023

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profir Before Tax & Extraordinary ltems

73.815.79

1,06,534.55

Adjustments:

Interesl Receives)

(1,12,867.94)

hsterest Paid

30906 |

Doepsrediarion

{1U7,184.47)

278,07 |

0,433.04 |

4,870,548

l

| Operating Proft beforc Working Capital Changes
|

(30,309.05)

4,49R0.73

| Adjustmients for

_Changcs in other DHFHETES

11,007,014

[FA042.38])

Changes in Reserve & Surplus

(4,873.55)

Changes in Trade Recelvable

Cash Generated from Operations

Less: Tax Paid fAdjustments

{368.02)

{3A6.5+)

(19,597.98)

{4,810.74)

T 22.016.46

18, 040,78

MNet Cash from Operating Activities

(41,614.44)

{22,851.52}

B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Lung Term Loan Given

(49,339.29]

(57.475.34)

Other Financial Asscts

{7,873.05)

{11.417.35) |

Investments in Shares & Gold

DN

{1412.61]

Property, plant and egquipment

; Hl{au.
¥ -&;__' IrJI..'—-]I}

(12,015.43)

{6,981.74)

Inrerest Recaived

1,12.867.94

10718447

Net Cazh from Investing Activitdes

—

- =
o J' i |'\"-"V-""
e =

431,640.17

29,897.47

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest Paid

(309.06)

(278.07)

Net Cash from Financing Activities

(209.08]

(278.07)




Net Increase /{Decrease] in Cash & Cagh Equivaleng{ﬂi—ﬂﬂl] 1,716.67 6,767,809 |

Cash & Cash Eguivalents at the bepinning of the year 1032644 ~ 3,55856 '.

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of Lhe year 12,043.11 10,326.44 |

Cash & Cach Equivalenes include:

| Cash-in-Hand o 7,018.39 5,019.21

| With Schedulad Banks in - Current Accounts N E024.72 4,307.23
|

j Tuotal 12,043, 11 10,326.44

In terms of our report of even dute attached. Forand on beha!f of
For M Modi & Associates For Swat Prajects Limited

Chartered Accountants r"";_/g-wﬁd_%(_fw

FRN: 319141E Managing Director
Mame: Shreegopal Daga
DIN: 00397379

o,
For Swalt Projects Limlted
_"'\-‘,\ St SN

(M K-Modi)
Pariner N\ % )
. irector
(Membership No. 054366) "Naﬁ:l. AR
e: d g
UDIN: 240 5% 266 B {, Y IR 35757 '
Place: Kolkata

Date;: 29 May, 2024

/DIN: 05239623

For Swatl Prejects Limiled

Dlrector Q_Zi?1

Name: Rishi Kapaor
DIN: 08422654

For Swat Projects Limited For Swat Projects Limited For Swatl Projects Limited
-,
s

Roi Togi Sk forem R

Company Secretary lef Fimamelal Gffcer Dlrector

Mame: Ravi Todi Mame: Shashi Kumar Mame: Avinash Jain
DIN: 09625214




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

A, Equity Share Capital
I. Currenl Reporting Period

(In Hundlred}

Balance al the
beginning of (he
curren| reporling

period

Chenpes in Equily
Share Capilal due o
priot perind errors

Restaled balance sl
the beginning ol the
current reporling,
period

Changes in equiry
share capital during
the curront year

Bolanee al the £nd
ol the current
reporting pariod

[0 10.000,00

1. Previnus Reporting Period

[LER RN LRI

(In Hundred)

Balance al ithe
beginning of the
cusTen raporing

Changes in Equily
Share Capilal due o
prior perind emmos

Restaled bolance at
Lthe beginning af 1he
currenl reporting

Changes in equily
sharw capital during
the current year

Balance a1 the ead
of the current
reporting period

period periend

10, 10 0000 JORTERITH TR 4]

B. Other Equity

1. Currem Reporting Period
{In Hundred)

Totul Dhiher
Equity

Parriculary Reserve and Surplus Ocher llems

Starutory I Reluined
Rescrve Earnings
(Lifs, 45-

1C of RBI
Aci, 1934*

Oher
Comprehensive
Income

Seearilies
Premium

Mhalance as sl April 01, 2023 2000000 I B7.824.38 Q1,715,685 1,99.530.03 |

Changes in accounting policy - - z 3 %
ar prior period emors

[,59.530.03

Resiamed balance sl the 20,000 06 . Ef.ﬁﬂ 1,705,835

bepinming ol the current
reporling period

Tolal Comprehensive [ncome
lor the currenl year




Pividends

Transfor o lrom ) Retained
eamings

1157911

{11,570, L)

Any other Changes

Profil Tar the year (nel of {axes)

Halance as at Warch M, 2024

20,000

09,403,949

55,8726
11531380

55, L8726

2.54717.29 |
o

1. Previous Reporting Period

{In Hoendred)

Particulars

Reserve and Sarplus

{Yiher liems

Sccurilies
Premism

Slatulory
Heserve
(Vs 45
IC of RDT
Act, 194"

Hetained
Earnings

Other
Comprehensive
Income

Tolal Ciher
Equily

Halance us al April 01, 2422

20, 140,00

74311.4

1923594

LI13SS7.08

Chanpes in accouming policy

| o prior perigd ertors

- |

|

Reslated balance ai the
beginning of the current
reporting period

2000000

4,311.14

1923504 |

Tawal Comprehensive Tncome
for ihe currenl year

[45,5407.08

Dividends

Transler tod from) Retained
eaTmings

[2.B56.69

{12,830.69)

Any oher Changes-Tssue of
Shares in Preferential Basis &
Bonus Share Issue

(TS

(670.55)

ProlilL for the vear {neL ol laxes)

3508207 |

Y5082 97

Pualnnce as al March 3, 20223

20,000.00

BT E2AAR

Y1,705.65

I

AN/

For SwalllN:.'}ﬂj%tj Limited
YL

= \“7\.-}

' L T

%r

¥

rpéf:. Anurag Daga

Pﬁq: 05239623

For Swad Projeces LimEced

For and on hehall of

For Swati Projects Limited

1.99.5M.05

Managing DMrectar

Name: Shreegopal Daga

DIN: 00397379

For Swati Projects Limited

Director @‘bf‘r '

Name: Rishi Kapoor
DIN: DB422654

R
Dlrector

Mame: Avinash Jain
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M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
KOLKATA

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FR THE PERIOD ENDED 115" MARCH, 2024

1.

COMPANY INFORMATION

Swatli Projecis Limiled, incorporated in India is 2 public limited company. The
Cempany is a Non-Banking Financial Company (*NBFC") engaged in Invesimenis in
Shares & Securities and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan. The Company is not a
systematically important Company as defined in paragraph 2(1) (xix) of (he Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposits Accepling or Holding) Companzes Prodential
Nerms (Reserve Bank) Direclions, 2007. The Company has received a Certificate
bearing no. 8.05.02353 from Reserve Bank of India under section 45-IA of ihe
Reserve Bank of [ndia Act, 1934. The equity shares of the Company arc listed on the
Caleutta Slock Exchange (*CSE") and Metropolitan Stock Exchange (‘MSEI) in India.
The Company's registered affice is at |68B, Jamunalal Bajaj Strect, Kolkala-700007,
Wesl Bengal, India.

List of Subsidiaries wllh percentapge holding

' Subsidiaries Country of %% of holding
Incorporation

31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023

Radhashree [ndia 100 [ 100

Roadsters Pvi, Lid. i

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

4. Statement of compliance and basis for preparation and presentation of
Consolidaied linanc¢jal statements

These¢ consolidaled Bnancial stalements of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act., 2013 (“the Act™), in conformity with the
accounting prineiples generaily accepled in India and other relevant provisions
of the Act, Any applicalion guidance/clan{ications/directions issued by RBI or
pther repulatlors are implemented as and when they arc issued/applicable.

. Functional and presentation currency

These consolidaled financial sialements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR
or Rs.”) which is also the Company’s funcronal currency. All amounts are
rounded-olf to the nearest hundred. unless otherwise indicated.

~AECTE




C.

Eevenue Heeopnition

Reler the poliey on revenue recogninon lfor discussion on judgements and
eslimales on revenue,

Lise of [Estimalcs

The preparalion of consolidated [inancial stalemenis. i conlormity with
generally acccpled accounling pnnciples, requires manapement to muke
estimaics and assumptions that affeci the reported amounts of assels and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations o
the end ol reporling period. These eslimales are based upon management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions. The actual results could differ
from lhese estimates. Any revision lo accounling estimates is recognized
prospectively.

Cash Flow Slarement

Consolidated Cash Aows are reporied wsing the indirect method, whereby
profil before 1ax is adjusted for the effects of transaclions of a non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of pasl or fulure cash receiprs or payments. The
cash llows {rom regular revenue generaling, financing and Investing aclivities
of the Company are segregated, Cash (lows in foreign currencies are
accounted at the actual rales of exchange prevailing al the daies of the
{ransactions.

Property, Planl & Eguipments

The respeciive Management reviews the usetul life of property, plant and
equipment at the end of ¢ach reporfing period. This reassessment may resull in
change 10 depreciation expenses in future periods.

De:preciation

Depreciation provides as per Companies Acl, 2013

Revenue Recognilion

Income from investments & other sources arce accounled on acerual basis.




Iirvesiments
Investments are staled at cost. All invesiments are long-term investments. The
value of some of them has been eroded due 1o Market condilions for which no

provision has been made in the book of account.

Conlingent Liabilitics

There are no so-called contingent liabililies.

Foreien Curreney Transaclions

The Group has not made during the current fnancinl year any foreign currency
{ransactions.

The Holding Company has elected o cxercise the option permitled under
Section 115BAA of the lncome Tax Act, 1961 as inlroduced by the Taxarion
Laws (Amendment) Ordinonce. 2019, Accordingly, the Company has
recagnized provision for Income Tax for the year ended 3 1* Macch, 2024,

1. Cash & cash equivalents:

5L
MNo.

Particulars As al 31-03-2024 As al 31-03-2023

d.

Cash-in-hand 701839 601921
|

[,

Balance with Schedule Banks in 302472 4.307.23 1
Current Account [

TOTAL 12.043.11 10,326,44 \




4, Loan:

Cuorrent Year 31.03.2024

Amortized At Fair Yalue T Subtotal

cosl

Particulars

Throu | ;I;I'Euug
gh h Prolit
Other | or Loss

Comp
rehen
sive
Incom
=

!

2}

(5=2+3+4) |

Loans -
Unsecared,
considered

goods:

Daga Co.
(Parinership
Firm}

10,46.742.03

Vinal
Invesimenls
Limited

0,377.31

10.46.,742.03

Q377.51

| Piyush
t Securilies
| Pyt Lid.

3491549

34.915.49

Radhashres
Apartments
Pve. Lid.

80.865.0]

$6.8635.01

Fadhashree
Homes P,
Lid.

3972599

39,725.99

Capital
Advanees

TOTAL

| 12,17,625.83

12,17,625.53




Previous Year 31.03.2023

Particulars

Amaortized
cosl

At Fair Yalue

| Tneom

Throu _'wa_nuﬁh ‘

ch Profit or
Other | Loss
Comp
rehen
give

=

Subiotal

Desip
nated
al [air |
| value
| throug
h
prolil
| or loss

{8} [

(11=8+9+10)

(12=7+11)

Loans -
Unsecured,
considered
goods:

_ (100}

Daga Co.
{Pannership
Firm)

2.84.589.41

Vinal
Inviesimenis
Limited

71.335.77

9.84.389.41

7.335.77

Piyush
Securilies
P+t Lid.

34.912.9%

34491297

Radhashree
Apartments
Pvi. Ltd.

1.04.036.75

1.04.036.75

Radhashree
Homes Pwl.
Lid.

36.001.64

36.661.64 |
|

Capilal
Advances

750.00

75000 |

TOTAL

11,68,286.54

11,68.286.54 |




5. Invesimenls:

" Current Year
31.03.2024

| Subtotal

I*articulars

I . Egquity Instrumenis: .

Throu
zh
ither
Comp
rehen
sive
Inco
me

Throug
h Pref
ur Loss

Desig
nated
at fair
value
throu
zh
profit
or
liss

._Qﬁht_l_a-ci: Fulli.r paid Up |

| 100 Lquity Sharcs of
M/s. Hindustan Molors
Limited i{Face WValue
Rs.10)

22.00 |

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Molors
Limiled (Face Value
Rs.10)

Unfuoted: Fully paid
up

1,000 Equity Shares of
M/s. Blhar Sponge Iron
Limited {Face Value Rs,
10)

;
2800 |

Investments in (rold

1.412.61

1,667.61

TOTAL




Previous
31.03.2023

Amaﬁ-ﬁed
cost

At Fair Value

Sullotal

Cihery

Particulars

Throw
h
Oither
Comp
rehens
e
Incom
e

Throueh
Pralit or
l.oss

Cresig
naled
o fajr
vitlue
throug
h
profit

orless |

Equity Insirumenis:

Quaied: Fully paid up

10 Equty Shares of
M/s, Hindusian Molors
Limiled (Face Value
Rs.10)

100 Equrly Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Molors
Limited (Face Value
Rs.10)

Ungquoted: Fully paid
up

1.000 [quily Shares of
M/s. Bihar Sponge Iron
Limited {Face Value Rs.
1)

218.00

Investments in Gold

1,412.61

| 141261 ]

|

TOTAL

1,667.61

1.667.61

6. Trade Receivables:

Parliculars

As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

Undispuled Trade Receivable-
Considered poods

Less than Six Months

Tatal




7.

Other Financial Assets:

o
f:'_

| Particulars

As al 31-03-2024

Ax at 31-03-20213

lncome Tax

RiL4Y

Incoaie Tax Deducted atl Sowrces

Ki) 49

" 17.465.35

!6. B85 HR

Advance Income Tax

7.8060.00

1120000

Income Tax Appeal

12,060.00

12.000.00

Deposils

L (.00

10,00

] el = e E= 0 = Ll 0t

Advance Apainst 'Fravcllin;

300

0,00

Core Svsiem

6731

Servicesulra Media vl Lid.

67.11

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limiled

3900

390).00)

BSE Limited

§.533.00

Shruli Aparwal

o El it = 1

Advance Tax, TDS & TCS {Subsidiary)

168,36

{
5

Ziii:l

Coods & Service Tax (Subsidiary}

4.877.92

2737.05

TOTAL

31,725.43

43,852.38

8

9,

Property, Plunt and Equipment:

sL
Mo,

Particulars

As al 3[-03-2024

Opening Balance

18.778.62

Asar 31-03-2023

Add: Addilion during the period

12013543

11.796.92
11.852.28

Less: Deprecialion

£A431.04

4.870.58

TOTAL

223600101

Deferred Tax Assels:

5L
MNo.

18,778.62

Particulars

As m 31-03-2024

As ar M-03-2023

a Delerred Tax Assels

2.340.64

Total

1,467.83

2340.64 |

1,467.82

. Current Tax Liabilities:

S
No.

Pariicnlars

As at 31-03-2024

u, 'rovision for Taxation

As al 31-03-2623

19,575.77

22.016.46 |

TOTAL

19,575.77

22,016.46 |




[1. Deferred Tax Liabilities:

51 Particulars
_No.

| As at 31-03-2024

a. | Deferred Tax Liabililics

13.27

As al 31-03-2023

13.27

| TOTAL

13.27

13.27

12. Other Non-Financial Liabilities:

Particulars

As ar 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

Audil Fess Pavable

65100

G0

Ashwani Gupla & Co.

16,00

T L0

Bonus Payable

12000

120,00

Salary Poavable

1.428.74

Legal & Professional
Pavable

Fecs 1.26G0.00

Diregtor Remunerarion Pavable

1.000.00

2.000.00

Miche Technalogies Pvi Ll

5.640.76
59.00

P, [D. Randar & Co.

70.539

1'DS Payable

37.00

Liahility lor Expcnscs

i 1.382.20

4.221.23

Security Depasit lar hike

7,294,912

204101

TOTAL

24,285.29

13, (i) Equity Share Capilal:

e s, T'C‘ \
&n

c 1

13,206.20

51, | Particulars

N FeeousSA Az at 31-03-2024

MNao.

1.

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

As at 31-03-24023

53,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
gach

3.20.000.00

3000000

30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-
sach

3.00.000.00

3,00,000,00

TOTAL

1,350,000, 64

10,50,000.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID
—UP CAPITAIL

33,75,000 Equily Shares of Rs. 10/-
gach, Fully Paid-up

3.37.500.00

3.37.500.00

16,87.500 Bonus Equity Shares of
Rs. |0/- each, Fully Paid-up

1.68.750.00

1.68.73{(.00

30,37,500 Bonus Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/~ each, Fully Paid-up

3.03.750.00

3.03.750.00

20,00,000  (Preferenfial  Tssug)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each,
Fully Paid-up P

2.00.,000.00

TOTAL

~2.00.000.00

10,10,000.00 |

~ 10,10,000.00

b

i LA
A I \




(i) Terms / Rights attached with Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of FEquity Shares baving 2 par value of Rs, 10/~
per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled 1o one vole per share.

(iii} Reconciliation of Equity Shares (Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up):

Particulors

N0Ss.)

Wnits in

As at 31-03-2024

(Amount in
Rs.)

As wi 31-03-20210

{Linits in
MNas.)

{Amonnt in

Re)

Number of shares
outstanding as at the
beginning of the financial
vear (April 01)

Add: Increase in number
of shares duning the year

1.01.00.000

13.10.00,000

(.01.00.000 | 101000000

Less:  Reduction in
number of shares during
the voar

- Redempiion of

shares

Number  of  shares
oulsianding as al the end
ol financial year (March
31) or penod ended

T1L01.00.000

100, 143,00, G

10100000 | 10.00,00,000

{iv) The details of Sharcholders holding more thun 5% Shares:

Particulurs

As at Ji1-03-2024

As al J1-03-2023

Nuo. of
Shares held

Y ol
Haolding

No. ol | % of
Shares held | Holding

Promoler’s Holditlg

Sudha Dapa

9 44200

9.3 1% 940200 | 9.3t%

Valzala Daga

5.82.720

5.77% | 582720 [ 5.77%

Non-Promoier's Holding

Anurodh Infrastruciore Pyt Lid,

6.00.000

S04% | G.00.000

Burnpur Power Private Limited

6.00.000

5.04% 6.00.000

Wonderland Paper Suppliers Privale
Limiled

6.00.000

5.84%, 6.00.000

Radhashree Finance Lintiwed

15.00.040

[4.85% | 15.00.000

(v} The Company was issued 16.87.500 Bonus Shares in preceding previous financial
year 20019-2020 and 30,317,500 Bonus Shares issued and 20,00,000 Prefercntial 1ssues
in FY 2021-2022. The Company has not bought back shares during the permd ol five
years immediately preceding the reporting dale. :




{vi) Sharcholding of Promoters:

Shares held by promoters a1 the end of the vear % Change

during the vear

Promoier Name Wo. of Shares

i
|
|

64204}
3.6010
9.40,200
5.82.720
81.480
237120

| Shreegopal Daga

L Asurag Dapa

Sudha Dapa

| Vatsala Daga

Shrecvopal Daga HUT
Ymnal Investments
Limiled
Ganpali
Limited
Tolal

Siocks Private 3.00.000

24,009,320

. Dither Equily:

SI. No. | Particulars As at 31-03-2024
1. | Profid & Loas Aceound
Opening Balance
Less:  Debil
Subsidiary Co.
Add: Prolil lor the vear
Less: Transfer to Slamtory
Reserve

Less: Bonus Shares lssuc (5:3) 3 ) -
Less: Short amount ransler o 676.55
Statutory Reserve in earlier vear
Closing Balanece '

| As af 31-03-2023

Q1.705.65 19,235.94
af - -

Balance

35,115.83
11.575.11

85.982.97
12.836.69

35,240.37 91,705.65 |

Statutory Reserve 006 403,49
Share Premium
Crpening Balance 20.000.00
Less: Bonus Shares Issue -

Add; Preferential [ssues '
Closing Balance f

87,824.38 |

20.000.00
- |

20.000.(X)

20,000.00

SO
PTAR
Ve

TOTAL 2,54,643.86 1,99,530.03

15. Interesi Income:

5l No.

Particulars

A at JT3-2024

AS af 31-03-2023 |

Iniergst on Loans

[,12.867.94

1.06.736.97

TOTAL

1,12,867.94 |

1.06,736.97




. Sale of Services:

S1. No. | Particulars As at 11-03-2024
i Sale of Services

i, Rike Fare Recelved

| As at 31-03-2023 |

34,378 41.921.80

TOTAL 34,003.7

. Dther Income:

| As at 31-03-2024
.75

Sl No. | Particulars

interesi on 1T, Refund
Misc. Income
Discounl Received
TOTAL

| As at 31-#3-2023
435.2]
70.93

| 20017
129.92

526.14

18. Employees Benelits Expenses:

5L No. | Particulars As al 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

MD & Key-Managerial
Personnel

| Salary 16,696.05
Bonus 120, 120,00
Employees Conlribution in ES] 53, -
& PPF
TOTAL

16 516,45

. Other Expenses:

As at 31-03-2024 | As al 31-03-2023
540.00 345.00
629.37 367.00

12.02 2386
199,04 600,00
164.03 1.336.60
116,63 556,50

50.00 S0.00

5,280.50 1,209.50

7
=

Particulars

Audil Fees

Mewspaper Publicalions
Bank Charges

{ifice Renl Paid I NN,
Printing & Slationery by kb TASD
Courier, Poslage & Stamp -:"E‘{\ ,/ 2f
Professional Tax \\\@; S

Listing Fees S

e e = R P L e

D

Qffice Expenges

1,391 8|

158418

—
o

Filing Fess

102.00

271.00

Legal & Professional Fees

e |

2483.27

1.667.73

Processing Fees

3

._.
)

loterest Paid

Hirer

1 1.800.00

309.06

i

Commission

2

124.91

27807
70511

T




Repair and Mainlenance

General Expenses

Insurance Preminm Inc GST

Late Fees om GST

374,19

43100 [

77.29

777 75 |

#15.98

35034 |

Maowor Car Expenses

2.00

4779.17

6.904.00 |

Trade License

43,00

(LR

Sales Promotion

14,48

Registrar Fess

142,78

142.78

Depository Charges

T 1.369.0%

1.416.07

Annual Maimenance Charges

70.80

74.29

bMembership & Subscriprion

24780

354,00

Income Tax Appeal [Fees

10,00

Maintenance Charpes

1418

Travelling Expenses

11577

212.68

Convevance Expenses

2.106.40

213.50

Bound OLF

{1

| Traffic Penalty

344.00

L4100

Roc Penalty

100000

SialT Wellare Expenses

3.15

[ate Fees

700

A H 60

Telephone & Mobile Expenses

38.34

41.46

Iniemel Expenses

|

379.86

License Fees

18.50

Molor Vehicle Tax

2_136.4{

AMC Charges for New Motor
Bike

403,08

Trade Mark Registration

TOTAIL

. Paymeni to Auditors (Ineluding Interim Audit Fees):

37.659.64

N

.

Particulars

As al 31-03-2024

Asa31-03-2023

Statulory Audit Fees

Scererarial Audic Fees

44). )

04,0

L30.00

1 £ ()

Intemal Audil Fees

100,00

000,006




21. Related Party Disclosures:

A, ) Name of the relared parly and nalure of relationship wherc Controi exists.

Naine ol Relawed Partics

Du:_:icrip- tion of Relalionships

51, No.
i

Shri Shreeeopal Daga

Manaping Direcior (KMP), Promoler

Shri Shashi Kumar

Key Managerial Personnel (CFO)

Shri Ravi Todi

Key Managenal Personnel
Secretary)

(Company

Vinal Investments Limited

in which MD{KMP) hold

Company in which KMP / Relalives of KMDP
can exercise signiflcant influence

08.57% Shares
Shn Anurag Daga (Son of
Shri Shreegopal  Daga.
Promoler & Direclor)
Sml Vaisala
{Daughter-in-law

Relatives of KMP

Daga | Relatives of KMP

of|

Shreegopal Dapa, Promoter |
[ & Direcior)

by Eadhashree Roadsters Privaic Limited Subsidiary Company

B. The (ollowing ransactions were camed out during the period wilh the related
parlies in ordinary course of business.
Other related Partics

Conlrolling Persons  Subsidiary Co.

10.56.119.34
8.,000.00

Nil

Nil
97.969.29

1) Loun Given
2} Loan Accepted
Loan Repaid
33} Interest paid
4% Inleresl received
from:-
17 Daga Co.
2y Vinal Investmenis Lid.




C. The lollowing represents the lransactions between the Companies during
the period ended 31* March, 2024,

The nalure ol iransactions with KMP is mentioned below:

Malure ol Key Managerial PG-I'SD-ﬁﬂﬂIK_MP}
Transaction (Rs. In hundred)

Sri Sri Ravi
Shreepopal Todi,
Draga, Company
Manaping Secrelary
L Direciar )
Remuneration 2.460.00 6.000.00
Paid N
Benus Paid 60.00 ', 60.00

TOTAL 2,460.00  6,000.00 EEERT

D. Non-Executive Director (Sitting Fees)
i. Smlt Vatsala Daga : Rs. NIL
2. 5n Anurap Daga : Rs. NIL
1. 5n Avinash Jain : Rs. NIL
S Rishi Kapoor s Rs. NIL

4.
5. S Amil Lal : Rs. NIL

22, Deferred Tax Liabililies as per AS —22 has not been provided during the year.

2}, Claims againsl the Company not acknowledped as debws and not provided for
Demands of Income Tax for Assessment Year 1984-85 10 Assessment Year 1987-88,
as oppeals againsl the assessment orders are pending Rs. 83,413,363/~ before the
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals).




. Schedule to (he Balance sheet of a Non-Hanking Financial Company as on
31.03.2024 required in terms of paragraph 13 of a Non-Banking Firancial (Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudeniial Norms (Heserve Bank)
Dhrecilions, 2007.

~ {(Rs.inhundred)

Particulars
Liabilities side:

Loans and advances availed by the NBF(Cs Amount Amount
[nclusive of inierest acerued thereon bul not Out- overdoe
Paid: standing
{a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL.
: Unsecured MNIL MIL
{other than falling within Lhe
meaning of public deposits)
{b) Deferred Credits HIL
{c) Term Loans NIL
(d) Inter-corporare loans and borrowing ML
{e) Commercial Paper NIL
{f) Public Deposils MIL
{g) Other Loans {unsecured) NI

Assets side: Amount oulsianding
Breal-up of Loans and Advances including bills
receivables |oiher than those included in (4)
below|: NIL

fa) Secured 12,17,625.83
(b)) Unsecured (Met of Provisions)

Bresk up of Leused Assets and stock on hire and
hypothecation loans counting (owards EL/HP
acrivities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry
debtors:

{(a) Financial lease

{b) Operaling lease

(i} Stock on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors:
{a) Assels on hire
{b) Repossessed Assels

{iii} Hypothecation loans counting, towards
EL/HP activilies:
(a) Loans where assels have been
repossessed
{b} Loans other than {a) above

Break-up of Investiments:
Current investments:




. Quoled:
{1} Shares: (a) Equity
{b) Preference
{11} Debentures and Bonds
(ii1) Unils of mutual funds
{iv} Governmenl Securities
{v) Other (please specify)
2. lUnguoled:
(1) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference
(1) Debenlures and Boads
(i11) Units of mutual funds
{iv) Government Securities
{v) Others (please specify)

Long Term inveslment:
!, Quoled:
(i) Share: (a) Equity

{b) Prelerence
(i1) Debentures and Bonds
iii) Units of mutual funds
{iv) Government Securities
(v) Other {plcase specify)
2. Unquoled:
(i) Shares: (a) Eguity

(b) Preference

{i1) Debentures and Bonds
{ii1) Units of mutual [unds
{iv) Government Securities
{(v) Investment In Partnership Fiem

Borrower group-wise classification of all leased
assels, stock-on-hire and leans and advances:

Catcpory Amouni nel of provisions
Sccured Unsecured | Total

. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiarics ] NIL

{b) Companies in the same group 1. 9377.31 037731

{c) Olher relaled parties : 10.46.742.03 10.46.742.03

2, Other than relaled parties . 1.61,506,49 | 1,61.506.40

Total 12,17.625.83 | 12,17,625.83




Investar group-wise classilication of all invesimenis (EI-II"I"_E‘IIE and long term) in
shures and securities (hoth quoted and unguoted)

hCamgc-r:-,r Markel Value / Book Va.l_u‘::ﬁﬁ" '
Break up or fair Provisions)
value or NAVY

{a} Subsidiarics | NIL NIL
(b} Companies in the same proup MNIL. NIL
{) Other related parties NILL NIT.
2. Other than relaled partics 351.20 23540
Toral 251.20 23500

{7} Other informaiion

Particulars L Amownt
(17 | Gross Non-Banking Assets
(1) Related parlies
ib) Other than related parlies
| (i) | Net Non-Perlorming Assels
(a) Relaled parties
(b) Other than related parties
{iii} | Assels acguired in satislaction of debt

*Investinents in those unquoted companies (Balance sheet as at 31* March, 2024 has noi
bzen received) have been shown at their book values.

25, Detnils of Benami Property held

The Company does not hold any benami properly under the Benami Transaclions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

26. Willlul Delaulier

The Company had never been decoded delaulier by any bank or financial Institution
or other lender or any of the Regulators,

27. Relationship wilh Stuck ofl Companics

The Company has not any relationship with Stuck ofl Companies.

28. Registration of charges or salisluclion with Registrur of Companics (ROC)

There is no any charges or satislaction vel 1o be regislered with ROC beyond the
statetory periodl,

)\
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29. Compliance with number of layer of companies
The Company has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause (87) ol
section 2 of the Acl read with Companies {Restricion on number of Layers) Rules,
2017. The Company have 1 {one) Subsidiary i.¢., Radhashree Roadsters Privaie
Limited.
. Utilization of Share Premium
The Company has not utilized Share Premium during Lhe year,

. Borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions

There are no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions during the year.

. Corporsate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has not covered under section 125 of the Companies Acl. The CSR is
not applicable o the Company.

. Undisclosed Income
The company do nol have any unrecorded (ransaction in Ihe books of accounts that
has been swrendered or disclosed as income during the yvear m the lax assessment
under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
. Ratio
. Capital 1o Risk Weighted Assets = 1.03
. Tier |l CRAR=1.03

. Tier ICRAR=1
. Liguidity Coverage Ralio =0

. Earning per Share AS — 20

No. of Equily Shares 1.01.00.000
Nominal vaiue per Equity Share (Rs.) 10
Farnmgs afler Taxes (in Rs.) 55,111,383
EPS (Rs.) 0.55

36. . Figures for Lhe previous year have been regrouped — arranged wherever necessary.




In terms of our report of even date attached.
tor M Modi & Associates

Chartered Accouniants

FRN: 319/4I1LE

EiA ot

(MK Modi)
Partner

(Membership No. D54260)

Pluce: Kolkula
Dalte: 29" May, 2024

for and on behalf of
For Swari Projeets Limiled

=== =g
Managing Direclor " |
MName: Shreegopal Daga

DIN: 00397379

For Smt'ali.__[’_\rfje.{f:{:t’j[_‘ﬁmued

"

S
Director \ ;

Namé; Anurag Daga
DIN: 05239623

For Swati Projects Limited

4

Independent Director
Name: Rishi Kapoor
DIN: 08422654

For Swarl Proyects Limiled

>
Independent Director
MName: Avinash Jain
DIN: (09620214

T

NZN
A
=

Ll
ji= |
I

i




